
Lo~do11, Te1111essee 

1?.e0~lt1r 'Meeti110 

To provide, p1,1k;,lic covnvne11t, prior to tne, sttirt of the meetiVJt:, pletise write, yo1,1r 11t1vne 011 tne si011 IAp 
sneet loctited 011 tne podi1,1vn for tV)e -p1,1k;,1ic +tetiriVJt:, 

-p1,1k;,lic +tetiriVJt:, 

A) A1?.€SOLUTION A'MtN"DIN~ T-Ht 20NIN12 'MA-P Of LOU"DON COUNT'/, 
TtNNtSStt, r'lARSUANT TO Cf-tAr'TtR StVtN, §13-1-10S Of T-Ht T€NN€SStt 
CO"Dt ANNOTATt"D, T01?.t20Nt fRO'M A-2,1?.lARAL 1?.tSI"DtNTIAL VISTl<ICT, 
f-1 f LOOVWA'f "DISTl<ICT, TO A-3, "DtVtLOr'IN~ A6W-IWL TW?.t VISTl<ICT, 
f-1 fLOO"DWA'f "DIST12.ICT. LOU"DON COUNT'/ TAX 'MA1' 011N, 6,ROU1' C, 
r'Al<.CtLS DOS.OD - 001.DD LOCATt"D 11S6 N. WILKtRSON 1?."D, LOU"DON COUNT'/, 
"TN, SI"TUA"Tt"D IN i-Ht G,T+i Lt~ISLA"TIVt VISTl<IC"T. 

-e,) A 1?.E:SOLUTION A'MtN"DIN~ T-Ht 20NIN12 'MA-P Of LOU"DON COUNT'/, 
TtNNtSStt, r'lARSUAN"T TO CHAr'itR StVtN, §13-1-10S Of T-Ht itNNtSStt 
CO"Dt AN NOTATt"D, "T01?.t20Nt fRO'M A-2, 1?.W?.AL 1?.E:SIVE:NTIAL "DISTl<ICT 
"TO A-3, "DtVtLOr'IN~ AG,RICUL "TW?.t "DISTl<IC"T. LOU"DON COUNT'/ TAX 'MA1' 
064, r'Al<.CtL O~S.00 LOCA"Tt"D 3330 N. Tl2.I~ONIA1?."D, LOU"DON COUNT'/, "TN, 
SI"TUATt"D INT-Ht 3-iav Lt~ISLATIVt "DISTl<IC"T. 

C) Al?.tSOLUTION A'MtN"DIN~ i-Ht 20NIN12 'M& Of LOl,,fPON COUNT'/, 
itNNE:SStt, r'W?.SlAAN"T "TO Cf-tAr'itR StVtN, §13-1-10S Of i-Ht itNNtSStt 
CO"Dt AN NO"T Ait"D, T01?.€20Nt fRO'M A-1, ~IWLTW?.t f012tST12.'f 
VISTl<ICT TO C'f"D CO'M'MUNIT'l fACILITtS "DISTl<ICT, LOU"DON COUNT'/ 
TAX 'MA1' OG,4, r'Al<.CtL 03G,.03, LOCATt"D NtW -H01't1?."D, LOU"DON COUNT'/, "TN, 
SI"TlAA"Tt"D IN i-Ht 4i-H Lt~ISLATIVt VISTl<IC"T. 

"D) Al?.E:SOLUTION A'MtN"DIN~ T-Ht 20NIN12 'MA1' Of LOUVON COUNT'/, 
"TtNNE:SStt, r'lARSUANT "TO CHAr'itR 5€V€N, §13-1-10S Of T-Ht TtNNtSStt 
CO"Dt ANNOTATt"D, "T01?.€20Nt fRO'M A-2,1?.W?.AL 1?.tSI"DtN"TIAL VISTl<IC"T 
TO A-3, "DtVtLOr'IN~ AG,RICUL "TW?.t VISTl<IC"T. LOU"DON COUNT'/ i AX 'MA1' 
DSG,, r'Al<.CtL 001.00 & 006.00, LOCATt"D 10401 W. Ltt -HW'f, LOU"DON COUNT'/, 
TN, SITUA"Tt"D IN i-Ht 4T+i Lt~ISLATIVt "DISTl<ICT 

1 



€) A'RtSOLUTION A'M€NVIN6, T+tt lONIN6, 'MAY Of LOUVON COUNT'/, 
T€NN€SS€€, -Pl,W.SUANT TO c+/A-PTtR S€V€N, §13-7-1D'5 Of T+tt T€NN€SS€€ 
WV£ ANNOTATtV, TO'RtlONt "FRO'M A-2,'Rl,{RAL 'R€SIV€NTIAL VISTRICT 
TO A-3, V€V€L01'IN6, A&IWLT(,{R€ VISTRICT. LOUVON COUNT'/ TAX 'MA-P 
DS6, -P/W.CtL DS4.DD, LOCATtV 2D74S VONO"Rt'RV, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, 
SITUATtV IN T+tt 15T L€6,ISLATIV€ VISTRICT, AYf'l<OXI'MATtL'l 1 ACRt 
ONL'I 

f) A 'RtSOLUTION A'M€NVIN6, T+tt lONIN6, 'MA-P Of LOUVON COUNT'/, 
T€NN€SS€€, -pl,{RSUANT TO c+/A-PTtR S€V€N, §13-7-1D'5 Of T+tt T€NN€SS€€ 
WV€ ANNOTATtV, TO'R€lON€ fRO'M A-1, A&IWLT(,{R£ f0R€STR'I 
VISTRICT TO A-3, V€V€L01'IN6, A&IWL Tl,{R€ VISTRICT. LOUVON 
COUNT'/ TAX 'MA-P D3Gl, -P/W.CtL 13'5.DD, LOCATtV 36G,D '1ROS-P€CT C,/tl,{Rc+/ 

'RV, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATtV IN T+tt 4T+i L€6,ISLATIV€ VISTRICT 

6,) A'R€SOLUTION A'M€N"DIN6, T+tt lONIN6, 'MA-P Of LOUVON COUNT'/, 
TtN N€SS€€, -pl,{RSUANT TO c+/A-rTtR S€V€N, §13-7-1D'5 Of T+tt TtN NtSStt 
WV€ ANNOTATtV, TO'RtlONt TTO'M A-1, A&IWLT(,{R€ f0R€STR'I 
VISTRICT TO'R-2, 'MULTI fA'MIL'l'RtSI"DtNTIAL VISTRICT, 
LOU"DON COUNT'/ TAX 'MA-P D44, -P/W.CtLS D"'1.26, D"'1.2Gl, D"'1.3D 
LOCATtV 70D TTitN"DSVILLt'R"D, LOU"DON COUNT'/, TN, 
SITUATtV IN T+tt 3"Rv Lt6,ISLATIVt "DISTRICT 

1) OpeV1iV10 of 'MeetiV10, -Pled0e of Alle0ii::1V1ce to tvie fli::10 of tvie UV1ited Stt:1tes, IV1Voci::1tioV1 

k-;,~ CoVY1VY1issioV1er CMlleV1 

2) Tull Ct:111 

S) 6,eV1ernl -p~k-Jlic CoVY1VY1eV1ts 

(6,eV1ernl -P~k-Jlic is 0V1I~ t:1llowed to spetik 0V1 iteVY1s 0erVY1t:1V1e to iteVYis 0V1 tvie i::10eV1dt:1) 

T .C.A. § 6-44-112 

G,) Lo~doV1 Co~Vl~ Codes tV1forceVY1eV1t Virector - JiVYI JeV11ciV1s 
*(-Plt:1viviivi0 C..OVYIVYiissiovi - AYf'l<OVtD or -PISAYf'l<OVt:-D) 

A) 17'56 N. WILKtRSON'RV, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATtV IN T+tt 1pT+i 
L€6,ISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 
*(AYf'l<OVt"P Cl/ VISA1'"1ROVtD D) 

13) 3330 N. Tl<I6,0NIA'RV, LOUVON COUNT'/, TN, SITUATtV IN T+tt 3"Rv 
Lt6,ISLATIVt VISTRICT. 
* (Ar'"1ROV€V Cl/ VISA1"1ROVEV D) 

2 



C) NtW +/-01'£1<-P, LOU-PON COUNT'/, TN, SITU-ATEV IN T+/-€ 4T+/
L£GiISL-ATIV€ -PISTRICT 
*(ATI1ROV£V O I VISATI1ROV£V Cl) 

-P) 10401 W. Lt€ +/-W'I, LOUVON WUNT'I, TN, SITU-ATEV INT+/-€ 4T+i 
L£GiISLATIV€ -PISTRICT 
*(ATI1ROV£V Cl I VISATI1ROV£V 0) 

£) 20145 VON01<£1<-P, LOU-PON WUNT'I, TN, SITUATEV INT+/-£ 15T 
L£GiISLATIV€ -PISTRICT, ATI1ROXI1MAT€L'f 1-Acgt ONL'I 
*(ATI1ROV€-P Cl/ VISATI1ROV£V o) 

f) 36G,O 1'1<0S-PtCT C,/-tlARC,/-tl<-P, LOU-PON WUNT'I, TN, SITUATEV INT+/-€ 
4T+1 L£GiISLATIVt -PISTRICT 
*(ATI1ROVEV Cl / VISATI1ROV£V 0) 

Gi) 100 fRI£N-PSVILL€1<-P, LOU-PON WUNT'I, TN, 
SITUATEV IN T+/-£ 3"Rv L£GiISLATIV€ -PISTRICT 
*(ATI1ROVEV 6 I VISATI1ROVEV 0) 

A) I11terloct1I A0reewie11t for1<es1Arft1ci110 of 13rowder +/-ollowl<otid t111d JoV111so11 
Vrive 

6) Lo1Ado11 CoCA11-\i.t -PCArcV1t1si110 - 1Mtitt Klei11scviwiidt 

C) -PV1ilt1delpV1it1 Copy 1Mt1cV1i11e Le,:;ise - $14ll.1G, per wio11tvi for G,o wio11tvis 

Cl) Cowiwiissio11er - Gitiry WVlitfield 

A) 1<esci11di110 of EVA Letter 

A) Co11siderntio11 of re~v1est to ,:;iccept tvie \:,e~CAests frovn tvie €sttite of 
1Mt1r0t1ret A. Jessivnt111 to tvie A11ivnt1I SVJelter 

13) Co11sidert1tio11 of recovnvne11dt1tio11 to tipprove ti 011e-tiwie \::10111As for Lo1Ado11 Co1A11-\i.t 
A0 evnployees frowi c1Arre11t co11trnct f1A11di110 

C) Co11sidert1tio11 of recovnvne11dt1tio11 to tipprove S ye,:;ir co11trnct for dro11e pCArCVltise i11 
tVJe Svieriff's -Pept1rtvne11t (-to be funded b'f TLITlt reserves) 

3 



£) Covisiderntiovi of recommevid?itiovi to ?ipprove ?imevidmevits/livie, ?idjustmevits ivi tvie, 
followivi0 fuvids: 

2. -Pu~lic Li~rnries fuvid 115 

4. Vrn0 fuvid 122 

?, +li0viw?1y fuvid 131 

(p, Gieviernl -Purpose, Scviool fuvid 141 

1. fe,de,rnl -Projects Scviool fuvid 142 

6. Scviool uvitrnl CAfe,te,ri?i fuvid 143 

Cl. €duc?itiovi Ve~ Service, fuvid 1 S<P 

f) Vistri~utiovi of tvie followivi0 reports: 

1) Approved 13ud0et Committee, 'Miviute,s - April 21, 2025 

2) Summ?iry fivi?ivici?il'Reports for 'M?iy 2025 

11) Commissiovier - Ad?im W?iller 

A) Not?iries-

Am?ivid?i CArolyvi 13e?ivers, Ve~~ie, Je?ivi V?iu~, Lee, Avivi f?irrell, 13?ir~ie, A +/ivit2-, 
~revi Jovivisovi, Austivi 'McCArley, Allisovi 'McCovik:ey, 'Micvi?iel °D?iVid Tviompsovi 

4 





(1) Ope~i~<) of 
W.eeti~<) 

(2) 1'1A~lic 
+/et?.rin<) 

(3) Openin<) of 
W.eetin<) 

(4) 'Roll Ct?.11 

('5) A')t:~dt?. 
Adoptio~ 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, May 5, 2025 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6:oo P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

13£ IT12.EVV\13tRW, tV1v1t tVJe 13Mrd of CoVYlVYlissiovi of LolAdovi ColAV!~ wv1s covivevied ivi 
re0lAlv1r sessiovi ivi LolAdovi, T eviviessee ovi tVJe 0tvi dv1y of VV\v1y 2025. 

CoVYlVYlissioVJ CVlt:iirVYlt:iVJ +/eVJry GlAlleVJ cv1lled tVJe VY1e.e.tivi0 to order v1t G,:00 pVYl. 

LolAdoVJ LC>lAVI~ Codes EV1forceVY1eV1t "Director - JiVYl JeVJkiVJs VJeld tVJe -PlAkilic +tev1rivi0 for tVJe 
ei0V1t MV!iVl0 iSSlAeS for: 

1211 Old +tollow 12.Md, 36 Tr 12.iverview 12.Md, 14000 +totcVJkiss Ct:llley 12.Md, G,rnkiki 12.Md, 
3 207 AntiocVJ C-VllArcvi 12.0v1d, 0300 Hickory Gre.e.k:12.0v1d, 22622 fork: Greek:12.0v1d, 20066 
+twy 321 

CoVYlVYlissioner WviH-field opevied tvie C,Ot,tnty CoVYlVYlission VV\eetin0 kiy lev1din0 tVJe -Pled0e of 
Alle0iv1nce to tVJe flv10 of tvie United Stv1tes of AVY1ericv1 v1nd tvien 0v1ve tvie invoct-ition. 

Upon 12.oll Ct-111, tvie followivi0 coVYlVYlissioners were present: CV1.::1se 12.t!V1dolpvi, 'Bill G,et:iVYles, , 
12.oseVYlt:iry QlAilleVJ, 'Bill St:itterfield, G,t-iry WVJitfield, +teVJry GlAlleVJ, Joe W\orrisoVJ, Vt:iVI SVlt:iWr, 
Adt:iVYl Wt:iller ( Cl) 

Also present, were W\t:iyor 'BlAddy 'Brndsvit:iw, "Director of Accov\VJ-ts t:iVJd 'Bv\d0ets - friVJ12.ice 
t-iVJd CVJief VepCA~ - T tlVYlVYlie Wt:iVYlpler. 

CoVYlVYlissioner Willit:iVYl JeVJlciVIS WtlS t:ikiseVJt froVYl -tvie VY1eetiV10. 

CoVYlVYlissioVJ Cvit:iirVYlt:iVI +teVJry GlAlleVJ ret1v\ested tvit:it tvie VV\c,iy 0, 2020 v10evidv1 kie c,idopted. 

CoVYlVYlissioVJer SVlt:iWr Wlt-ide v1 ret1lAest to VYlove tvie 13ond 12.esolv\tion to tvie top of tvie 
v10endv1. 

CoVYlVYlissioVJer Sviv1ver Wlt-ide v1 Wlotion to c,ipprove tvie v10endv1 v1s t-iVYlended. 

CoVYlVY1issioV1er12.t!V1dolpV1 seconded tvie VYlotion. 

Upon Voice Vote, tVJe VYlotion -PASS@ t,1nv1viiVY1olAsly, 

(i;,) W.in1,1tes CoVYlVYlissioVJ CVlt:iirVYlt:iVI +teVJry GlAlleVJ ret1lAested tviv1t tVJe April 7, 2020 LolAdon tolAnty 
Approved CoVYlVYlissiovi VV\eetin0 VV\inlAtes kie c,iccepted. 

(1) 1'1,1~lic 
CoVI\Vlle~ts 

('o) 'Bond 
'Resol1,1tio~ 
$ 110 

W.illio~ for 
Sc~ool 
'Bid<). 

CoVYlVYlissioVJer Svit:iver Wlt:ide tvie Wlotiovi to v1ccept tvie VYlinlAtes c,is presented. 

CoVYlVYlissioVJer WVJitfield seconded tVJe VYlotion. 

Upon Voice Vote, tvie Wlotion -PASS8). 

CoVYlVYlissioVJ Gvit:iirVYlt:iVI +teVJry GlAlleVJ cv1 lled to tvie floor tviose wvio si0ned lAp for G,evierv1I -PlAkilic 
CoVYlVYlents. TVJose tviv1t spoke were: Lolitv1 Kressivi, EdVYlond Ledford, Jc,ivi VolA0Vlerty, -Pt-ividorn 
Vreelv1nd, JiVYl Stepvienson, Gviv1sey +lv1ck:VY1v1n, 131t-ike VV\oore v1nd -Pv1t ftlAnter 

CoVYlVYlissioVJ GVlt:iirVYlt:iVI GlAlleVJ presented to coVYlVYlissiovi for considerntion of 
recoVY1VY1endv1tion to v1pprove v113ovid12.esollAtiovi for $ 110 VYlilliovi for scviool kit,1ildivi0 
projects. 

CoVYlVYlissioVJer Qv\illeVJ VY1v1de v1 VYlotion to delv1y tviis iteVYl lAntil we vit-id c,i flAII coVY1VY1ission to 
vote v1nd to viv1ve v1 fev1sil:?ili~ stlAdy v1nd to viv1ve soVYle tviin0s rekiid dlAe to cviv1n0es in 
tVJe pit-ins. 

CoVYlVYlissioVJ GVlt:iirVYlt:iVI GlAlleVJ v1slced for v1 second. Tviere wv1s not c,i second 0iven, 
tvierefore tvie VYlotion fv1iled. 

CoVYlVYlissioVJer Svitiver VY1v1de v1 VYl6tion to v1pprove tVJe isslAt-ivice of tVJe 13ovid 12.esollAtiovi 
for tvie LolAdovi tolAn~ Scviool 13lAildivi0 -rro0rv1VY1. 

1 



Cl) 10 mi~ute 

13rMk: 

10) i'.o~i~0 -

1211 Old +-/ollow 

1'.Md 

11) i'.o~i~0 -

36Tt1'.iverview 

1'.Md 

12) i'.o~in0 -

14%0 

+-/otchk:iss Vt1ll&'-f 

1'.Md 

13) i'.o~i~0 -

G,rnl7171'.otid 

13) i'.oni~0-

G,rnl7171'.ot1d 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 5, 2025 

Co\lY\\IY\issio\ller Wvii-tfie,ld secovided -tvie \IY\o-tiovi. 

Co\lY\\IY\issio\11 Ch::;iir\lY\ttVJ CMlle\11 cv1lled for "'12.oll tv1II Vo-te. 

L,\povi 12.oll C-?111 Vo-te, tvie followivi13 CoVVl\lY\issioviers voted -NIE: G,eti\lY\es, Stt-t-terf1e,ld, 
Wvii-tfield, 'Morriso\11, Svittver, 12.tl\lldolpvi ( G,) 

Tvie, followivi13 co\lY\VVlissioviers voted NA'I: QCAille\11, CMlle\11, Wttller (3) 

L,\povi12.oll tv1II Vote, tvie, VVlotiovi r'ASSCD. 

Co\lY\\IY\issio\11 Cvittir\lY\tt\11 CMllevi cttlled for"' tevi-VVliVJCAte kiretik. 

Tvie, V11eetivi13 wv1s cv1lled k:iu1ck fo order"' few VVliVJl,\tes v1fter ?-:00 pVVl 1?11 t◊VVlVVlissiovi 
tviv1irV11t1VJ CMllevi. 

LoCAdo\11 CorA\11-t\j Codes t\llforce\lY\e\11-t - Ji\lY\ Je\llk:i\11s presevi-ted fo CoVVlVVlissiovi tvie followivi13 

t.◊VJiVJi) I teVVlS: 

A 12.ESOLL,\TION AW\ENVING, Tl-tE t.ONING, W\fil Of LOlAVON tOlANT'I, 
TENNESSEE, r'LJl2.SL,1ANT TO GHATTE1?. SEVEN, §13-7--105 Of THE TENNESSEE 
tOVE ANNOTATW, T012.Et.ONE f]2.0W\ A-2,12.LJl2AL 12.ESIVENTIAL VIST12.ItT 
TO A-3, VEVELOr'ING, AG,12.IC..L,\L TlJRE VIST12.IC..T. LOL,\VON C,OL,\NT'I TAX W\Ar' 
05'o, r'A12.C..EL 052.00, LOt-ATEV 1211 OLV HOLLOW12.V, LOL,\VON C,OL,\NT'I, TN, 
SITUATW IN THE 1st LEG,ISLATIVE VIST12.IC..T 

Co\lY\\IY\issio\ller G,ett\lY\es V11t1de "' VVlotiovi to v1pprove tvie, MVJivi13 resoll,\tiovi . 

Co\lY\V11issio\ller12.tl\lldolpvi secovided tvie, VVlotiovi. 

Upovi Voice, Vote, tvie VVlotiovi r'ASSW. 1?,f:SOLUTION 0S0S2S-A 

A 12.ESOLL,\TION AW\ENVING, TH€ t.ONING, W\Ar' Of LOlAVON C,Ol,,\NT'I, 
TENNESS€€, r'lJRSL,!ANTTO GHAr'TtR S€V€N, §13-7--105 Of TH€ T€NN€SS€€ 
C..UD€ ANNOTAT€V, T012.Et.ONE f12.0W\ W\-1 G,ENtRAL INVL,1ST12.IAL VIST12.IC..T 
T012.-1 SUBLJ121MN 12.€SIV€NTIAL VIST12.IC..T. LOL,\VON C..OL,\NT'I TAX W\Ar' 
02G>, r'-Al2.t€L 064.01, LOt-ATW AT 3'oT112.IVtRVI€W12.V, LOL,\VON C,OL,\NT'I, 
TN, SITL,\ATEV IN TH€ 5TfJ L€G,ISLATIV€ VIST12.IC..T 

Co\lY\\IY\issio\ller 'Morriso\11 V11v1de, "' VVlotiovi fo v1pprove tvie MVJiVJi) reso[l,ltiovi. 

Co\lY\\IY\issio\ller Svittver secovided tvie VVlo-tiovi. 

L,\povi Voice Vote, tvie VVlotiovi r'ASSW. 1?,€SOLUTION 050S25-::B 

A12.ESOLL,\TION AW\ENVING, TH€ t.ONING, W\Ar' Of LOUVON C..Ol.ANT'-1, 
TENNESS€€, r'lJRSL,\ANT TO GHAr'T€12 SEVEN, §13-7-105 Of TH€ TENNESSEE 
C..OV€ ANNOTATEV, T012.€t.ON€ f]2.0W\ C..-2, G,€NtRAL C,OW\W\82.C..IAL 
VIST12.IC..T TO C,fV, C,OW\W\L,INIT'I fAC..ILITI€S VIST12.IC..T. LOL,\VON C..OL,\NT'I 
TAX W\Ar' 01Cl, r'A12.CEL 11'o.04, LOt-ATEVAT 14Cl50 HOTC,f-tKISS YALLE'-112.V, 
LOL,\VON C,OL,\NT'I, TN, SITL,1AT€V IN TH€ 5TfJ L€G,ISLATIVE VIST12.IC..T 

Co\lY\\IY\issio\ller 'Morriso\11 V11v1de "' VVlotiovi to v1pprove tvie 2.,oviivi0 resoll,\tiovi. 

Co\lY\\IY\issio\ller Svittver secovided tvie VVlotiovi. 

L,\povi Voice Vote, tvie VVlotiovi r'ASS€V. 1?,f:SOLUTION 020222-C 

A 12.€SOLL,\TION AW\€NVING, TH€ t.ONING, W\Ar' Of LOlAVON C,Ol,,\NT'I, TEN Nf:SSEE, 
r'lJRSL,!ANT TO C,f-tAr'TtR SEVEN, §13-7--105 Of THE T€NNESS€€ C..OV€ 
AN NOTATEV, T012.Et.ON€ f12.0W\ A-1, AG;12.IC..L,\L TUR€ f012.€ST12.'I VIST12.IC..T TO A-
3, V€V€LOr'ING, AG;12.IC..L,\L TLJ12€ VIST12.IC..T. LOUVON C..OL,\NT'I TAX W\Ar' 003, 
r'A12.C..€L 044.00 LOt-ATW G;'RL,1131312.V, LOL,\VON C.OL,\NT'I, 

2 



14) i'.o~i~CJ -

32.C\1 A~-t-iocvi 

Cvi1-1rcvi Tut:1d 

10) i'.o~i~CJ -

C\300 t/ickor-i 

Creek1'.Md 

1 G,) i'.o~i~tJ -

2.2.BZ.2. fork 

Creek1'.Md 

11) i'.o~i~tJ -

2.sse,e, t/w~ 

32.1 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 5, 2025 

TN, SITUATtP IN TH-€ 5T+J LtG,ISLATIVt l/ISTRitT, Ar>f'\2.0XIW\ATtL'f 1 
AC\2.t ON L 'I 

CovnvnissioVJer S\tltive,r vn,:;ide tvie vnotioVJ to ,:;ipprove, the recovnvneVJd?itioVJ. 

CovnvnissioVJer W\orrisoVJ secoVJded the vnotioVJ. 

UpoVl Voice Vote, the WlotioVJ -PASStP. 1?,t:SOLUTTON D':2D';22';2-V 

A 12.t:SOLUTION AW\€N1)ING, T+-/t lONING, W\A-P Of LOlWON C,,OL,,\NT'I, 
TtNNtSStt, -PURSUANT TO t++A-PTt\2. St:Vt:N, §13-?-100 Of T+-/t TtNNtSStt 
C,,01)€ ANNOTATtP, T012.tl0Nt f12.0W\ A-1, A&ItULTURt f0Rt:STR'f 
l/ISTRitT TO A-2, 12.URAL 12.t:SIT,t:NTIAL l/ISTRitT AN1) A-3, VEVtLO-PING, 
A&ItUL TUR€ l/ISTRitT. LOU1)0N tOUNT'f TAX W\A-P 030, -PA12.tt:L 024.00 
LOC,,ATtP 32Gj? ANTIOt++ t++URt-H-12.1), LOU1)0N tOUNT'f, TN, SITUATtP IN 
T+-/t 3'Rv Lt:G,ISLATIV-£ l/ISTRitT 

CovnvnissioVJer Stitterfield vn.:;ide the vnotioVJ to ,:;ipprove the recovnvneVJd?itioVJ. 

CovnvnissioVJer W\tlitfield secoVJded the vnotioVJ. 

UpoVl Voice Vote, the vnotioVJ -PASS-£1). 1?,t:SOLUTTON 0';20';22';2-t 

A 12.ESOLUTION AW\-£N1)ING, T+-/t lONING, W\A-P Of LOL,,\1)0N C,,Ov\NT'f, 
TEN NESS-£€, -PURSUANT TO t++A-PTt\2. SEVEN, §13-"1-100 Of T+-/t Tt:N NESS-£-£ 
C,,01)-£ AN NOTAT€1), T012.-£lON-£ f12.0W\ A-1, A12.G,ItULTUR-£ f0R-£STR'f 
l/ISTRitT TO C,,f1) C,,OW\W\UNIT'f fAtILITES l/ISTRitT, LOU1)0N C,,OUNT'f 
TAX W\A-P 00(p, -PA12.t-£L H4.01, LOC,,ATtP Gj300 +-/ItkOR'f Cl2.-£-£k12.1), LOU1)0N 
C,,OUNT'f, TN, SITUATtP IN T+-/t 0TH LEG,ISLATIVt l/ISTRitT 

CovnvnissioVJer S\tltiver vn,:;ide the vnotioVJ to tipprove the recovnvneVJd?itioVJ. 

CovnvnissioVJer W\orrisoVJ secoVJded the vnotioVJ. 

UpoVJ Voice Vote, the vnotioVJ -PASSt:1). 1?,t:SOLUTION 0';20';22';2-f 

A12.t:SOLUTION AW\-£N1)ING, T+-/t lONING, W\A-P Of LOL,,\1)0N C,,OL,,\NT'f, 
TEN Nt:SSEE, -pl,,f\2.SUANT TO t++A-PTt\2. SEVEN, §13-?-100 Of T+-/-£ TEN NESS-£-£ 
WT,€ ANNOTATtP, T012.tlONE f12.0W\ A-1 A&ItULTUR-£f0RESTR'f 
l/ISTRitT TO A-2,12.URAL 12.-£SI1)-£NTIAL l/ISTRitT AN1) A-3, 1)-£V-£LO-PING, 
A&ItUL TUR-£ l/ISTRitT. LOU1)0N WUNT'f TAX W\A-P o<i,?, -PA12.t-£L OGJ4.00 
LOC,,ATtP 22'022 f0Rk Cl2.t:Ek12.1), LOU1)0N tOUNT'f, TN, SITUATE[) IN T+-/E 
4T+J Lt:G,ISLATIV-£ 1)ISTRitT 

CovnvnissioVJer W\tlitfield vn.:;ide the W\otioVJ to ,:;ipprove the recoVV1VV1eV1d?1tioV1. 

CovnvnissioVJer G,etivnes secoVJded the vnotioVJ. 

UpoVJ Voice Vote, the vnotioVJ -PASSE[). 1?,t:SOLUTTON D';2D';22';2-G, 

A 12.ESOLUTION AW\-£N1)ING, T+-/-£ lONING, W\A-P Of LOL,,\1)0N C,,OL,,\NT'f, 
TEN NESS€-£, -PURSUANT TO t++A-PTt\2. SEVtN, §13-"1-100 Of T+-/t TEN NESSE-£ 
C,,01)E ANNOTATt:1), T012.tlONE f12.0W\ A-1, A&Itl,,\LTUR-£ f0R-£STR'f 
l/ISTRitT TO A-2,12.URAL 12.ESil/ENTIAL l/ISTRitT LOU1)0N WUNT'f TAX 
W\A-P 044, -PA12.CEL 041.01 LOC,,ATE1) 200'0'0 +-/W'f 321, LOU1)0N C,,OUNT'f, TN, 
SITUAT-£1) IN T+-/t 3'Rv LEG,ISLATIVt l/ISTRitT 

CovnvnissioVJer Stitterfield vn.:;ide the WlotioVJ to ,:;ipprove the recovnvneVJd,:;itioVJ. 

CovnvnissioVJer W\tlitfield secoVJded the vnotioVJ. 

UpoVl Voice Vote, the VV1otioV1 -PASStP. 1?,t:SOLk:\TION 0';20';22':2:±I 

3 



1'o) 

1'roclo1vno1tion -

Connie KL'ly 

W\oore 1?lo1ck: 

1'1) +/eo1ltvi 

"Dept. New 

1'0s ition 

20) TCRS 

'Evnployer 

Cvntriln,1tion 

1?.o1te 202'3 

21) 1?l-1dl)et 

Avnendvnent -

'EW\1'Gi Girnnt 

24, VO'E Girnnt 

2'3, Litter 

Girnnt 2<;, 

22) 1?l-1dl)et 
Avnendvnent -
Ct1pitt1I Ol-ltlo1y 
Note Series 

2023 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 5, 2025 

A procltivntitiovi for C.OYJYJie K,:;i'-1 W\oore 1,ltick we,is ret1l-1este,d to kie evitered ivito tvie, vnivil-1te,s. 

tXHI13IT DSDS2S-I 

Virec-tor of Accol-\YJts tiYJd 1'l-1d0ets triYJ12.ice prese,vite,d to covnvnissiovi tvie followiVJ1} 

C.Oviside,re,itiovi of recovnvne,vidtitiovi to tidd ti view positiovi to tvie +fee,iltvi Veptirtvnevit ( fl-1111,j 
fl-1vide,d kiy VG,A c_,rnvit) 

C.OvnvnissioYJer Stitterfield vntide ti vnotiovi to tipprove tvie, ret1l-1est. 

C.OvnvnissioYJer SV1i::1ver se,covide,d tvie vnotiovi. 

C.OvnvnissioYJ CVlt1irVMYJ Cl-\lleYJ c,:;;illed for t112.oll C.t-1II Vote. 

lApovi 12.oll C.,:;;ill Vote,, tV\e followivic_, covnvnissiovie,rs vote,d NIE: Ql-1illeYJ, Si::1tte,rfield, 
WVlitfield, Cl-\lleYJ, 1MorrisoYJ, SVlt1Ver, Wt1ller, 12.tlYJdolpVl, G,ei::1vnes ( CJ) 

l;\povi12.oll Ct-111 Vote, tvie vnotiovi -PASSEV. 

C.Oviside,re,itiovi of recovnvnevidtitiovi to ,:;;ickviowledc_,e tV\e TCRS e,vnploye,r covitrikil-1tiovi rtite 
effective Jl-11y '1, 2020 - No cvitivic_,e ivi rtite. 

C.OvnvnissioYJer SV1t1Ver vntide ti vnotiovi to ,:;;ipprove tvie ret1l-1est. 

C.OvnvnissioYJerl?.tlYJdolpvi secovided tvie vnotiovi. 

C.OvnvnissioYJ Cvii::1irvnt1YJ Cl-\lleYJ ctilled for ti 12.oll Ct-111 Vote. 

l;\povi 12.oll Ct-111 Vote,, tvie followivic_, covnvnissioviers voted AYE: Ql-1illeYJ, S,:;;itterfield, 
Wviitfield, Cl-\lleYJ, W\orrisoYJ, SVlt1Yer, Wt1ller, 12.tlYJdolpvi, 6,ei::1vnes ( CJ) 

l;\povi12.oll Ct-111 Vote, tvie vnotiovi -PASSEV. 

C.Ovisidertitiovi of recovnvnevid,:;;itiovi to tipprove/,:;;iccept tvie followivic_, ,~_irtivits witvi vio vni::1tcvi: 
'1. Evnerc_,evicy VV\e,ivi,:;;ic_,evnevit -Perfon1Mvice G,rtivit (EW\-PG,) 2024 ivi tvie 

tiVrlol-\VJt of $3 7,7SCJ.20 
2. VOE 2020 G,r,:;;ivit ivi tvie tivnol-1vit of $2'1,000 
3. fY 202(p Litter G,rtivit 

C.OvnvnissioYJer Svii::1ver vn,:;;ide ti vnotiovi to ,:;;ipprove tvie ret1l-1est. 

C.OvnvnissioYJer G,ei::1vnes secovided tvie vnotiovi. 

C.OvnvnissioYJ CV1t1irVY\t1YJ Cl-\lleYJ ctilled for ,:;;i 12.oll Ct-111 Vote. 

v\povi 12.oll Ct-111 Vote, tvie followivic_, covnvnissioviers voted AYE: Si::1tterfield, Wviitfield, 
Cl-\llevi, W\orrisovi, Svii::1ver, Wi::1ller, 12.tlYJdolpvi, 6,ei::1vnes, Ql-1illeYJ ( Ci) 

l;\povi12.oll Ct-111 Vote, tvie vnotiovi -PASSEV. 

C.Ovisiderntiovi of recovnvnevid,:;;itiovi to tipprove dekit ptiyoff for C.,:;;ipittil Ol-1tl,:;;iy Note Series 
2023 ($3 vnilliovi) 

C.OvnvnissioYJer Svii::1ver vn,:;;ide ,:;;i vnotiovi to ,:;;ipprove tvie rec,l-1est. 

C.OvnvnissioYJerl?.tlYJdolpvi secovided tvie vnotiovi. 

C.OvnvnissioYJ Cvi,:;;iirvnt1YJ Cl-\lleYJ ctilled for t-112.oll C.t-1II Vote. 

l;\povi 12.oll Ct-111 Vote, tvie followivic_, covnvnissioviers voted NIE: WVlitfie,ld, Cl-\lleYJ, 1MorrisoYJ, 
SV1t1Ver, W,:;;iller, 12.tlYJdolpvi, G,ei::1vnes, Ql-1illeYJ, Si::1tterfield ( Ci) 

4 



23) 1?1-1d~et 
f\Wle~dvne~t -
f1,1~ds 
101,w:i.122,131,1 
41,142,10G>,171 

24) V>\o~thly 
1?.eports 

20) 1?,o~ds &, 

Not?iries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 5, 2025 

UpoV112.oll C-tlll Vote, tvie, W1otioV1 -PASS:SV. 

CoV1siderntioV1 of recoW1W1eV1du1tioV1 to u1pprove u1W1eV1dW1eV1ts/liV1e u1dj{;IStW1eV1ts iVI tvie, followiVl0 
f/;\V1ds: 

1) UJ{;\\111""\J G,eV1ernl f/;\Vid -'\01 1?€5OLUTION D2D222-J 
2.) IV1d{;lstriu1l/:ScoV10W1ic VevelopW1eV1t (CeV1tre 10) f/;\Vld 11ll 

1?:SSOLUTION D2D222-K 
3) Vrn0 f/;\Vid 12.2. 1?€50 LUTIO N D2D222-L 
4) -1-ti0viwu1y f/;\Vld 131 1?€SOLUTION D2D222-W\ 
0) G,eV1eru1I 'f{;\rpose, Scviool f/;\Vld 141 1?€SOLUTION D2D222-N 
G,) federu1I -Projects f/;\Vld 142. 1?€SOLUTION D2D222-0 
1) €d{;lcu1tioV1 VeH Service f /;\Vld 10G> 1?€50 LUTIO N D2D222--P 
'o) G,eV1ernl C-tlpitu1I -Projects f/;\Vld 111 ]?€SOLUTION 02D225-Q 

CoWlWlissiovier Sviu1ve,r W1u1de, u1 W1otioV1 to u1pprove tvie re~{;le,st. 

CoWlWlissiovie,r Gieu1W1e,s secoV1ded tvie, Wlotio\11. 

CoWlWlissiovi C-viu1irW1u1vi CMlle,vi cu1lled for u112.oll C-tlll Vote,. 

UpoVi 12.oll Cu1II Vote, tvie, followiVl0 coW1W1issioV1ers voted NI€: CMlle,vi, W\orrisovi, Svitiver, 
Wtiller, ~vidolpvi, GietiW1es, Qvtille,vi, Stit-te,rfie,ld, WVli-tfie,ld ( ll) 

UpoV112.oll Cu1II Vote, tvie W1otioV1 -PASS:SV. 

Pi rec-tor of Acco{;IVJ-ts tivid 1?vtd0e-ts frivi 12.ice, re~{;le,sted tviu1t tvie record reflect tvie, 
distrH::1{;\tioV1 of tvie, followiVl0 reports: 

1) Approved 1,{;ld0e-t CoVYIWlittee VY1iV1{;1tes - W\u1rcvi H, 2.02.0 
2.) S{;IWlW\vlry fiV1u1V1ciu1112.eports for April 2.02.0 
3) -PreliVY1iV1u1ry f/;\V1diV10 AV1u1lysis for '£1-'\0 W1illioV1 u1t 2.0 yeu1rs 

CoWlWlissiovie,r AdtiWl Wtiller W1u1de u1 WlotioVI to tipprove tvie, followiVl0 V1otu1ries: 

Te,rr"i "Brnck:e,tt, Ktlre,vi J. C-Vlvtrcviwe-11, Ltivtrevi A Ptirvie-11, Je,viviife,r l) fr"ie,, 1'tii0e, 
Giile,s, K.iWlk:ierly W\illstips, W\yrovi c, W\vtllivis, Je,re.Wly l) ().se,1-tovi, J{;ls-tice, Wtil-tvier, wevidy 
Welcvi, eti-tvierivie, W\ti00ie, lie.0ler 

CoWlvnissiovie,r Gietivnes secoV1ded -tvie VY1otioV1. 

UpoVi Voice Vote, tvie W1otioV1 -PASSW. 12.E:SOLUTION D2D222-

2 G,J Adjo1-1rnVV1ent Tviere bei\110 VIO fwtvier b{;ISiV1ess, u1 VY1otioV1 bei\110 d{;\ly VY1u1de, by Covnvnissiovie,r Wtille,r u1V1d 

secoV1ded by Covnvnissiovie,r SVltiWr tvie W\u1y 0, 2.02.0 UJ{;\\lltl.f CoVY1VY1issioV1 W\e,e,-ti\110 wt.1s 

u1djo{;lrV1ed u1t 1:10 pVYI. 

Lo{;ldoVi UJ{;l\lltl.f CoVY1VY1issioV1 Cviu1irVY1u1V1 

ATTEST: 

Lo{;ldo\11 UJ{;\\lltl.f Clerk: 

Lo{;ldo\11 UJ{;IV1ty W\u11.for 

5 



W\o\lld?ll.(, Jv\\lle 2, 2020 

Gov\rtvio(,,\se A\11\lleX 

1?.e~v\l?lr W\eeti11~ 

To provide pv\l:Jlic c0Vr1Vr1e\llt, prior to tV1e sttirt of tV1e Vr1eeti110 pletise write yo(,{r \lltiVYle 011 tV1e si0YJ C,{J? 

sl1eet loctited 011 tvie podiv\VYI for tV}e 'f'C,{l:Jlic +tec:,1ri110 

J'C,{l:Jlic +tec:,1rivi0 

A) A1?.£SOLUTION AW\£NPING! T+t£ 2.0NIN6, W\A1' OF LOLfDON COUNTY, 
T£NN£SS££, 1'URSUANi TO WA1'1"£R S£Y£N, §13-1-10? Of T+t£ T£NN£SS££ 
COP£ ANNOTAT£P, i01?.£r.ON£ fROW\ A-2,1?.URAL 1?.£SU£NTIAL PISTRIGT, 
f-1 f LOOPWA'f PISTRIGT, 1"0 A-3, P£Y£L01'ING! A(;,W.IWL TUR£ PISTRIGT, 
f-1 fLOOPWA'f PISTRIGT. LOUPON COUNT'/ TAX W\A1' 011N, {;,W.OU1' C, 
1'ARC£LS OOl;i.OO - 001.00 LOCAT£P 111;ie, N. WILK8?.SON 'RP, LOUDON COUNT'/, 
TN, SITUAT£P IN T+t£ (pT+l L£G!ISLATIY£ PISTRIGT. 

13) A 1?.£SOLUTION AW\£NPING! T+t£ 2.0NIN6, W\AJ' OF LOUPON COUNT'/, 
T£NN£5S££, 1'URSUANi iO WA1'1"8?. S£Y£N, §13-1-10? Of T+t£ i£NN£SS££ 
COP£ ANNOiATtP, T01?.£2.0N£ fROW\ A-2,1?.URAL 1?.£SU£NTIAL PISTRIGi 
1"0 A-3, P£Y£L01'IN6, A(;,W.IGULiUR£ "DISTRICT. LOUPON COUNT'/ TAX W\A1' 
oe,4, 1'ARG£L DCll;i.OD LOCAT£P 333D N. TRIG!ONIA1?.P, LOUPON COUNT'/, TN, 
SITUAT£P IN T+t£ 3'RV L£G!ISLATIY£ "DISTRICT. 

C,) A1?.£SOLUTION AW\£NPING! T+t£ 2.0NIN6, W\AJ' OF LOUPON COUNT'/, 
T£NN£SS££, 1'URSUANT TO WA1'1"8?. S£Y£N, §13-1-1D? Of T+t£ T£NN£SS££ 
CO:P£ ANNOTAitJ?, T01?.£2.0N£ fROW\ A-1, ARG!IWLTUR£ f01<£STR'f 
"DISTRICT TO CfP COW\W\UNIT'I fACILIT£S "DISTRICT, LOUPON COUNT'/ 
i AX W\A1' 0(p4, 1'ARG£L 03(p,03, LOC,AT£P N£W #01'£1?.P, LOUPON COUNT'/, TN, 
SITUAT£P IN T+t£ 4T+t L£G!ISLATIY£ PISTRIGT. 

P) A1?.£SOLUTION AW\£NPING! T+t£ 2.0NIN6, W\A1' OF LOUPON COUNT'/, 
T£N N£SS££, 1'URSUANT TO WA1'1"8?. S£Y£N, §13-1-1D? Of T+t£ T£N N£SS££ 
COP£ ANNOTAT£P, T01?.£2.0N£ fROW\ A-2,1?.URAL 1?.£SIP£NTIAL PISTRIGT 
TO A-3, P£Y£L01'ING! AG!l<IWLTUR£ PISTRIGT. LOUPON COl,,\NT'l i AX W\A1' 
Ol;i(p, 1'ARC,£L D01.0D & ooe,.oo, LOC,AT£P 1D401 w. L££ +tW'I, LOUPON COUNT'/, 
TN, SITUAT£P IN 1"-/-tt 4T+l L€G!ISLATIY€ "DISTRICT 

1 



t) Al?.tSOLUTION A'MtNVINGi 1-/-ft l.ONIN6 'MA1' Of LOUVON WUN"T'f, 
1€NNtSStt, 1'l,,{gSUAN110 c+tA1'18?. StVtN, §13-1-10'5 Of 1-/-ft "TtNNtSStt 
WV£ ANN01A1tV, "TO'RtlONt f'KO'M A-2,'Rl,,{gAL 'RtSIVtNTIAL VIS11?.IC1 
10 A-3, VtVtL01'ING! A~ICUL 'Tl,,{g£ VIS11?.IC"T. LOUVON WUN"T'f TAX 'MA1' 
0'56, 1'fW.C,£L 0'54.00, LOC,A"TtV 2014'5 VONO"Rtl?.V, LOUVON WUN"T'f, "TN, 
SI"TUA"TtV IN 1-/-ft 15T LtGiISLATIVt VIST"gIC-1, A'Pl'l<OXI'MATtL'f 1 ACRt 
ONL'f 

f) A 1?.tSOLUTION A'MtNVINGi T-/-ft l.ONIN6 'MA1' Of LOUVON WUN"T'f, 
"TtN NtSStt, 1'l,,{gSUAN110 c+tA1'T8?. StVtN, §13-1-10'5 Of 1-/-ft "TtN NtSStt 
WV£ AN NO"T A"TtV, T01?.£l0Nt f'KO'M A-1, A~IWL Tl,,{g£ f0R€S11?.'f 
VIS11?.ICT 10 A-3, VtVtL01'INGi A~ICULTl,,{g£ VISTgICT. LOUVON 
WUNTI TAX 'MA1' 03C-l, 1'fW.CtL 13'5.00, LOC,A"TtV 36G,O 'f1ROS1'tCT c+tl,,{gC,/-/ 
'RV, LOUVON WUN"T'f, "TN, SITUATtV IN T-/-ft 4TH LtGiISLATIVt VIS11?.IC1 

Gi) A 1?.tSOLUTION A'MtNVINGi T-/-ft 20NIN6 'MA1' Of LOUVON WUN"T'f, 
TtNNtSStt, 1'l,,{g5UANT TO c+tA1'T8?. StVtN, §13-1-10'5 Of T-/-ft TtNNtSStt 
WV£ ANN01A1tV, "TO'Rt20Nt f'KO'M A-1, A6W-IWLTl,,{g£ f0R€S11?.'f 
VIS11?.IC1101?.-2, 'MUL "TI fA'MIL'f1?.£SIV€NTIAL VIS11?.IC1, 
LOUVON WUN"T'f "TAX 'MA1' 044, 1'fW.CtLS OG,i.26, OG,i.2C-l, OG,i.30 
LOC,ATtV 100 f'KitNVSVILL€'RV, LOUVON WUNTI, TN, 
SI1UA1tV IN T-/-ft 31<D LtGiISLATIVt VIS11?.IC1 

1) Opeviivi~ of 'Meetivi~, 1'1ed~e of Alle~itivice to t~e flti~ of t~e Uviited Sttites, Ivivoctitiovi 
kil.f CoWlVYtissiovier CMllevi 

2) 'Roll Ctlll 

t;) Gieviernl 1'c-1kilic CoVYtWlevits 

(Gieviernl 1'c-1kilic is ovill.( tillowed to spetik ovi iteVYts ~erVYttivie to items ovi t~e t1~evidt1) 

T.C.A. § 6-44-112 

G,) Loc-1dovi Coc-1vitl.( Codes tviforceVYtevit Vi rector - JiVYt Jevikivis 
* (1'it1viv1iV10 CoVYIVYt issioVJ - A'f'r"ROVtV or VISA'f'r"ROVtV) 

A) 11'56 N. WILK8?.SON'RV, LOUVON WUNTI, "TN, SI"TUA"Tt"D IN 1-/-ft G,Tft 
LtGiISLATIVt VIS11?.ICT 
* (A'f'r"ROVtV Cl / VISA'f'r"ROVt"D 0) 

1') 3330 N.11?.IG!ONIA'RV, LOUVON WUNTI, "TN, SI"TUA"TtV IN 1-/-ft 3~.i 
L£GiISLATIVt VIS11?.ICT. 
*(A'f'r"ROVtV Cl / VISA'f'r"ROVtV 0) 

2 



C) NtW +fO1'€1?.V, LOLWON COLANi'I, TN, SITW\it"D IN T+tt 4T+t 
L€(3iISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 
*(AYfROVE"D O / "DISAYfROVE"D Cl) 

V) 1D401 W. Lt€ +tW'f, LOLAVON COLANi'I, TN, SITLAATtV IN T+tt 4TJJ 
L€(3iISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 
*(AYfROVt"D C1 / "DISAYfROVt"D O) 

t) 2D"1415 VON01?.€1?.V, LOLAVON COLANi'I, TN, SITLAATtV IN T+tt 15T 
L€(3iISLATIV€ "DISTRICT, AYfROXIW\AT€L'f 1 ACR€ ONL'f 
*(AYfROVE"D C1 / VISAYfROVEV O) 

f) 3'oG,O fi?.OSr'tCT C+tl,{RC+t 12.V, LOLAVON COLANi'I, TN, SITLAATtV IN T+tt 
4TJJ L€(3iISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 

*(AYfROVt"D C1 / "DISAYfROVE"D 0) 

Gi) tDD fRI€N"DSVILL€1?.V, LOLA"DON COLANi'I, TN, 
SITLAATtV IN T+t€ 3"R-P L€(3iISLATIV€ "DISTRICT 
*(AYfROVtV 'o / "DISAYfROVE"D 0) 

A) Iviterloct:11 A0reevnevit for1?.esv1rft1civi0 of 'Browder +tollow1?.Md t1vid Jovivisovi 
"Drive 

Cf) Covnvnissiovier - Git1r"\i WviHfield 

A) 1?.escividivi0 of €VA Letter 

1D) "Director of Accouvits t1vid 'Bv1d0ets - frivi1?.ice 

A) Covisidert1tiovi of re~uest to t1ecept tvie k:ie~uests frovn tvie €stt1te of 
W\t1r0t1ret A. Jessivnt1vi to tvie Aviivnt:11 Svielter 

'B) Covisiderntiovi of recovnvnevidt1tiovi to t1pprove t1 ovie-tivne k:iovius for Loudovi Couvi-h.f 
A0 evnployees frovn currevit covitrnct fuvidivi0 

C) Covisiderntiovi of recovnvnevidt1tiovi to t1pprove S yet:1r covitrnct for drovie pv1rcvit1se ivi 
tvie Svieriff's Vept1rtvnevit ( ·fo be funded bl( ,LETA reserves) 

3 



V) Covisiderntiovi of recoVV1VY\evidt-1tiovi to t-1pprove/t-1ccept tvie followivi13 13rt-1vits: 

t) Covisiderntiovi of recoVV1VY\evidt-1tiovi to t-1pprove t-1VY\evidVV1evits/livie t-1djv1stVV1evits ivi tvie 
followivi13 fv1vids: 

2. 1'v11?1ic Lil?rnries fv1vid 11'.5 

4. Vrn13 fvtvid 122 

?, +ti13viwt-1y fv1vid 131 

(p, Gteviernl 1'vtrpose Scviool fv1vid 141 

t, federnl 1'rojects Sc\tlool fv1vid 142 

6. Sc\tlool Cevitrnl Ctifeterit-1 fv1vid 143 

~- t:dv1ct-1tiovi Vel?t Service fvtvid 1 S(p 

11- Gteviernl Ctlpitt-1l 1'rojects fv1vid 11? 

f) Vistril?v1tiovi of t\tle followivi13 reports: 

1) Approved 13v1d13et CoWlW\ittee 'i'Aiviv1tes - April 21, 202'.5 

2) SvtW\W\t-1ry fivit-1vicit-1l12.eports for 'i'At-1y 202'.5 

11) CoWlW\issiovier - Adt-1VY\ Wt-1ller 

A) Nott-1ries-

AVV1t-1vidt-1 Ctlrolyvi 13et-1vers, Vel?l?ie Jet-1vi Vt-1v11?, Lee Avivi ft-1rrell, 13t-1rl?ie A +tivi-n, 
Kt-lrevi Jovivisovi, Av1stivi 'i'Acetirley, Allisovi 'i'AcC.Ovik:ey, 'Mic\tlt-1el Vt-1Yid T\tloW\psovi 

4 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 
TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, F-1 FLOODWAY DISTIUCT, 

TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT, F-1 FLOODWAY DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017N, GROUP C, PARCELS 005.00 - 007.00 

LOCATED 1758 N. WILKERSON RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 6m LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Pla1ming Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County , Tennessee. 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on May 
16, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 1758 N. Wilkerson Rd, situated in the 6th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 017N, Group C, Parcels 
005.00 - 007.00, to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) F- l(Floodway District) to A-3 (Developing 
Agriculture District) F-1 (Floodway District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Pl aiming Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: __ q_,__ __ 

DISAPPROVED: f1 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: g: JO-«:'J 



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) F-1 (FLOODWAY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT) F-1 (FLOODWAY DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 017N, GROUP C, PARCELS 005.00 - 007 .00 
LOCATED AT 1758 N. WILKERSON RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 





RESOLUTION -------
A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE 

DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 084, PARCEL 095.00 
LOCATED 3330 N. TRIGONIA RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3im LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on May 16, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows : 

Located 3330 N. Trigonia Rd, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 084, Parcel 
095 .00, to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED: __ q __ _ 
DISAPPROVED: L 
ABSTAINED: 

ATTEST: SECRETARYLOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: __ ) : ,;)_()- ~ ~ 



REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 084, PARCEL 095.00, 
LOCATED AT 3330 N. TRIGONIA RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITU A TED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 





RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, ARGICUL TURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO CFD COMMUNITY FACILITES DISTRICT, 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 064, PARCEL 036.03, 
LOCATED NEW HOPE RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 
SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on May 16, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located New Hope Rd, situated in the 4•ll Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 064, Parcel 036.03, 
to be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forest1y District) to CFD (Community Facility District) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED: 

DISAPPROVED: _9~-
ABST AINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: S- fJ.O- c2-S 



RESOLUTION NO. --- ---

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO CFD (COMMUNITY FACILITY DISTRICT) 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 064, PARCEL 036.03 
LOCATED AT NEW HOPE RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM 
A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO 

A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICUL TORE DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX 
MAP 056, PARCEL 007.00 & 008.00, LOCATED 10401 W. LEE HWY, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4n1 LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on May 16, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 10401 W. Lee Hwy, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 056, Parcels 
007.00 & 008.00, to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture 
District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows : 

APPROVED: __ 9..__ __ 

DISAPPROVED: _jf_ 
ABSTAINED: 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION s ~ :Jo✓ f]_s-· 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCELS 007.00 & 008.00 
LOCATED AT 10401 W. LEE HWY, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION -------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM 
A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO 

A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX 
MAP 058, PARCEL 054.00, LOCATED 20745 VONORE RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1sT LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, 
APPROXIMATELY 1 ACRE ONLY 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on May 16, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 20745 Vonore Rd, situated in the l st Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 058, Parcel 
054.00, to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District) . 
Approximately I acre only. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ q..,__ __ 

DISAPPROVED: Rf 

ABSTAINED: 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 

£- :;),,{)-;}_) 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 058, PARCEL 054.00 
LOCATED AT 20745 VONORE RD, 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
1st LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT, APPROXIMATELY ONE ACRE ONLY 





RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE, 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT TO 
A-3, DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT. 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCEL 135.00, 
LOCATED 3860 PROSPECT CHURCH RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee 
Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any regulation of or within any 
district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment to the 
Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily Edition on 
May 16, 2025 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of Loudon 
County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 3860 Prospect Church Rd, situated in the 4th Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 039, Parcel 135.00 to be 
rezoned from A-I (Agriculture Forestry District) to A-3 (Developing Agriculture District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: __ 9.__ __ 
DISAPPROVED: L 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTE8T:SECRETARYLOUDONCOUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: S c){)-;)S 



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO A-3 (DEVELOPING AGRICULTURE DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 039, PARCEL 135.00 
LOCATED AT 3860 PROSPECT CHURCH RD 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 

4TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURE 
FORESTRY DISTRICT TO R-2, MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 044, PARCELS 061.28, 061.29, 061.30 
LOCATED 700 FRIENDSVILLE RD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, 

SITUATED IN THE 3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in, The Daily 
Edition on November 15, 2024 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located 700 Friendsville Rd, situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 044, Parcels 
061.28, 061.29 & 061.30 to be rezoned from A-1 (Agriculture Forestry District) to R-2 (Multi Family 
Residential District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: '$? 
DISAPPROVED: _ff 
ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: / ·7 1 6·-.,-'/ r rx.-



RESOLUTION NO. ------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURE FORESTRY DISTRICT) 
TO R-2 (MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT). 

REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 044, PARCELS 061.28, 061.29 & 061.30 

LOCATED AT 700 FRIENDSVILLE RD 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 

3RD LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 





~OJ;~ 
~ l~· ~);::.,. ~.(.,7'~~ 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR THE ~ 
RESURFACING OF BROWDER HOLLOW ROAD AND JOHNSON DRIVE 

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into this _ day of 
_____ 2025 by and between THE CITY OF LENOIR CITY, TENNESSEE (the 
"City") and LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE (the "County"), each a "Party" and collectively, 
the "Parties." 

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated § 12-9-108 authorizes public agencies to 
" .. . contract with any one ( 1) or more public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity 
or unde11aking which each public agency entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform; 
provided, that such contract shall be authorized by the governing body of each party to the 
contract .. . ;" and 

WHEREAS, the City and the County jointly share maintenance responsibilities for 
Browder Hollow Road, from the intersection of Highway 11 to Johnson Drive (approximately 0.9 
miles), and for Johnson Drive, from the intersection of Browder Hollow Road to Norwood Street 
(approximately 0.4 miles) (collectively, the "Road Sections"); and 

WHEREAS, the County and City have determined it would be in the best interest of the 
County and City, and to the inhabitants thereof, that provisions be made for the improvement of 
the Road Sections in accordance with the terms of this Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, County and City officials have agreed to equally share the costs of resurfacing 
these Road Sections, with each entity contributing fifty percent (50%) of the total project cost; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated total cost of the project, as determined in November 2024, is 
$278,350.80, with an allowance for inflation and necessary adjustments not to exceed ten percent 
(I 0%), which is a total projected cost of$ 306,185.88. A True and correct copy of this estimate is 
attached hereto as Exhibit B; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to enter into this Agreement whereby the County shall 
contract with a third-party entity to complete the resurfacing work, and the City shall reimburse 
the County for fifty percent (50%) of the total project cost. 

NOW THEREFORE IT IS AGREED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. The City and County shall continue to jointly share maintenance responsibilities for the 
Road Sections as stated herein. 

2. The County shall be responsible for procuring and contracting with a qualified third-party 
entity to complete the resurfacing of the Road Sections (the "Contract"), 

EXHIBIT A 



including the installation of manhole risers provided by utility districts that own or control 
infrastructure within the Road Sections. 

3. The County shall be responsible for all obligations under the Contract with said third-party 
entity including, but not limited to, payment for the resurfacing. 

4. Upon completion of the resurfacing project, the City shall reimburse the County for fifty 
percent ( 5 0%) of the total cost of the resurfacing project. 

5. The County shall inform the City of the entity chosen to perform the resurfacing, and keep 
the City apprised of any changes thereto moving forward. 

6. The County's Road Superintendent shall be the designated point of contact for this road 
resurfacing project. 

7. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as waiving any governmental immunity 
enjoyed by either Party under Tennessee law. 

8. This Agreement shall take effect upon its adoption and approval by the governing bodies 
of both parties hereto and shall be binding upon the undersigned, their successors and 
assigns unless modified by an agreement in writing executed by the parties hereto. 

9. The recitals set fmth above are incorporated herein by reference and made a part of this 
Agreement. 

Witness the day and year first above written. 

City of Lenoir City, Tennessee Loudon County, Tennessee 

By: ----------- By:-----------

Adopted: _______ _ Adopted: _______ _ 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION -----

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT WITH 
CITY OF LENOIR CITY, TENNESSEE FOR THE RESURFACING OF BROWDER 

HOLLOW ROAD AND JOHNSON DRIVE 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated § 12-9-108 authorizes public agencies to 

" ... contract with any one (1) or more public agencies to perform any governmental service, activity 

or unde1iaking which each public agency entering into the contract is authorized by law to perform; 

provided, that such contract shall be authorized by the governing body of each party to the 

contract. .. ;" and 

WHEREAS, the City of Lenoir City, Tennessee ("the City"), and Loudon County, 

Tennessee ("the County") jointly share maintenance responsibilities for Browder Hollow Road, 

from the intersection of Highway 11 to Johnson Drive (approximately 0.9 miles), and for Johnson 

Drive, from the intersection of Browder Hollow Road to Norwood Street (approximately 0.4 

miles); and 

WHEREAS, County and City officials have reached an agreement to jointly fund the 

resurfacing of these road sections, with each entity contributing fifty percent (50%) of the total 

project cost; and 

WHEREAS, the City and the County desire to formalize this arrangement through an 

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement (attached hereto as Exhibit A), under which the County will 

contract with a third-party entity to complete the resurfacing, and the City will reimburse the 

County for its share of the costs; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated total cost of the project, as determined in November 2024, is 

$278,350.80, with an allowance for inflation and necessary adjustments not to exceed ten percent 

(10%), which is a total projected cost of$ 306,185.88. A True and correct copy of this estimate is 

attached hereto as Exhibit B. 



nnsssn --

- .......... 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this _ day of ______ , 2025, that the 

County Mayor be authorized to enter into the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with the City of 

Lenoir City, Tennessee, in the fom1 attached hereto as Exhibit A to this resolution. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Riley Wampler, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 

2 



Loudon County/Lenoir City 
Road List 4/15/25 

Road Name Length (ft) 

Browder Hollow Rd 4800 

Johnson Drive 2300 

Totals: 7100 

Wldth(ft) Area (SY) 

22 11733,3 

22 

0.0 
0,0 

0.0 
173S5.6 
~ 

All provided risers will be installed hy conlrvctor 

Depth (In) 

0,7 

LF§~J 
A tRH C'OMPANV 

Leveling Surface 
Tons Mb Price Depth (In) Tons Mix Price Total Notes 

Spot Level trenches (120 ton) then leve l all 
480 CS mix $141.74 l.5 1020 Cmix $117.34 $187,722.00 (355 tons)+ 1,5" overlay from Hwy ll to 

Johnson Or 20 MH risers 

Spot Level trenches (60 tons) then level all 

CS mix $141.74 1.5 490 Cmlx $117.34 $90,096.80 (170 ton)+ 1.5" overlay from Browder 
Hollow to Norwood Or 10 MH risers 

0 0 $0.00 
0 0 $0.00 
0 0 $0.00 

•;-. no · 1510 s2n,s1a.so 
.-:''•'• ' -2220 

Exhibit B 





A B I C D E F G 

1 Current Benefits Cigna 
I 

Cigna Renewal I UHC I UHC I ! I UHC BCBS 

2 Network Local Plus I Surest Choice Surest Choice PPO Networks I -
I 

3 Deductible I Option 1 Option 2 

4 Ind $750.00 $750.00 $0 $0 $750.00 $750 

5 Fam $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0 
; 

$0 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 

6 OPP $1500/$3000 $1500/$3000 I $4000/$8000 $1500/$3000 I $1500/$3000 $1500/$3000 

I ' 7 PCP/Co pay $35 $35 $10-$65 $5-$25 $35 $35 

8 SPC $50 $50 I $10-$65 $5-$25 $50 $50 

9 OP/D&C/IP/UC $100 $100 I $15-$2500 $5-$1200/$10 $100 $100 

10 ER $250 $250 I 
' 

$375.00 $110 $250 $250 

11 Co-Insurance 90% 90% : 
i 100% 

I 
100% 70% 90% 

12 OON $1500/$3000 $1500/$3000 
I 

I $8000/$16000 $3000/$6000 $1500/$3000 $1500/$3000 

RX I $15/$40/$70 $15/$40/$70 
I 

$10/$35/$70 $10/$35/$70 $15/$40/$70 
I 

$10/$10/$40/$70 13 I I 
14 I ' 

I 
I : 

15 Enrollment I ' I I ! 

~- ! I i I 

I I i 16 EE-97 I $666.13 $773.46 $707.65 $773.79 i $797.30 ! $818.93 

EE/Dep 70 
I 

$1,332.21 $1,547.43 
I 

$1,415.25 $1,547.53 i $1,594.54 17 ! ; $1,638.87 i -
18 Family-81 I $1,898.40 $2,205.09 i $2,016.73 $2,205.22 i $2,272.22 $2,343.35 

19 Total-248 I I 
i - --- i 

20 Monthly 
I 
[__$311,639.71 $369,400.29 I 

.. 

$330,821.68 $362,007.55 I $373,005.72 $383,976.56 

I 21 I $3,739,676.52 $4,432,803.12 
I I 

Annual $3,969,860.16 $4,344,090.60 I $4,476,068.64 $4,607,718.72 
' I I 
I ! i 

I 

22 I I i 
Percentage increase : 

I I 

I 23 17.00% I 6% 16% I 20% 23% 

24 Monthly Increase I $57,760.12 I $19,181.97 $50,367.84 i $61,366.01 I $72,336.82 

25 Annual$ increase I $693,126.60 $230,183.64 $604.414.08 I $736,392.12 I $868,042.22 
' ! I ------

26 Dental and Vision ' i i I .. ---- I 

27 Discount I -2.50% I -2.50% 
I 
I 

- ---- I 

I 
I I ---

I ' 28 Net3.5% Net 13.5% 
! 

i ! I 





D ocusign Envelope ID: 6C7F7B96-7574-4D13-A4AD-AC90BA55A264 
(615)255-8551 Page 1 of 2 KJ I uung Lompany - J'jasnv111e 

P.O. Box 280358 Nashville , TN 37228 (800)34 7-1955 Order# JIES00 

Cost Per Copy Agreement Customer Purchase Order Sales Rep# 10SA36 

Billing Location Install Location 
Full Customer Name - Include Inc., Corp., LLC etc. Customer Name 

Loudon County Loudon County 

Department !County 
Register of Deeds Loudon 

Street Address Street Address 

100 River Road Suite 110 101 Mulberry Street Suite 202 

City I Slate 1Zip+4 City Stale 1Zip+4 
Loudon TN 37774 Loudon TN 37774 

Conlacl Name Phone# I Fax# Meler Contact Phone# Fax# 

Matt Kleinschmidt 865-458-7349 Tammy Gallaher 865-458-2605 

Email Email 

kleinschmidtm@loudoncounty-tn.gov tammy@titlesearcher.com 

Qty, Manufacturer Equip. ID Model Serial Number Unit Price Amount 

1 Canon AAA59631 iPF TM-305 MFP T36 BAKS03238 

Trade-In/Buyout (Items to be picked up) Total This Page 

Total From Add'/ 
Equipment Lisi 

Sales Tax 

Tax A;~~~t:.1empl\~n r::tficete ■ No Tola/ 

1) The equipment specified above will be provided at the following rates: 

Commencement Date Tenrn Securit~ DeQosit Total Minimum Pa~ment Minimum Billing Freguenc~ Overage Billing Freguenc~ 

36 $205,00 Monthly Monthly 

Monthly Minimum Overage Rate per Monthly Minimum Overage Rate per Aoreement Includes 
Number of B&W Copies B&WCopy Number of Color Copies Color Copy ■ Yes 0 No Master Unit 

■ Yes 0 No Color Supplies 

■ Yes 0 No Drum/Photo Conductor 
Monthly Minimum Overage Rate per Monthly Minimum Overage Rate per ■ Yes 0 No lmaQinQ Units 

Number of Square Feet Square Foot Number of Linear Feet Linear Foot • Yes 0 No Parts/Labor 
0 0.220000 ■ Yes 0 No Toner/Dispersant 

■ Yes 0 No Developer 
Monthly Minimum Overage Rate per Monthly Minimum Overage Rate per • Yes 0 No Other Bond I/VF Paoer 

Number of B&W Prints B&WPrint Number of Color Prints Color Print 
c New Account c New Eauicment 
■ Upgrade o Remanufactured 

Monthly Minimum Overage Rate per Monthly Minimum Overage Rate per c Additional Unit Equipment 

Number of Misc Misc Number of Misc 2 Misc 2 C MAM ■ Used 

0 0.320000 0 0.540000 
0 Yes No MICR Toner 

■ 
Remarks : 

Included SMP (Supply and Maintenance Plan) covers service calls , parts , labor, and supplies (ink, standard bond paper, waste cartridge , and print head) . 
The SMP includes zero monthly base volume. Billing is based on per square foot rate in three coverage categories : Line Drawings (.22 per S.F) , Medium 
Density (.32 per S.F.), and High Density (.54 per S.F.) Rates are fixed for lease term and will not increase. 

r . ' 

Additional terms and conditions on page 2. l John Picklesimer 5/6/2025 

Signature: Sales Rep: FOSDBBEEBBA944 J Date: 
Matt KI e1 nsdim1 dt 

Print Name: 

Title: 
Purcfias,ng Di rector 

Date: Sales Manager: Date: 

111111111111111111 IIIIII Ill 1111111111111 



Docusign Envelope ID: 6C7F7896-7574-4D~tAi~o,.:_.~c~o~~5~~2~t,r'\cEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
This is a non-cance/able agreement 

Page 2 of 2 

Order#I.___J_I_ES_O_O _ _, 

2. RENTAL AGREEMENT. You agree to rent the equipment described in this Cost per Copy 
agreement (collectively "Equipment"). This Agreement will begin on the commencement date 
listed in the Cost Per Copy Agreement (CPC). You agree to pay us any required Security 
Deposit when you sign this Agreement. Your CPC Payment consists of the Periodic Equipment 
Payment and the Periodic Supply Maintenance Payment . The Excess Charge Per Copy is the 
variable charge for maintenance services and supplies (as set forth in this Agreement) for 
copies in excess of Minimum Copy Requirement for the applicable period . Unless otherwise set 
forth in this Agreement. each CPC payment is due and payable monthly. The Minimum Monthly 
Payment is due whether or not you receive an invoice from us. Excess Charge Per Copy 
amounts are payable as invoiced by us following the end of each Billing Period . If In any period 
you make fewer copies than the Periodic Copy Requirement, you cannot carry over that amount 
to any other period . We have the right to increase, without written notice, the Periodic Supply 
Maintenance Paymenl and the Excess Charge per Copy on an annual basis . You will provide us 
w ith accurate meter readings for each item of Equipment when and by such means as we 
request. YOU AGREE THAT WE MAY ESTIMATE THE NUMBER OF COPIES PRODUCED IF A 
METER READING IS NOT RECEIVED BY US WITHIN 5 DAYS OF THE DATE WE SPECIFY. 
IF AN ACTUAL METER READING IS RECEIVED WITHIN 90 DAYS OF THE BILLING DATE 
FOR THE EXCESS COPIES, AN ADJUSTMENT WILL BE MADE. NOTHWITHSTANDING ANY 
ADJUSTMENT, YOU WILL NEVER PAYLESS THAN THE PERIODIC CPC PAYMENT.Single 
copy charges apply up to 8.5'' x 14" . For efficient and electronic meter reading, RJY utilizes 
specialized software that reports current meter readings on all print devices connected to your 
Network . Customer agrees that meters may be accessed and reported in this manner. Should 
the number of scans exceed the total or all prints and copies, we reserve the right to invoice 
these excess scans at $.0025 per scan . You will make all payments required under this 
Agreement to us at the address we may specify in writing . Unless a proper exemption certificate 
is provided applicable sales and use taxes will be added to the Payment. If any Payment is not 
paid when due , you will pay us a late charge of up to 15% of the amount of the payment or 
$15 .00 whichever is greater (or such lesser rate as is the maximum rate allowed under 
applicable law) . You also agree to pay $35 .00 for each returned check. Restrictive 
endorsements or additional terms on checks you send to us will not reduce your obligations to 
us. 

3. CONNECTION TO COMPUTERS/NETWORKS . RJY offers complimentary installation of 
manufacturer print drivers and software for any connectable equipment listed in this agreement. 
Installation is perfonmed by support personnel. Customer agrees to provide access and 
infonmation required to complete the requested installation . Customer will provide all necessary 
network cabling required for installation. If RJY performs the Installation/Connection, the customer 
agrees that RJY is responsible for only completing the installation and setup of the equipment 
listed in this agreement. The initial installation and any additional basic configurations are covered 
at no charge for the first 90 days under the condition that the customer has made no changes to 
their network during that period . Installations requiring extensive configuration will be quoted 
separately and perfonmed upon request. After the initial 90 day period , any network connectivity 
support requested by the customer will be billed at RJY's then current charge rate for connectivity 
support. RJY will not be held liable for any errors , property damage, loss of time or profit , 
consequential or incidental damages of any kind arising as result of operating any software 
provided with the purchase of a manufacturer's product or downloaded from a manufacturer's 
website . 

4. TITLE ; RECORDING. We are the owner of and will hold title to the Equipment. You will keep 
the Equipment free of all liens and encumbrances. 

5. USE. You shall use the Equipment in a careful and proper manner in conformance with 
manufacturer's specifications and all laws, ordinances and regulations in any way relating to the 
possession or use of the Equipment. Customer represents that these products are NOT acquired 
for personal, family, or household purposes . 

6. INDEMNIFICATION. You are responsible for any loses , damages, penalties, claims, suits and 
actions (collectively "Claims"), whether based on a theory of strict liability or otherwise caused by 
or related to the installation , ownership , maintenance, use, rental , possession , or delivery or the 
Equipment. You agree to reimburse us for and, if we request , to defend us against any Claims. 

7. ASSIGNMENT. You agree not to sell , assign , transfer or sublease the equipment or your 
interest In this Agreement. We may, without notifying you , sell , assign, or transfer this Agreement 
and our rights to the Equipment. The rights of the assignee will not be subject to any claim , 
defense or set-off that you may have against us . 

8. LOSS OR DAMAGE. You are responsible for any loss, theft , destruction of, or damage to , the 
Equipment (collectively "Loss") from any cause at all, whether or not insured , until it is delivered 
to us at the end of this Agreement. You are required to make all CPC payments even if there is a 
Loss. You must notify us in writing immediately of any Loss . Then , at our option, you will either 
(a) repair the Equipment so that it is in good condition and working order, eligible for any 
manufacturer's certification , or (b) pay us the amount equal to the net present value of all unpaid 
CPC Payments for the remainder of the tenm plus the present value of our anticipated residual 
interest in the Equipment, each discounted at 5% per year, compounded annually, plus all other 
amounts due or that may become due under this Agreement. If you have satisfied your 
obligations under this Section 9, we will forward to you any insurance proceeds that we receive 
for lost, damaged, or destroyed Equipment . If you are in default , we will apply any insurance 
proceeds we receive to reduce your obligations under Section 16 of this Agreement. 

9. TAXES AND FEES. You agree to show the Equipment as "Leased Property" on all personal 
property tax returns . You will pay when due, either directly or to us upon our demand, all taxes , 
fines and penalties relating to this Agreement or the Equipment that are now or in the future 
assessed or levied by any state, local or government authority. 

10. EQUIPMENT LOCATION; RETURN. You will keep and use the Equipment only at the 
Equipment Location shown in this Agreement. You may not move the Equipment without our prior 
written consent. You will provide adequate space and electrical services for the operation of the 
Equipment. You will not make any alterations, additions or replacements to the Equipment without 
our prior written consent. All alterations, additions or replacements will become part of the 
Equipment and our property at no cost or expense to us . Upon the expiration or earlier 
tenmination of this Agreement, you will deliver the Equipment to us , in good condition, full working 
order and in complete repair, except ordinary wear and tear. We will pick up the Equipment 
provided that the Equipment is in our servicing territory . If the Equipment is outside our servicing 
territory, you will crate , insure, and ship the Equipment, in good working condition, to us by means 
we designate, with all expenses to be prepaid by you . You will be responsible for any damage to 
the Equipment during shipping. 

11 . RENEWAL. Unless you give us atleast 30 days written notice before the end of the initial term 
or any renewal tenm of this Agreement, this Agreement will automatically renew for an additional 
one year renewal term . During such renewal term(s) the CPC Payment will remain the same 
(subject to the annual adjustment provided in Section 2 above) . We may cancel an automatic 
renewal tenm by sending you written notice 10 days prior to such renewal tenm. 

12. YOUR REPRESENTATIONS . You state for our benefit that as of the date of this Agreement: 
(a) you have the lawful power and authority to enter into this Agreement; (b) the individuals 
signing this Agreement have been duly authorized to do so on your behalf; (c) by entering into this 
Agreement you will not violate any law or other agreement to which you are a party; (d) you are 
not aware of anything that will have a material negative effect on your ability to satisfy your 
obligations under this Agreement; and (e) all financial information you have provided us is true 
and accurate and provides a good representation of your current financial condition . 

13. YOUR PROMISES. In addition to the other provisions of this Agreement, you agree that 
during the tenm of this Agreement (a) you will promptly notify us in writing if you move your 
principal place of business , if you change the name of your business, or if there is a change in 
your ownership ; (b) you will provide to us such financial infonmation as we may reasonably 
request from time to time; and (c) you will take any action we reasonably request to protect our 
rights in the Equipment and to meet your obligation under this Agreement. 

14 . DEFAULT.You will be in default under this Agreement if any of the following events occur: (a) 
you fail to make any CPC payment or other sum when due; (b) you fail to comply with any other 
tenm or condition of this Agreement or any other agreement between us , or fail to perfonm any 
obligation imposed upon you relating to this Agreement or any such other agreement; (c) you 
become insolvent, you dissolve or are dissolved, you assign your assets for the benefit of your 
creditors, you sell , transfer or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of your assets, or you 
enter (voluntarily or involuntarily) into any bankruptcy or reorganization proceeding; (d) without 
our prior written consent, you merge or consolidate with any other entity and you are not the 
survivor of such merger of consolidation; (e) any guarantor of this Agreement dies , does not 
perform its obligations under the guaranty, or becomes subject to one of the events listed in 
clause (c) above . 

15. REMEDIES. In the event you default under this Agreement, as defined above, we will have 
the right to take ONE OR MORE of the following actions, in addition to any and all other remedies 
that may be available to us under law:(a) cancel this Agreement without prior notice or warning to 
you; (b) file a law suit against you to collect all past due amounts AND ALL AMOUNTS THAT 
WILL BECOME DUE IN THE FUTURE DURING THE UNEXPIRED TERM, plus the "residual 
value" of the Equipment as detenmined by us in our sole but reasonable judgment, plus all other 
fees, charges or amount that are then due, plus all of our reasonable legal costs, including but not 
limited to reasonable attorneys' fees, reasonable overhead for employee time spent on preparing 
for suit or attempting to collect payments and mitigate our damages; (c) repossess the Equipment 
or apply to a court for an order allowing repossession . In this event, you agree that , after the 
Equipment is repossessed , you will have no further rights in the Equipment , and you agree we 
may resell, re-lease or otherwise remarket the Equipment without notice to you. You agree (and 
you waive any rights that may provide to the contrary) that we will NOT be required to repossess, 
resell , re-lease or otherwise remarket the Equipment at any time, and that our failure to do so will 
not affect our other rights of collection and other rights under this Agreement or under law. 

16. NOTICES. All of your written notices to us must be sent by certified mail or recognized 
overnight delivery service, postage prepaid , to us at our address stated in this Agreement. All of 
our notices to you may be sent first class mail, postage prepaid, to your address stated in this 
Agreement. At any time after this Agreement is signed , you or we may change an address by 
giving notice to the other of the change . 

17. MISCELLANEOUS. This Agreement contains our entire agreement and supersedes any 
conflicting provision of any equipment purchase order or any other agreement. Once this 
agreement is signed by you, the agreement constitutes an OFFER to you, and will not be binding 
until ACCEPTED by us, as evidenced by the signature of the Corporate Office . Any change in the 
tenms and conditions of this Agreement must be in writing and signed by one of our Officers. You 
agree, however, that we are authorized, without notice to you. to supply missing information or 
correct obvious errors in this Agreement. If a court finds any provision of this Agreement to be 
unenforceable , the remaining terms of the Agreement shall remain in effect . 

18. JURISDICTION. You and any Guarantor agree that this Agreement will be deemed fully 
executed and performed in the State ofTennessee and will be governed by Tennessee law. YOU 
AND ANY GUARANTOR EXPRESSLY AGREE TO: (A) BE SUBJECT TO THE PERSONAL 
JURISDICTION OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE; (B) ACCEPT VENUE IN ANY FEDERAL OR 
STATE COURT IN TENNESSEE; AND (C) WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY. 

19. INTERPRETATION. As a convenience to you and to further expedite this transaction for you , 
you agree that a photocopy, electronic image or facsimile of this Agreement which includes a 
photocopy, electronic image or facsimile of the signatures of both parties shall be as valid , 
authentic and legally binding as the original version for all purposes and shall be admissible in 
court as final and conclusive evidence of this transaction and of the execution of this document. 

20 . Customer will be enrolled in the RJ Young online customer portal (ePASS) . This online portal 
allows authorized users designated by customer to order supplies, place service calls , pay 
invoices, view bills and view account infonmation online . 





I MAGEI 
SOLUT ONS 

March 18, 2025 

Philadelphia Elementary School 
Chad Presley/ CJ Martin 
Quote Number 08204022CS-01 

CS-7003i / TA-7002i - 70 ppm A3 B&W MFP Printer 

DP - 7110 Dual Scan Document Processor 

DF - 7110 4000 Sheet Finisher 

PF - 7110 2 x 1500 Paper Feeder 

Price $6659.00 - Omnia 

OR 

$149.16 Per Month with Dollar Buyout Option. 





LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMISSIONERS 
RESOLUTION -----

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A MONETARY BEQUEST FOR THE 
BENEFIT OF THE LOUDON COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER AND 
AUTHORIZING THE LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR TO EXECUTE 

THE NECESSARY DOCUMENTS FOR ITS RECEIPT 

WHEREAS, Loudon County (the "County") is generally authorized to accept and receive 

gifts and donations of money, intangible personal property, tangible personal property, and real 

property pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. §5-8-l0l(b), and is specifically authorized to accept 

conditional or restrictive gifts by a majority. vote of the County Board of Commissioners as long 

as the gift is used by the County subject to its tem1s; and 

WHEREAS, the Estate of Margaret A. Jessiman has made two bequests, one from cash 

assets of Two Thousand Two Hundred Forty-five Dollars and Fifty-two Cents ($2,245.52) and one 

from the sale of personality in the amount of Eighteen Thousand Nine Hundred Seventeen Dollars 

and Ninety-six Cents ($18,917.96) to the Loudon County Animal Shelter, a public facility 

managed and operated by the County; and 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners is of the opinion that the acceptance of 

such bequest is in the best interest of the County; and 

WHEREAS, the County Board of Commissioners has authorized the County Mayor to 

execute all documents necessary for the receipt of the bequest. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this 2nd day of June, 2025, that the above-described 

bequest is hereby accepted by the County and the County Mayor is hereby authorized to execute 

the necessary documents for the release and acceptance of the funds . 



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Riley Wampler, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Henry Cullen, Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current f iscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sou rces of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

.lluJ1get Amen.dJi tl!ii.1ru .lluJ1get 
Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 16,761,587 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 1,868,962 

Est. Avail . Fund Balance July 1, 2024 14,892,625 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 24,128,580 1,884,352 2,261,717 28,274,649 

Total Available Funds 39,021,205 1,884,352 2,261,717 43,167,274 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 28,066,804 3,886,960 (124,543) 31 ,829,221 

Er1ect on Fund Balance (3,938 ,224) (2,002,608) 2,386,260 (3 ,554,572) 

Ending Fund Balance 10,954,401 (2,002,608) 2,386,260 11,338,053 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in special called session on 

June 2, 2025 

Loudon Co11ntyCommlsslon Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Account Number 

Revenue 

40000 

40100 
40110 
40120 
40125 
40130 
40140 
40150 

40163-GATOR 
40163 - SPRPL 
40163-LOGAR 

40163 - MORGN 
40163 - OVRLK 
40163 - PROTO 

40163 - TATE 
40163 -TWCRK 

40163 

40200 
40210 
40220 

40220 - OCCUP 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

40250 
40260 
40270 
40275 

General Fund 101 

5/28/2025 14: 17 

I I 

Local Taxes 

Coun(J!_Proeer(J!_ Tares 
Current Property Tax 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
Interest and Penalty 
Pick-Up Taxes 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (GATOR) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Springplace) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Loudon Gardens) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Morgan Olson) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Overlook) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Protomet Corp) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Tate & Lyle) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Town Creek Apt) 
Payment in Lieu of Tax 

Total County Property Taxes 

Cozm(J!_ local Oetion Tares 
Local Option Sales Tax 
Hotel/Motel Tax 
Hotel/Motel Tax - VRBO - Occupancy Tax 
Litigation Tax - General 
Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 
Business Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 

Total County Local Option T:u:cs 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
14,696,193 

130,000 
3,000 

75,000 
25,000 

9,691 
15,000 
8,500 

71 ,247 
l ,000 

25,9 12 
293,886 
68,ll6 

I 15,422,545 
>Sales Tax-Est. based on 
last year 
> Hotel/Motel; Occupancy, 
Litigation, & Mixed Drink, 1,460,000 
Business Tax-adj for 

455,000 realized amount 
55,000 

100,000 
290,000 
536,400 
29,000 

I 
2,925,400 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

The amount rec'd in 
commensurate months 

I last year less the 
amount not yet rec'd in 
current budget -14,696,193 250,000 14,946,193 

130,000 54,000 184,000 
3,000 3,000 

75,000 75,000 
25 ,000 s,900 I 30,900 

. 0 0 
9,691 9,691 

15,000 15,000 
8,500 8,500 

19,6 11 90,858 90,858 
1,000 1,000 

25,912 25,912 
293,886 293,886 

68,116 68,116 
0 0 

19,611 15,442,156 309,900 15,752,056 
! 

1,460,000 500,000 1,960,000 
455,000 63,000 518,000 

5s.ooo I 27,835 82,835 
100,000 2,815 102,815 
290,000 290,000 
536,400 472,000 1,008,400 
29,000 2,700 31,700 

I 
0 2,925,400 1,068,350 3,993,750 

Page 1 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
5/28/2025 14:17 

40300 Statutory_ local Taxes 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 
40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

Total Local Taxes 

41000 Licenses and Permits 

41100 licenses & Registrations 

41120 Animal Registration 

41120-TEST Animal Registration-TEST 
41140 Cable TV Franchise 

41140-FY Cable TV Franchise 

Total Licenses 

41500 Permits 

41510 Beer Permits 
41520 Building Permits 

41590 Other Permits (Plannin) 

Total Licenses and Permits 

Total Licenses and Permits 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
I 

73,844 
120,000 

193,844 

18,541,789 

0 
57,000 

6,500 
332,000 

0 

395,500 

2,900 
600,000 

I 
I 

Jo,ooo I 
I 

632,900 I 

1,028,400 
I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

73,844 73,844 
120,000 120,000 

I 
0 193,844 0 193,844 

I 
19,611 18,561,400 1,378,250 19,939,650 

0 0 
57,000 57,000 

6,500 6,500 
332,000 332,000 

0 0 

0 395,500 0 395,500 

2,900 2,900 
600,000 600,000 

30,000 5,500 35,500 

I 
0 632,900 5,500 638,400 

0 1,028,400 5,500 1,033,900 

Page2 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
S/28/202S 14: 17 

!I 
I 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44100 Investments 

44110 Investment Income 

441 10-MITTPG Investment Income - Mental Health Transp. Grant 

44120 Lease/Rentals 

44130 Sale of Materials and Supplies 

44130 SHERF Sale of Materials and Supplies 

44 131 I !Commissary Sales 
44140 Sale of Maps 

44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 

44160-RET-LIF Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life 

44160-RET-MED Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medical 

44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental 

44161 COBRA Insurance Payments 

44161-COBR.A-DEN COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 

44161-COBRA-MED COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 

44180 Expenditure Credits 

44S30AN1MA Sale of Equipment 

44540 Sale of Property 

44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals 

44570-AED Contributions & Gifts - Auto External Defibrillators 

44570 - ASHL T Contributions and Gifts 

44570-A WARE Contributions and Gifts - Community Awareness 

44570-DIVE ! Contributions and Gifts - DIVE Team 

44570 - LADDS Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Program 

44570-LFSVR Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 

44570-RESER Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 

44570-PETSM Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart 

44570-SRCTR Contributions and Gifts 

44570-SRCTZ Contributions and Gifts 
44570-FDBOX Contributions and Gifts 

44990 1 OU1er Local Revenue 

Total Investments 

Total Other Local Revenues 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Ilgt 

100,000 

29,000 

63,258 

2,873 

2,500 

500 

20,000 

I 0 

3,400 

2,000 

5,000 

5,000 

500 

3,200 

0 

237,231 

237,231 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Ilgt Amds Amded Iludget 

I Based on actuals I 
"'-

"' "' ~ 
100,000 416,476 516,476 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

29,000 29,000 

0 0 

0 0 

63,258 63,258 

0 0 

I 0 0 

0 0 

2,873 2,873 

0 0 

0 0 

1,186 3,686 3,686 

0 0 

500 500 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
20,000 20,000 

0 0 

3,400 3,400 
2,000 2,000 

5,000 5,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

500 S00 

0 3,757 3,757 
J ,200 I (2,540) 660 

0 , 0 

1,186 238,417 417,693 I 656,110 

1,186 238,417 417,693 656,110 

Page8 



Account Number 

45000 

45510 1 
45520 
45540 

45550 
45580 

45590 
45610 

I 

General Fund 101 
5/28/2025 14:17 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Fees Received from County Officials I Based on actllals I 
I I 

County Clerk 520,000 
Circuit Court 120,000 

General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000 

Clerk and Master 85,000 
Register 500,000 

Sheriff 18,000 
Trustee 880,000 

Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,463,000 

Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,463,000 

46000 

46100 
46110 

46140-SRCTR 

46140-TCAD 
46160 

46190-MH.TPG 

46190-ELEC 

46190 PRIM 

46200 
46210 

46210-TLETA 

46290-TCI 

46290-GHSOG 
46290-SROGT 

46290-VCIF-COL 
46290-VCIF-FOR 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

State of Tennessee 

General Governmenr Grants 

Juvenile Services Program I 9,000 

Aging Programs - Sr. Center 13,300 

Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 

State Reappraisal Grant 
Other General Govt Grant-Mental Health Grant 70,000 

Other General Govt Grant - Computer Grant 

Other General Govt Grant 0 

Total General Government Grants 92,300 

Public Sa{§tJ!. Grants 
Law Enforcement Grant (In-Service/Police Pay Supplemenl) 38,400 

Law Enforcement Grant - TLET A 

Other Public Safety Grants-TCI Equipment Grant 0 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety Office Grant 
Other Public Safety Grants-School Resource Grant 

Other Public Safety Grants-VCIF-Collaborativc 
Other Public Safety Grants-VCIF-Fonnula Based 

I 
Total Public Safety Grants I 38,400 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

520,000 58,205 578,205 
120,000 38,083 158,083 
340,000 60,461 400,461 

85,000 13,072 98,072 
500,000 (67,000) 433 ,000 

18,000 12,655 30,655 
880,000 273,411 1,153,411 

0 2,463,000 388,887 2,851,887 

0 2,463,000 388,887 2,851,887 

9,000 9,000 

224 13,524 13,524 
0 0 

0 0 
(31,791 )i 38,209 38,209 

' 0 0 
0 I 0 

I 
(31,567)_ 60,733 0 60,733 

48,000 s6,4oo I 86,400 

ol 0 
15,000 15,000 15,000 

0 
675,000 675,000 675,000 

14,880 14,880 14,880 
60,064 60,064 60,064 

812,944 851,344 0 851,344 

Page9 



Account Number 

48000 

48/00 

48110 

48130 SRO 

48130 LOAN! 
48130 LOANI-F21 

48130 LEANI 
48130 SOIL 

48140 
48140 LOPLN 
48140LOPTX 

48140 LEPTX 
48140 REAPP 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

11 

General Fund 101 

s12sno2s 14: 11 

Other Governments and Citizens 

Other Governments 

Prisoner Board 

Contributions - BOE to SRO Program 
Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 

Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter FY2 I 
Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Sheller 
Contributions for PT Soil Technical 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 
Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning 

Contracted Services/Agreements 
Contracted Services/A!!reements 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

! 

0 

3,282 

2,500 
19,011 I 

Contracted Services/Agreements-Municipal Share of Reappraisal 0 
0 

Total Other Governments 24,859 ! 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

3,282 3,282 

0 0 
2,500 2,500 

19,077 19,077 
0 0 
0 0 
0 15,646 15,646 

0 3,288 3,288 
0 0 

0 0 

0 24,859 18,934 43,793 

I 

Page 12 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
5/2812025 14: I 7 

48600 Citi=en Group_s and Other 

48610-DIVE Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 

48610 - LUNCH Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) 

48610 SRCTR Donations - Sr Cntr 

48610 SRCTR-F2I Donations - Sr Cntr - City of Loudon FY 2021 
48990 Other (HIDT A) 

I 
Total Citizens Groups and Other 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
I 
I 0 

850 

11 ,000 

0 
0 

11,850 

' 
Total Other Governments and Citizens 36,709 

Total Revenues 

49000 Other Sources 

49200 Notes Issued ($450K to Fund 177-SCH repayment) 

49500 1 Other Loans Issued 
49600-TRADE Proceeds on Sale of Capital Assets (Weapons Trade-in) 

49700 Insurance Recovery 

49800 ELEC Transfers In - From 171-600-Voting Machines/Carts 
49800 Transfers In - From ARPA Funds (Legal fees for LC Annex) 

49800 Transfers In - From ARPA Funds (Legal fees for Co Attorney) 
49800 Transfers In - From ARPA Funds (Reimb. Animal Shltr Wages) 

49800 Transfers In - From ARPA Funds (IX Payments) 

Total Transfers In 

Total Revenues and Transfers In 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

24,128,580 

0 

0 

0 

0 

24,128,580 

I 

I 

I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 0 

850 850 
11,000 I 1,000 

0 0 
0 0 

! 
0 11,850 0 11 ,850 

0 36,709 18,934 55,643 

1,027,563 25,156,143 2,209,264 27,365,407 

I 

450,000 450,000 450,000 

0 0 

0 0 
10,081 10,081 52,453 \ 62,534 

i 0 \ 0 
115,444 115,444 Expensed @ 54110 115,444 

I00,000 100,000 100,000 

49,61 9 49,619 
[19May_02June2S] 

49,619 
131,645 131,645 ! 131,645 

I 
856,789 856,789 52,453 909,242 

1,884,352 26,012,932 2,261,717 28,274,649 

I 

Page 13 



Account Number 

5noo l 
IOI 
140 
105 

161 

162 

168 
169 
187 

189-IXPMT 

201 
204 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 

208 

208-RET-DEN 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

212 

307 

320 

330 

338 
348 

349 1 
355 
414 
425 
435 

499 
508 

513 
524 
711 

719 

General Fund 101 
S/28/1025 I 4; J 7 

County Mayor 

County Official/ Administrative Officer 

Salary Supplement 

Supervisor/Director of Libraries 

Secrctary(ies) 

Clerical Personnel 
Temporary Personnel 
Part-Time Personnel 

Overtime Wages 
Other Wages - IX Payment 

Social Security 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments 

Vehicle Maintenance 

Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 

Travel 
Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 
Office Supplies 

Other Supplies and Materials 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 

Staff Development 
Furniture & Fixture 

Office Equipment 

Total County Mavor 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

123,751 

4,693 

53,200 

11,262 

I 12,188 

359 

260 

12,356 

850 

353 

2,634 

2,000 

4,000 

2,000 

100 
200 

500 
3,000 

150 
3,200 
1,000 

200 

367 

2,467 
400 
500 

1,500 

243,490 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded llgt Amcls Amded Budget 

I 
I 123,751 123,751 

0 0 

4,693 4,693 

232 53,432 53,432 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
500 500 500 

31 11,293 11,293 
34 12,222 12,222 

(15) 344 15 359 

260 (15) 245 
857 13,213 13,213 

850 850 

353 (29) 324 

8 2,642 2,642 

2,000 2,000 

4,000 4,000 

2,000 2,000 
100 100 
200 200 
500 500 

3,000 3,000 

150 150 
3,200 3,200 
1,000 1,000 -------

200 I 147 I 347 
367 I I 367 

138 2,605 I I 2,605 
400 I I 400 
500 I _____ ['!!)' 353 

1,500 I 1,500 

1,785 245,275 (29) 245,246 

Page 16 



Account Number 

515001 
101 
161 
168 

187 
189-IXPMT 

192 
193 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

210 
212 

302 
307 

307-WlRE 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

320 
330 

332 
333 

3361 
3481 

349 1 
351 

355 
399 
414 
422 

435 

451 

5131 
524 
599 
711 
719 

790 

General Fund 101 

5/2812025 14:17 

I Election Commission 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Official) 

Administrative Assistant 
Temporary Personnel 

Overtime Pay 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) 
Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO TCRS) 

Social Security 
!State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance • Retirees 

Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 

Advertising 

Communication 

Communication 
Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments 
I Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 
License (Hardware) 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

Rental 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

I Duplicating Supplies 
Food Supplies 

Office Supplies 

Uniforms 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Other Equipment (Carts) 

!Total Election Commission 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

96,430 

53,206 

22,500 

8,000 

13,500 
166,374 
22,321 

10,577 
359 
245 

6,182 

7,538 

2,250 

850 
353 

0 
5,220 

600 

3,250 
750 

500 
5,000 

4,000 
15,000 
14,000 

12,000 
7,000 
2,000 

13,000 
23,000 
I l,000 

3,500 
8,000 

1,200 
1,234 

500 

I 1,000 

2,500 

544,939 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

96,430 96,430 
205 53,411 53,411 

2,000 24,500 24,500 
(1 ,000) 7,000 7,000 

1,750 1,750 1,750 
13,500 13,500 

{21,000) 145,374 145,374 

109 i 22,430 22,430 

11s I 10,695 10,695 
359 359 

(5) 240 240 
428 6,610 6,610 
523 8,061 (2,015) 6,046 

242 2,492 646 3,138 
850 850 
353 353 

0 0 

25 5,245 5,245 

600 600 
3,250 3,250 

750 750 

500 500 
5,000 5,000 

4,000 4,000 

15,000 15,000 
20,000 34,000 34,000 

12,000 12,000 

7,000 7,000 
(1 ,000) 1 1,000 : 1,000 
(4 ,976) 8,024 ; 8,024 

23,000 I 23,000 
11,000 I 11,000 

3,500 3,500 
8,000 8,000 
1,200 1,200 

68 1,302 1,302 
500 500 

946 946 946 
1,000 / 1,000 

5,030 7,530 7,530 

0 0 

3,463 548,402 {t,369) 547,033 

Page 19 



Account Number 

51600 

IOI 

162 

189- IXPMT 

187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

212 

307 

320 

330 

348 

349 

355 
399 

399-REGIS 
414 

435 

508 

513 

709 

7111 

711-REGIS 

719! 
790-REGJS 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

I 

General Fund 101 

5/28/2025 14: 17 

I 
Register of Deeds 

Countv Official/Administrative Officer 

Clerical Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Overtime Pay 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 

I Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 
Dues and Memberships 

Ooerating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery & Forms 

Travelffraining 
Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services - Official's Reserve 
Duplicating Supplies 

Office Supplies 
Premiums on Corporate Surely Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 
Data Processing Equipment 

Office Furniture 

Office Furniture 
Office Equipment 

<:l_ther Equipment 

Tot'!_I Register or Deeds 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

107, 144 

I 73,243 

17,384 
18,814 

853 
259 

53,146 
7,538 

13,495 
3,594 

1,388 

4,066 

2,000 

1,500 

5,200 

2,000 

600 
2,000 

24,000 

400 
3,000 

500 
3,084 

1,500 

1,500 

448,208 

I 
I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 
I 

107,144 107,144 

667 173,910 173,910 

2,000 2,000 2,000 

0 0 
124 I 17,508 17,508 
134 18,948 18,948 
(42) 81 I (5) 806 
(14) 245 245 

5,337 58,483 58,483 
523 8,061 8,061 

(l,034) 12,461 12,461 

93 3,687 3,687 

1,388 1,388 

29 4,095 4,095 

2,000 2,000 
(100) 1,400 1,400 

5,200 5,200 

2,000 2,000 

600 600 
100 2,100 2,100 

1,500 1,500 1,500 

1,401 25,401 25,401 

400 400 

3,000 3,000 

500 500 
171 3,255 3,255 

0 0 

1,500 ' 1,500 

0 I 0 
(1,500) 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
9,389 457,597 (5) 457,592 

I 

Page20 



Account Number 

51720 

105 

103 

162 

189-JXPMT 

201 
204 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207 SRHTH 

207-RET-MED 

208 

208-RET-DEN 

212 

307 

307-WIRE 

308 

320 

330 

338 

348 

349 

355 
399 

399HICRK 

399-STORM 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

414 
425 

435 
450 

513 
524 

711 

719 

I 

General Fund 101 

5/2812025 14: I 7 

Planning 

Supervisor/Director 

Assistants 

Clerical Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Social Security 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 
Communication 

Consultant Services (Stormwater) 

Dues & Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments ( Copier ) 

Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 

Postage 

Printing, Stationary & Fonns 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services - Hickory Creek Park 

Other Contracts 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline 

Office Supplies 
Tires 
Workman's Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 

Furniture 
Office Equipment 

Total Pfanning 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

52,270 
38,584 

5,633 

6,096 
337 
384 

23,797 
4,498 

7,539 
1,139 

706 
1,317 

1,000 

1,000 

1,700 

2,500 

1,000 

1,000 

1,500 

2,000 

18,000 

10,000 
200 

1,500 
2,000 

500 
1,234 

1,500 

500 
1,500 

190,934 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
202 52,472 52,472 
189 38,773 38,773 

I 1,000 1,000 1,000 
62 5,695 5,695 
67 6,163 6,163 

337 337 
csJ) I 301 301 

12,940 36,737 469 37,206 

486 i 4,984 647 5,631 

s22 I 8,061 (2,015) 6,046 
560 1,699 1,699 

706 706 
15 1,332 1,332 

1,000 . 1,000 
1,000 ! 1,000 

0 0 
1,700 1,700 
2,500 2,500 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

2,000 2,000 
0 0 

18,000 18,000 
10,000 10,000 

200 200 
1,500 1,500 
2,000 2,000 

500 500 
68 1,302 1,302 

1,500 I 1,500 
500 500 

1,500 I 1,500 

I 
16,028 206,962 (899) 206,063 

Page 21 



Account Number 

51750 

103 

105 
161 

189-IXPMT 
201 

204 
206 

206-RET 

207 
207-SRHTH 

208 

208-RET 
212 
307 

307-WIRE 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

320 

330 

338 
348 

349 

355 

399 
414 
425 
435 

450 
451 
471 

513 
524 
711 

718 
719 

General Fund 101 

5/2812025 14:17 

Codes Compliance 

Assistant(s) 
Supervisor/Director 

Secretary(ies) 
OU1er Wages - IX Payment 

Social Security 

State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 

Communicalion 

Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery and Forms 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services - Dirty Lot Cleanup 

Duplicatin~ Supplies 
Gasoline 
Office Supplies 

Tires and Tubes 
Uniforms 
Software 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
In-Service/S taff Development 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Vehicles 

Office Equipment 

Total Codes Compliance 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Dgt 

148,533 
71,200 

37,710 

15,961 

11,214 I 
835 
192 

64,372 
4,498 
3,399 
1,036 

3,733 
2,500 

1,500 

850 

3,100 
2,000 

1,200 

2,500 

2,000 
15,000 

200 
8,500 

1,500 
1,200 

800 
1,200 
3,084 
3,200 

1,000 
0 

3,500 

I 
423,577 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

1,422 149,955 149,955 
71,200 71 ,200 

997 38,707 38,707 
2,500 2,500 2,500 

208 I 6,169 16,169 
225 17,499 17,499 

835 (7) ' 828 
26 218 218 

(6,874) 57,498 57,498 
486 4,984 4,984 

(561) 2,838 2,838 
1,036 1,036 

48 3,781 3,781 
2,500 2,500 
1,500 1,500 

850 850 
3,100 3,100 

1,100 3,100 3,100 
1,200 I 1,200 

2,500 2,500 
( 1,100) 900 900 

15,000 15,000 
200 200 

8,500 8,500 
1,500 1,500 
1,200 1,200 

800 800 
1,200 1,200 

171 3,255 3,255 
3,200 3,200 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
3,500 3,500 

(1,352) 422,225 (7) 422,218 

Page 22 



Account Number 

51800 

105 

167 
189- IXPMT 

187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LlF I 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

210 
212 

307 
307 WIRE 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

320 

330 

335 

336 

338 
347 

399 
410 

412 
413 
414 
425 
435 
450 
451 
452 

499 
513 

524 

599 
711 
717 

719 

790 

General Fund 101 

sns1202s 14 : 11 

Plant Maintenance and Operations (County Buildings) 
Supervisor/Director 

Maintenance Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Overtime Pay 

Social Security 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 

Retiree Dental Insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 
Dues & Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
Pest Control 

Other Contracted Services 
Custodial Supplies 

Diesel Fuel 
Drug and Medical Supplies 
Duplicating Supplies 
Gasoline (Vehicle} 
Office Supplies 
Tires 

Uniforms 
Utilities 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 

Other Charges 
Furniture & Fixtures 

Maintenance Equipment 

Office Equipment 

Other Equipment 

Total Plant Maintenance & Operations 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Dgt 

61,200 

416,437 

6,000 
29,985 

32,452 
1,906 

960 

I 

136,594 I 
21,350 
20,241 

6,813 

2,692 

0 
7,013 

7,000 

8,000 

90 
4,000 

100,000 

I 4,000 

5,000 

I 10,000 

300,000 
12,500 

I Based on actuals last I 3,000 
!year I 500 

250 

2024-2025 

Amds 

1,538 
5,000 

310 

336 
(212) 

72 
(7,932) 
2,824 
2,188 
(793) 

(951) 

73 

(5,900) 

900 

(2,599) 

20,555 

(500) 
(250) 

20,ooo-t-
750 -

1,500 

1,000 I 
375,000 

100 
6,160 351 
1,500 

200 i 
250 I 

7,500 (7,500) 

1,000 

! l,618,943 7,510 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Dgt Amds Amded Dudgct 

I 
61,200 61,200 

4 17,975 417,975 
5,000 5,000 
6,000 6,000 

30,295 30,295 
32,788 32,788 

1,694 1,694 
1,032 1,032 

128,662 128,662 
24,174 24,174 
22,429 22,429 

6,020 6,020 
1,741 1,741 

f 0 0 f 

7,086 7,086 

7,000 I (4,551 )I 2,449 
8,000: (3,447) : 4,553 

90 I I 90 
4,000 I I 4,000 

94,100 I I 94,100 
4,900 I I 4,900 
5,000: : 5,000 
7,401 I I 7,401 

320,555 I 13,163 I 333,718 
12,500 ------ {4,000), 8,500 

3,000 I 3,000 
0 0 
0 0 

20,000 20,000 - 750 , 750 

~ 1,500 
7,000 ------ 7,000 

375,000 50,000 425,000 

100 100 
6,511 6,511 ------1,500 I ------ (1,165)1 335 

200 200 
250 I 250 ! 

0 l 0 
1,000 1,000 

o ! 0 
0 0 

1,626,453 50,000 1,676,453 

Page 24 



Account Number 

52000 

52100 
103 
105 
119 

189-IXPMT 
169 

187 
201 

204 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

210 
212 

305 
307 
320 

330 
332 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 I 
435 

4991 
508 
513 
524 
599 

719 

General Fund 101 

5/2812025 14: 17 

Finance 

Accounting 

Assistant 

Supervisor/Director 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Other Wages - IX Payment 
Part-time Personnel 

Overtime Pay 
Social Security 

!State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 

Unemployment 
Employer Medicare 

Audit Services 

Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payment (Copier) 

Legal Notices 
Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 

Office Supplies 

Other Su~plies & Materials 
Premiums on Corporate Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Office Equipment 

Total Accountin2/Budgeting/Payroll 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

63,200 
95,450 

317,760 

20,434 
5,000 

29,847 

32,303 
1,972 

518 

123,400 

22,606 
15,743 

7,084 

2,094 

0 
7,277 

24,000 

2,600 
300 

2,500 

500 

I 5,500 
5,000 
3,000 

29,460 
2,200 
7,000 

300 
400 

5,552 
2,000 

500 
I 5,000 

0 

840,500 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

63,200 63,200 
95,450 95,450 

1,185 318,945 318,945 
4,250 4,250 4,250 

I 20,434 20,434 
5,000 5,000 

264 30,111 30,111 
281 32,584 32,584 

(490) 1,482 (I 04) 1,378 
(14) 504 504 

(21,521) 101 ,879 (14 ,269) 87,610 
(14,544) 8,062 8,062 

4,994 20,737 20,737 
(1,007) 6,077 (480) 5,597 

2,094 2,094 

0 1,020 1,020 
62 7,339 7,339 

24,000 24,000 

2,600 2,600 
300 300 

2,500 2,500 
500 500 

5,500 5,500 
5,000 5,000 
3,000 3,000 

29,460 I 29,460 
2,200 2,200 
7,000 7,000 

300 300 
400 400 

308 5,860 5,860 
2,000 2,000 

500 I 500 

5,000 5,000 

I 0 0 

(26,232) 814,268 (13,833) 800,43S 

Page26 



Account Number 

52300 

101 

161 I 

168 1 

169 I 

185 I 
187 

189-JXPMT 

201 
204 

206 

206-RET-UF 

207 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 

307 
307-WIRE 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

317 
320 

330 
331 

332 
334 

338 
348 

349 
355 

399 

414 
425 

435 

451 
499 
508 

513 
524 

711 

719 

General Fund 101 
512812025 14:17 

Property Assessor's Office 

County Official/Administrative Officer 

Staff Wages 

Temporary Personnel 

Part time Personnel 
Educational Incentive 

Overtime Pay 
Other Wages - IX Payment 

Social Security 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance - Retirees 
Medical insurance 

Medical Insurance - Sr Health 

Dental Insurance 

Detal Insurance - Retiree 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 

Data Processing Services 
Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Legal Services 

Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 
Maintenance Agreements 

Maint & Repair of Vehicles 
Postage 

Printing, Stationery & Forms 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supolies 

Gasoline 

Office Supplies 

Uniforms 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Premium on Comorate Sure!Y Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Office Equipment 

Total Proncrtv Assessor's Office 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

107, 144 

290,014 
0 

16,141 
500 

25,656 
26,683 

1,548 

384 

83,739 
6,747 

4,826 

1,036 

6,000 

1,500 

500 

9,500 
4,000 

2,500 

7,500 

I 300 
13,500 

900 
4,000 

1,000 

4,000 
47,000 

800 
3,000 

3,000 

1,000 
50 

300 
4,318 

I 2,000 

2,000 

3,000 

I 686,086 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 107,144 107.144 

(18,200) 271 ,814 271,814 

0 0 
16, 141 16,141 

500 500 

0 0 
2,750 2,750 2,750 

171 25,827 25,827 
185 26,868 26,868 

(336) 1,212 (21 I) 1,001 

384 384 

12,081 I 95,826 (24,943) 70,883 

129 I 7,476 7,476 
(6) 4,820 (1,157) 3,663 

1,036 l,036 

40 6,040 6,040 

1,500 1,500 

500 500 

9,500 9,500 
4,000 4,000 

2,500 2,500 

7,500 7,500 

300 300 
13,500 13,500 

900 900 
4,000 4,000 

1,000 l,000 

1,800 5,800 5,800 
(1,800) 45,200 45,200 

800 800 

3,000 3,000 

3,000 3,000 
1,000 1,000 

50 50 
300 300 

1,542 5,860 5,860 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 
3,000 3,000 

I 
I 

(1,038) 685,048 (26,3 I I) 658,737 

Page 28 



Account Number 

52400 

101 
162 

189-IXPMT 
187 
201 

201 ARPA 

204 
204ARPA 

206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

210 / 

212 1 
212 ARPA i 

307 1 

320 : 

330 1 
332 

332-AFT 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

334 
348 

349 
355 
399 
414 

435 
508 

513 
524 
711 

719 

General Fund 101 

5/28/2025 14:17 

Trustee's Deoartment 
County Official/Administrative Office 

Clerical Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Overtime Pay 
Social Security 

Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
/ Unemployment Compensation 
Emolover Medicare 

Employer Medicare 
Communication 

iDues and Membershios 
Ooerating Lease Payments {Cooier) 

Legal Notices 

Legal Notices 

Maintenance Agreements 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 

Office Supplies 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 
Staff Development 

Furniture 
Office Equipment 

Total Trustee's Denartment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

107,144 

165,464 I 

16,902 

18,292 

790 

183 
37,066 

2,250 

2,s4s I 
2,548 

I 3,953 

3,799 

1,200 

1,699 

500 
2,399 
7,300 

26,000 
9,500 
2,499 

28,000 

750 
6,999 

9,500 
3,084 

449 
649 

2,499 

463,966 

I 
2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

107,144 107,144 
610 166,074 166,074 

2,000 2,000 I 2,000 
0 0 

124 17,026 17,026 
0 0 

134 18,426 18,426 

0 0 
167 957 (158) 799 

95 278 278 
17,005 54,071 (11,334) 42,737 

242 2,492 2,492 

566 3,114 (846) 2,268 
(2,195) 353 353 

0 0 

29 3,982 3,982 

0 0 
3,799 3,799 
1,200 1,200 
1,699 1,699 

500 I 500 I 

2,399 I 2,399 

7,300 I 7,300 
26,000 I 26,000 

9,500 9,500 
2,499 2,499 

28,000 28,000 

750 750 
6,999 6,999 
9,500 9,500 

171 3,255 3,255 
449 449 
649 649 

2,499 2,499 

0 0 
18,948 482,914 (12,338\ 470,576 

Page 29 



Account Number 

52500 

IOI 
162 

168 

169 

189-IXPMT 

187 

201 

201 ARPA 

204 

204ARPA 

206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-RET-MED 

207 - SRI-ITH 

208 

208-RET-DEN 

210 

212 

212 ARPA 

307 

307-WIRE 

320 

330 

348 

349 

355 

399 

4141 
435 

508 

513 

524 

711 

790-COCLK I 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

719 

General Fund 101 

5/28/2025 14:17 

Countv Court Clerk 

County Official/Administrative Officer 

Clerical Personnel 

Temporary Personnel 

Part-time Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Overtime 

Social Securitv 

Social Security 

State Retirement 

State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance-Retirees 

Medical Insurance 

Retiree Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 

Unemployment Compensation 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 

Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery & Forms 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Duplicating Supplies 

Office Supolies 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 

Furniture & Fixtures 

Other Equipment 
Office Eouinmenl 

Total County Court Clerk 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 

107,144 

512,886 

0 
20,384 

39,706 

41,604 

2,287 

375 

159,65 1 

4,498 

9,367 

1,036 

9,286 

4,000 

1,300 

12,500 

37,000 

4,500 

3,200 

32,000 

4,000 

8,500 

550 

I 6,785 

1,800 

2,000 

5,000 

1,031,359 

I 

I 

2024-202S Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd llgt Amds Amded Budget 

107,144 107,144 

(37,953) 474,933 474,933 

0 0 

I 20,384 20,384 

5,500 ' 5,500 5,500 

0 0 

34 1 40,047 I 40,047 

0 0 

369 41,973 41,973 

0 0 

175 2,462 (333) 2,129 

191 566 566 

31,280 190,931 (32,603) 158,328 

I 0 0 

2,978 7,476 7,476 

368 9,735 (1,491) 8,244 

352 1,388 1,388 
0 449 449 

80 9,366 9,366 

0 0 

1,500 5,500 5,500 

0 0 

1,300 1,300 

12,500 12,500 

37,000 37,000 

4,500 4,500 

3,200 3,200 

32,000 32,000 

4,000 4,000 

8,500 8,500 

550 550 

2,981 9,766 9,766 

! 1,800 ! 1,800 

2,000 i 2,000 

0 i 0 

i 5,000 I 5,000 
I 

s ,162 I 1,039,521 (33,978) / 1,005,543 

Page 30 



Account Number 

53000 

53100 

IOI 
162 

169 

189-lXPMT 

187 

201 

201 ARPA 

204 

204ARPA 

206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 

208 

208-RET-DEN 

212 

212ARPA 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

307 

320 

330 

348 

349 

355 

399 
414 

435 

508 

513 

524 

709 

711 

719 

I 

General Fund 101 
5128/2025 14: 17 

Administration of Justice 

Circuit Court Clerk 

County Official/ Adm inistrative Officer 

Clerical Personnel 

Part-time Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Overtime Pay 

Social Security 

Social Security 

State Retirement 

State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance-Retirees ... 
Medical [nsurance 

Medical [nsurance-Retirees 

Medical Insurance-Sr. Health 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

Travel 

!Other Contracted Services 

i Duplicating Supplies 

(Office Supplies 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 

Data Processing Equipment 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Office Equipment 

Total Circuit Court Clerk 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

107,144 

227,448 

18,596 

10,000 

22,518 

I 23,122 I 

1,076 

192 

67,037 

7,538 

4,247 

353 

5,266 

7, 100 

1,300 

8,000 

I 6,000 

5,000 

2,500 

35,500 

2,000 

7,000 

500 

3,701 

1,200 

5,000 
500 

500 

580,338 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

107,144 107,144 

792 228,240 228,240 

18,596 18,596 

2,750 2,750 2,750 
10,000 10,000 

171 22,689 22,689 

0 0 
185 23,307 23,307 

0 0 

1,076 1,076 

192 (16) 176 

(7,576) ! 59,461 59,461 

523 \ 8,061 (1,343) 6,718 

0 431 431 

(560) 3,687 30 3,717 

353 353 

40 5,Jo6 I 5,306 

ol 0 

7,100 7,100 

1,300 1,300 

8,000 8,000 

6,000 6,000 

5,000 5,000 
2,500 2,500 

35,500 35,500 

2,000 2,000 
7,000 7,000 

500 500 

205 3,906 3,906 
1,200 1,200 

5,000 5,000 

500 500 

500 500 

0 0 
(3 ,470) 576,868 (898) 575,970 

I 

Page32 



Account Number 

53300 

162 
[69 

189-IXPMT 

187 

201 

201 ARPA 

204 

204ARPA 

206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 

208 

208-RET-DEN I 

212 

212ARPA 

307 

307-WIRE 

307-F23 

320 

330 

334 

348 

349 

351 

355 

399 

399-CSG 

414 

435 

508 

513 

524 

708 SESSN 
709 

709 SESSN 

Budget Commi"ee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

711 

719 

General Fund 101 
5/28/2025 14:17 

General Sessions Court 

Clerical Personnel 

Part-time Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Overtime Pay 

Social Security 

Social Security 

State Retirement 

State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 

Communication 

Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

Maintenance Agreements 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

Rentals 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services (LOOP) 

Other Cont'd Svc - Court Security Grant 

Duplicating Supplies 

Office Supplies 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Oevelooment 
Communication Equipment - SESSN 
Data Processing Equipment 

Data Processing Equioment 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Office Equipment 

Total General Sessions Court 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Ilgt 

528,528 

19,346 

10,000 

34,588 

36, 135 

2,200 

387 

91,772 

2,249 

5,694 

1,741 

8,089 

5,000 

1,000 

500 

8,500 

3,500 

14,000 

10,000 

10,000 

3,000 

30,500 

2,500 

16,000 

7,402 

1,500 

5,000 

4,000 

.... _ 

863,131 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
(7,078) 521 ,450 521,450 

19,346 19,346 

7,500 7,500 7,500 

10,000 10,000 

465 35 ,053 \ 35,053 

0 0 
503 36,638 36,638 

0 0 
(160) 2,040 (73) 1,967 

(12) 375 112 487 

1 l ,326 103,098 (10,214) 92,884 

0 5,373 5,373 
243 2,492 862 3,354 

837 6,531 (566) 5,965 

1,741 177 1,918 

109 8,198 8,198 

0 0 

5,000 5,000 

1,000 1,000 

0 0 

500 I 500 

8,500 8,500 

3,500 3,500 

14,000 14,000 

10,000 10,000 

10,000 10,000 

3,000 3,000 

30,500 30,500 

26,804 26,804 26,804 

2,500 2,500 
I 16,000 16,000 i 

I 0 0 

1,713 9,115 9,115 

1,500 1,500 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 

4,000 4,000 

I 0 0 

0 0 
42,250 905,381 (4 ,329) 901,052 

Page 33 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
5/28/2025 14:17 

53400 Chancery Court 

101 County Official/Administrative Officer 

162 Clerical Personnel 

169 I Part Time Personnel 
189-lXPMT 'Other Wages• IX Payment 

201 Social Security 

201 ARPA Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
204ARPA State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 
206-REr-LIF Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 

208-COBRA-DEN Dental Insurance-COBRA 

212 Employer Medicare 

212 ARPA Employer Medicare 

307 Communication 

320 Dues and Memberships 

330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

33 1 i i Legal Services 

334 1 
337 1 
348 
349 

355 
399 

399-DQTAX 
414 

435 
471 

508 

513 
524 

719-CHANC 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

719 

I 
I 

·-

Maintenance Agreements 
I Maintenance & Repair• Office Equipment 

I Postal Charges 
1 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Delinquent Tax Sale pmt to Clerk & Master 

Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 

Software 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 
Office Equipment (from reserve) 
Office Equipment 

Total Chancery Court 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

107,144 

165,984 

16,934 

18,327 

875 
327 

65,209 

11,245 

3,688 
2,424 

ol 
3,960 I 

3,600 

1,150 

3,800 
I 
I 

1,500 
7,500 
1,500 

3,700 
24,305 

3,000 

700 
2,500 

2,200 

500 
2,467 

1,000 

3,ooo I 

I 458,539 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

107,144 107,144 
15,910 181,894 181,894 
4,600 4,600 4,600 
2,000 2,000 2,000 

957 17,891 17,891 

0 0 
1,036 19,363 19,363 

0 0 
45 920 (79) 841 

327 (221) 106 
8,785 73,994 ( 18,700) 55,294 

0 0 
(1 ,276) 9,969 9,969 

(290) 3,398 (283) 3,115 
(1 ,035) 1,389 1,389 

353 353 353 
224 4,184 4,184 

0 0 
3,600 3,600 

1,150 1,150 
2,148 s,94& I 5,948 

0 0 
0 0 

1,500 1,500 
7,500 7,500 

(300) 1,200 1,200 
3,700 I 3,700 

24,305 24,305 
3,000 3,000 

700 700 
2,500 2,500 

300 2,500 2,500 

500 500 
788 3,255 3,255 

1,000 1,000 
10,606 10,606 10,606 

3,000 3,000 

0 1 0 
44,851 so3,390 I (19,283) 484,107 

Page 35 



Account Number 

53500 

105 

Ill 

161 
169 

189-IXPMT 
187 

201 
201 ARPA 

-·--
204 

204ARPA 

206 

206-RET-LIF 

207 
208 

208 RET DEN 
212 

212-ARPA 

307 

307-WIRE 

309 

320 

330 

336 

338 
348 

349 
355 

399 
414 
425 

435 
450 

451 
499 

513 
524 
708 
711 

719 

790 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

I 

General Fund 101 

5/28/2025 14:17 

Juvenile Court 

Supervisor/Director 

Probation Offtcer(s) 

Sccre1ary(ies) 
Part-time Personnel 

Other Wages - lX Payment 
Overtime Wages 
Social Security 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication 

Contracts with Gov't Agencies 

Dues and Memberships 
Operatinl!: Lease Payments (Copier) 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 

Vehicle Maintenance 
Postal Charges 

Printing, Sationery & Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 
Office Supplies 
Tires 

Uniforms 
Other Supplies and Materials 

Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Communication Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 

Office Equipment 

Other Equipment 

Total Ju,•enilc Court 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org llgt 

79,236 
93,246 ' 

46,030 

22,853 

10,000 
15,585 

15,333 

718 

68 
30,900 

1,718 

3,645 

8,000 

3,000 

5,000 

100 

1,500 

3,000 
200 

200 
3,000 
4,500 

200 
1,500 

3,000 
700 

1,000 

3,000 
2,467 
3,000 
2,500 
1,000 

3,000 

0 

369,199 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amcls Amded Budget 

79,236 79,236 
359 93,605 I 93,605 
178 46,208 46,208 

22,853 22,853 
2,500 2,500 2,500 

10,000 10,000 
155 15,740 15,740 

0 0 
168 15,501 15,501 

0 0 
(63) 655 15 670 

68 I 68 
2,143 33,043 33,043 

1,718 1,718 
0 0 

36 3,681 3,681 
0 0 

8,000 8,000 
3,000 3,000 

7,000 12,000 12,000 
100 100 

1,500 1,500 

0 I 0 
3,000 3,000 

200 200 
200 200 

3,000 3,000 
4,500 4,500 

200 I 200 
1,500 1,500 
3,000 3,000 

700 700 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

138 2,605 2,605 
3,000 3,000 
2,500 2,500 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

i 0 0 I 

0 0 
12,614 381,813 15 381,828 

Page36 



Account Number 

54000 

54110 

IOI 

103 

103 

106 

108 

109 

110 

115 

120 

140 

140 

161 

162 

166 

169 

189-IXPMT 

170 

187 

187-GHSOG 

201 

201 ARPA 

201-GHSOG 

204 

204 

204ARPA 

204-GHSOG 

206 

206-RET-LlF 

207 

207-COBRA 

207-RET 

207-SRHTH 

208 

208-COBRA 
208-RET-DEN 

210 

212 

212 ARPA 

212-GHSOG 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

307 

General Fund IOI 

5/28/2025 14: 17 

Public Safety 

Sheriff's Department 

County Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 

Assistants (Chief Deputies) 

Assistants (Chief Deputies) 

Deputies (+$38,000 for 43 hrs) 

lnvestigator(s) 

Captain(s) 

Lieutenant(s) 

Sergcant(s) 

Computer Programmer ($3 ,400 for 43 hrs) 

Salary Supplement (lnservice reimb by State) 

Salary Supplement (SRO retention bonus) 

Secrctary(ies) 

Clerical Personnel 

Custodial Personnel 

Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

School Resource Officer ( + $15,500 for 43 hrs) 

Overtime Pay 

Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 

Social Security 

Social Security 

Social Security (GHSO Grant) 

State Retirement 

State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 
State Retirement 

State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance-Retirees 

Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - COBRA 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Hea lth 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - COBRA 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Unemployment Compensation 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 
Communication 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Ilgt 

117,858 

230,000 

1,956,000 

354,000 

1n,ooo I 
230,000 I 

I s6,4oo I 
38,400 

54,000 

128,000 

38,000 

45,000 

653,500 

250,000 

0 

269,276 

425,247 

11,309 

I 2,064 

843,626 

14,266 

11 ,245 

43,252 

4,103 

62,976 

I 0 
30,000 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 

117,858 117,858 
230,000 (64,000) 166,000 

0 0 
(75,000) 1,881 ,000 1,881 ,000 

3,684 357,684 357,684 

0 0 
836 192,836 192,836 
352 230,352 230,352 

56,400 56,400 
42,400 80,800 80,800 

5,600 5,600 5,600 

226 54,226 54,226 

538 I 128,538 128,538 
148 38,148 38,148 

45,000 45,000 
35,000 35,000 35,000 

653,500 653,500 

125,000 375,000 64,000 439,000 

19,000 19,000 19,000 

4,899 274,175 274,175 

0 0 

o i 0 
3,574 428,821 428,821 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

(40) 11 ,269 (177) 11,142 

13 2,077 2,077 
44,966 888,592 (1,618) 886,974 

0 0 
10,620 24,886 1,915 26,801 

l ,216 12,46 1 12,461 
(2,030) 41,222 (1,582) 39,640 

0 0 
917 5,020 30 5,050 

0 0 
1,146 64,122 64,122 

0 0 

0 0 
30,000 I 30,000 I 

Page 38 



Account Number 

307-FY23 

307-WJRE 

320 

3301 
330-SHERF 

332-AWARE 

333 

334 

334-RADIO 

336 

338 

340 

348 
349 

349-LFSVR 
353 

355 

355- LFSVR 
355-GHSOG 

399 

399-AWARE 

399-CITZN 

412 

413 
414 

422 

425 

431 

435 ! 

446 1 

450 i 

451 1 
471-VCIF-COL 
47l-VCIF-FOR 

499 

499-AWARE 
499-CITZN 

499-LFSVR 
508 
513 
524 

524 LFSVR 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

General Fund 101 

5/28/2025 14:17 

Communication 

Communication 

Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments 

Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) 

Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 

Licenses 

Maintenance Agreements 

Maintenance Agreements - Radios 

Equipment Maint & Repair 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 

Medical and Dental Services 

Postal Charges 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Tow-in Services 

Travel 

Travel 
Travel 

Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Ser.•ices 

Other Contracted Services 

Diesel Fuel 

Drugs and Medical Supplies 

Duplicating Supplies 

Food Supplies 

Gasoline 

Law EnfSupplies 

Office Supplies 

Small Tools 

Tires 

Uniforms 

Software 
Software 

Other Supplies and Materials 

Other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 

Other Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) 

Other Supplies & Materials (From Commilled Funds) 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 

Worker's Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 
In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

30,000 

4,000 

3,000 

3,000 

10,000 

15,000 

15,000 

5,000 

220,000 

10,000 

7,500 
7,500 

3,000 
12,000 

25,000 

1,000 

60,000 

5,000 

1,500 

1,000 

I 
3,000 ! 
2,000 

300,000 

2,000 

12,000 

1,500 

30,000 

82,000 

15,000 

0 

2,000 
3,000 

500 I 
36,392 

55,000 
500 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
30,000 30,000 

4,000 4,000 

3,000 3,000 

3,000 Insurance Recovery 3,000 

0 @49700 0 
10,000 [19May_D2Jun2D25] 10,000 

15,000 15,000 

15,000 I 15,000 

5,000 l! 5,000 
6,632 226,632 52,453 279,085 

; 
10,000 10,000 

7,500 I 7,500 

7,500 7,500 
(3,000) 0 0 

12.000 1 _________ 12,000 

25,000 I _____ !,9:£°-£' 35,000 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 

5,000 65,000 I ::::~:Ooo 1 89,000 

4,500 9,500 9,500 

1,500 1,500 

1,000 1,000 

0 0 
105 3,105 3,l05 

2,000 2,000 

300,000 300,000 
(1 ,800) 200 200 

(2,105)_ 9,895 9,895 

1,500 1,500 

30,000 30,000 

82,000 I 82,000 

14,880 14,880 i 14,880 
39,976 39,976 I 39,976 

15,000 I _______ (500)1 14,500 

0 0 
2,000 2,000 
3,000 3,000 

500 500 
9,829 46,221 46,221 

55,000 55,000 

I 500 500 

Page 39 



Account Number 

599 
708 

708-VCIF-COL 
709-VCIF-FOR 

711 
716 

716-TLETA 
716AWARE 
716 GHSOG 

716 SRO 

718 

719 

719-SHERF 

54120 

307 WIRE 
340 

399-MHTPG 

431 
451 

524! 
708 

716 
718-MHTPG 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

54130 
399 
452 

54160 

187 
355 
499 
524 

716 

719 

General Fund 101 

S/28/202S 14:17 

Other Charges 
Communication Equipment 

Communication Equipment 
Data Processing Equipment 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Law Enforcement Equipment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

32,500 

8,000 

55,000 
Law Enforcement Equipment - Drone (from TLETA reserve) 

Law Enforcement Equpment 5,000 
Law Enforcement Equipment 0 
Law Enforcement Equipment - from BOE 
Vehicles 0 

Office Equipment 6,000 
Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) I 

Total Sherifrs Department 7,150,414 

Special Patrols - Sherifrs Reserves 

Communication 
Medical & Dental Services 

Other Contracted Services (Mental Health Grant) 70,000 

Law Enforcement Supplies 2,000 

Uniforms 4,000 
Staff Development 1,000 

Communication Equipment 

Law Enforcement Equipment 6,000 
Vehicles (Mental Health Grant) 

Total Special Patrols 83,000 

Traffic Control 
Other Contracted Services 20,000 
Utilities (Traffic) 14,500 

Total Traffic Control 34,500 

Administration of Sexual Offender Reg. 
Overtime 4,000 
Travel 250 
Other Supplies and Materials 1,000 

In Service/Staff Development 1,000 

Law Enfonnccment Equipment 4,000 

Office Equipment 2,000 

Total Adm of Sexual Offender Registry 12,250 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
0 I 500 I 500 

32,500 I :::::B~~)• 28,500 

0 1 0 
20,088 20,088 20,088 

(500) 7,500 7,500 
55,000 55,000 

0 11,557 11,557 
(4,500} 500 500 
19,000 19,000 I 19,000 

01 0 ---------276,000 276,000 I _____ (30,000)t 246,000 

2,300 8,300 8,300 
0 0 

609,470 7,759,884 62,628 7,822,512 

0 0 
0 0 

(39,126) 30,874 30,874 

2,000 2,000 

4,000 4,000 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
6,000 6,000 

46,255 46,255 46,255 

I I 
7,129 90,129 0 90,129 

I I I 

0 I 0 
20,000 20,000 
14,500 I 14,500 

0 34,500 0 34,500 

4,000 4,000 
250 250 

1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

4,000 4,000 

2,000 2,000 

0 12,250 0 12,250 

Page40 



Account Number 

54210 

109 
I 15 

160 

160-CRSEC 

169 
189-IXPMT 

187 
187-CRSEC 

201 
201 ARPA 

201 -CRSEC 
204 

204ARPA 
204-CRSEC 

206 

206-CRSEC 
206-RET-LIF 

207 

207-CRSEC 

207-RET-MED 

207-COBRA-MED 

207-SRHTH 
20& 

208-CRSEC 

208-RET 
210 

212 
212ARPA 

212-CRSEC 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

307 

330 
331 
334 
336 
340 
348 
349 

3551 

General Fund 101 

S/28/202S 14:17 

Jail Department 

Captain(s) 
Corrections Sergeants 

Guards ($29,000 for 43 hrs) 

Guards- CRSEC (3) ($4,200 for 43 hrs) 

Part-time Personnel 
Other Wages - IX Payment 
Overtime Wages 
Overtime Wages 

Social Security 
Social Security 
Social Security 

State Retirement 
State Retirement 

State Retirement 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance-Retirees 

Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 

Medical Insurance - COBRA 

Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Legal Services 
Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm 

Medical and Dental Services 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 

!Travel 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

68,000 

212,000 

2,395,200 

148,200 
2,500 

130,000 
4,000 

174,077 

9,436 

188,229 

10,213 
9,473 

473 
356 

570,980 

18,545 

15,767 

1,857 
32,716 
31 ,867 

649 

40,712 

2,207 

5,000 

5,000 
I 

10,000 I 
s,ooo I 

300,000 
200 

1,000 
10,000 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

68,000 68,000 
4,563 I 216,563 216,563 

(100,000) 2,295,200 {35,000) 2,260,200 

I 148,200 148,200 
j 2,500 2,500 

28,500 28,500 28,500 
50,000 180,000 35,000 215,000 

4,000 4,000 
1,767 175,844 175,844 

0 0 
9,436 9,436 

2,892 191,121 191,121 
0 0 

10,213 10,213 
(1 ,298) 8,175 (1 2 1) 8,054 

473 473 

43 I 399 399 
(l 16,836) i 454,144 (937) 453,207 

1,286 I 19,831 19,83 I 

8,407 24,174 ( 1,342) 22,832 
0 672 672 

427 2,284 2,284 
(10,025) 22,691 (l 60) 22,531 
(30,998) 869 869 

56 705 705 
0 288 288 

413 41 ,125 4 1,1 25 

0 0 
2,207 2,207 
5,000 5,000 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

(2,500) 7,500 7,500 
2,500 7,500 7,500 

300,000 300,000 
200 200 

1,000 1,000 
10,000 I 10,000 

Page42 



Account Number 

355-EXTRA 

399 

410 

412 

413 
414 

421 
422 

431 
435 
451 
468 
471 

499 

509 
513 
524 

599 

708 
709 

710 

711 
716 

716-BDCAM 

Budget Comminee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

716-TCI 
719 

790 

General Fund 101 
5/28/2025 14: 17 

Travel - Extradition 

Other Contracted Services 

Custodial Supplies 
Diesel 

Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) 

Duplicating Supplies 

Food Preparation Supplies 

Food Supplies (Inmates) 
Law Enforcement Supplies 
Office Supplies 

Uniforms 
Chemicals 
Software 

Other Supplies & Materials 
Refunds 

Workers' Comp Insurance 

In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 

Communication Equipment 

Data Processing Equipment 

Food Service Equipment 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Law EnfEquip 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 
3,000 

12,000 

35,000 

4,000 
70,000 

1,000 

3,000 

300,000 
2,000 
6,000 

45,000 

50,000 

32,075 

I 15,000 

6,000 

3,000 

3,000 

40,000 

Law EnfEquip - Body Cameras (5 yr contr't-lasl pymt 7/2029) 

Law Enforcement Equipment - Training Grant 
Office Equipment 2,000 

Other Equipment 0 

Total Jail Department 5,035,732 
I 

I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Arnded Bgt Amds Arndcd Budget 
3,ooo I 3,000 --------

15,171 27,171 ! 12,000 • 39,171 
35,000 I i 35,000 

4,000 I I 4,000 

70,000 : : 70,000 
50 1,050 I I 1,050 

3,000 I I 3,000 

300,000 I I 300,000 
2,000 I I 2,000 

(50) 5,950 : I 5,950 
(8,371) 1 36,629 I I 36,629 

l 0 I I 0 
0 j I 0 

50,000 I I 50,000 
0 I I 0 

5,036 37,111 I I 37,111 
(6,800) 8,200 I (5 ,000)1 3,200 

0: : 0 
6,000 I I 6,000 

0 ! I 0 
3,000 j i 3,000 
3,000 I I 3,000 

40,000 : (5,000): 35,000 
12,830 12,830 I I 12,830 
15,000 15,000 I I 15,000 

2,000 I _____ £:£0.£) 0 

01 0 
0 0 

(127,937) 4,907,795 (1,600} 4,906,195 

Page43 



Account Number 

54410 

105 
161 
169 

189-IXPMT 
201 

201ARPA 
204 

204 ARPA 

206 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 

212ARPA 
307 

307 Wire 

320 

327 
330 
333 ' 

334 

334-RADIO 
336 

336-BOAT 
338 

348 
349 
355 
399 

399 DIVE 

399 HYPER 

399-FY22 
399-FIRES 

409 
412 
414 

422 

422-FIRES 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

425 
434 
435 

--

General Fund 101 
5/2812025 14: 17 

Emergency Management 

Super.•isor/Director 

Secretary(ies) 

Pan-Time Wages 
I Other Wages - IX Payment 
Social Security 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retiree 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance - Retiree 
Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 

Communication 

Communication - Wireless 

Dues and Memberships 

Freight Expenses 
Operating Lease Payments 

Licenses 
Maintenance Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fee 

Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 

Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 

Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery and Forms 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
01her Contracted Ser.•ices - (Marine Rescue Team) 

Other Contracted Services - (!PAS - Hyper Reach) 

Other Contracted Services - FY 2022 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

60,013 
36,504 

5,984 

I 6,476 

337 
192 

12,355 

850 
353 

1,400 

2,820 

2,400 
165 
250 

1,100 

671 
1,942 
1,000 

2,000 

6,500 
130 
800 

1,500 
8,500 
9,25& I 
5,000 

1,700 
Other Contracted Services (from Fire Safety Committment) 

Crushed Stone 1,000 
Diesel Fuel 2,000 
Duplicating Supplies 760 
Food Supplies 620 

Food Supplies (from Fire Safety Commitment) 

Gasoline 7,000 
Natural Gas 
Office Suoolies 2,600 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

60,013 60,013 
(25,008) 11 ,496 11 ,496 
30,240 30,240 30,240 

500 500 500 
31 6,015 6,015 

0 I 0 
(2,398) 4,078 4,078 

0 0 
(105) 232 232 

192 192 
5,262 17,617 276 17,893 

283 1,133 18 1,151 

I 353 (29) 324 
7 1,407 1,407 

0 0 
2,820 2,820 
2,400 2,400 

165 165 
250 250 

1,100 l l,100 

o ! 0 
671 671 

1,942 1,942 
1,000 1,000 

300 2,300 I -----1)90 I 3,490 
6,500 I : 6,500 

130 I I 130 
(400) 400 I I 400 

1,500 I I 1,500 
8,500 I I 8,500 
9,258 I ______ (2,2_!)1 8,334 

s,ooo I 5,000 
I,700 1,700 

11 , 100 11 ,100 11 ,100 
1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

760 760 
620 620 

500 500 500 
7,000 7,000 

0 0 
2,600 2,600 

Page45 



Account Number 

450 
451 

451-DIVE 

499 

499-DIVE 

508 
513 
524 

524 DIVE 

708 
708 DIVE 

711 
719 
790 

790-BOAT 

790-DIVE 

7991 

54490 

399-DOE21 
471 DOE23 
708-HLS23 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

790 

I 

General Fund 101 

5/28/2025 14 :17 

Tires 
Uniforms 

Uniforms 
Other Supplies & Materials 

Other Supplies & Materials 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 

In Service/Staff Development 
In Service/Staff Development 
Communication Equioment 
Communication Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 

Other Equipment 

Other Capital Outlay 

i 
/Total Emergency Management 

I 

Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) 

Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Communication Equipment 

Other Equipment 

Total Ot.her Emergency Management 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

2,500 

2,000 

2,500 

2,000 
2,000 

1,234 
3,000 
4,000 

I 2,796 

2,687 
500 

3,500 
3,704 
7,000 

3,455 

227,056 

0 

19,000 
0 

19,000 

2024-202S Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 
2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
68 1,302 1,302 

400 3,400 3,400 
4,000 I 4,000 

2,687 5,483 5,483 
(2,687) 0 0 

500 500 
3,500 3,500 

I 3,704 3,704 
(300) 6,700 - ------(i66)1 6,434 

3,455 3,455 

0 0 

20,480 247,536 265 247,801 

0 
0 0 
0 0 

19,000 19,000 
0 0 

0 19,000 I 0 19,000 

Page46 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
5/28/2025 14:17 

I 
55120 Animal Control 

i03 Assistant Director 

105 Suoervisor/Director 

169 Part-time Personnel 

189-IXPMT Other Wages - IX Payment 

187 Overtime Pay 

189 Staff Wages 

201 Social Security 

20 1 ARPA Social Security 

204 State Retirement 
204ARPA State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 
210 Unemoloyment Insurance 

212 Emoloyer Medicare 
212ARPA Employer Medicare 

307 Communication 

307-WIRE Communication 

320 Dues and Memberships 

330 Operating Lease Payments 

333 \Licenses 

338 Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 

338-ASHLT \Maintenance and Repair - Vehicles 
340 /Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employees) 

348 Postal Charges 

349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 

349 PETSM Printing, Stationery & Forms 

355 Travel 
355-PETSM Travel - PetsMart 

357 Veterinary Services 

357-ASHLTR Veterinary Services 

359 Disposal Fees 
399 Other Contracted Services 

401 Animal Food & Supplies 

401 ASHLTR Animal Food & Supplies 
401 BQUST Animal Food & Supplies 

401-LADDS / Animal Food & Supplies 
401-PETSM I !Animal Food & Suonlies 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

OrgBgt 

0 
57,849 

34,228 

10,000 
190,902 

18,165 

17,362 

1,054 

45,432 

2,297 

4,248 

2,100 
2,600 

50 

200 
220 

7,174 

1,300 
200 

1,327 

500 

1,000 
4,500 

29,754 
500 

310 
1,000 

31,700 
9,897 

22,000 
3,500 
s,ooo I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
57,849 57,849 
34,228 34,228 

3,250 3,250 3,250 
10,000 10,000 

1,621 192,523 l 192,523 
202 18,367 18,367 

0 0 
288 17,650 17,650 

0 0 
(l 79) 875 (127) 748 
(154) 45,278 (10,878) 34,400 
(290)1 2,007 (407) 1,600 

0 358 358 
47 4,295 4,295 

0 0 
2,100 2,100 
2,600 j 2,600 

50 I 50 
200 200 
220 220 

2,962 10,136 10,136 

0 0 
1,300 1,300 

200 200 
1,327 1,327 

500 500 
1,000 1,000 
4,500 4,500 

29,754 29,754 
500 500 

310 310 
1,000 1,000 

31 ,700 31,700 
(2,962) 6,935 6,935 

22,000 22,000 
3,500 3,500 
5,000 5,000 

Page49 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
5/2812025 14:17 

401-TEST Animal Food & Supplies 
410 Custodial Supplies 

414 Duplicating Supplies 

425 Gasoline 

435 Office Supplies 

450 Tires 

451 Uniforms 

452 Utilities 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 

509 Refunds 

513 Workers' Comp Insurance 

524 In Service/Staff Development 

718 Vehicles 

719 Office Equipment 

719-ASHLT Office Equipment 

790-BQUST Other Equipment 

790-MICRO Other Equipment - Microscope purchase 

790 AN1MA Other Equipment 

Total Animal Control 

55190 Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 

189 Wages/Salaries 

187 Overtime Pay 

189-IXPMT Other Wages • IX Payment 

201 / Social Security 

204 ! Retirement 

206 j Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF \ Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Medicare 

307 Communication 

355 Travel 
399 Other Cont'd Svc - Interpreter Svc 

506 Liability Insurance 
513 Workman's Comp Insurance 
711 Furniture and Fixtures 

Total Other Local Health Services 

.. 

Total Public Health and Welfare 
Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

OrgBgt 
I 6,500 

5,000 

269 
11,300 

300 
2,000 

1,500 
10,200 

1,500 
80 

3,084 

1,000 

754 

3,300 

500 

553,656 I 

I 
315,764 

23,974 

28,063 

2,600 

102,379 

2,141 
8,700 

11 ,244 

12,600 
4,000 

4,935 

I 0 

516,400 

1,111,444 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

6,500 6,500 
5,000 5,000 

269 269 
11 ,300 11,300 

200 500 500 
! 2,000 2,000 

i 1,500 1,500 
10,200 10,200 

1,500 1,500 
80 80 

822 3,906 3,906 
1,000 I 1,000 

0 0 
(200) 554 554 

1,012 4,312 4,3 12 
708 708 708 
975 975 975 

500 500 

8,302 561,958 (11,054) 550,904 

69,636 385,400 (1,000) 384,400 

0 1,000 1,000 
0 0 

4,076 28 ,050 28,050 
4,411 32,474 32,474 

2,600 2,600 
0 ! 0 

40,159 142,538 I 142,538 

7,590 9,731 9,731 
3,675 12,375 12,375 

953 12,197 12,197 ---------0 I 4,000 I 4,000 
12,600 I I 12,600 
4,000 I _____ f'.!~~)' 0 

0 0 
2,500 7,435 7,435 

0 0 

133,000 649,400 o· 649,400 

146,065 1,257,509 (11,054) 1,246,45S 

Page so 



Account Number 

56000 

56300 

105 
161 

168 
189-IXPMT 

189 
201 

201 ARPA 
204 

204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 

212 : 
212ARPA 

302 VACCt l 

301 1 
316-FDBOX 

330 
333 
336 

338 

338-SRCTR-F24 
348 
349 

349-FY2024 

355-SRCTR-F24 

399-SRCTR-f24 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

351 

355 

399 

General Fund 101 
5/28/2025 14: 17 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Senior Citizens Assistance 

Supervisor/Director 
Office on Aging Director 

Temporary Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 

Other Salaries and Wages 
Social Security 
Social Security 

Retirement 
Retirement 
Life Insurance 

Life Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 
I Employer Medicare 
Employer Medicare 

Ad\•ertising - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines 

Communication 
Contributions - Food Box Program 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
Licenses 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 

Vehicle Maintenance 
Vehicle Maintenance - FY 24 SRCTR Grant 

Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

I 
0 

49,094 

37,024 

73,008 
9,866 

10,677 

674 

874 
28,844 

15,743 

2,549 

2,201 
2,307 

I 
5,300 

2,200 
2,000 
2,000 

4,100 

200 
1,500 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms - FY 24 ETHRA Grant Amend (Brochures) 

Rentals 3,000 
Travel 1,500 

Travel - FY 24 SRCTR Grant 

Other Contracted Services 7,000 

Other Contracted Services - FY 24 SRCTR Grant 

2024-2025 Approve<! Proposed Proposed 

Am<.ls Am<.led Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

49,094 49,094 
143 37,167 37,1 67 

I 

0 0 i 

2,000 2,000 2,000 
281 73,289 73,289 
124 9,990 9,990 

0 0 
187 10,864 10,864 

o / 0 
674 674 
874 874 

(2,419) 26,425 26,425 

0 0 
1,702 17,445 I 17,445 

Food box Reserve = 
I 2,549 /$7,207 available 2,549 

(460) 1,741 I 1,741 

29 2,336 I 2,336 

0 I 0 

0 I 0 
5,300 5,300 

0 7,207 7,207 
2,200 2,200 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 I - --- 3241 2,324 -------(3,500) 600 I 600 

4, 100 4,100 4,100 

200 200 
1,500 1,500 

2,800 2,800 2,800 

3,000 I 3,000 

1.soo I 1,500 

3,000 3,ooo I 3,000 
7,000 7,000 

7 190 7,190 7,190 

Page 51 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
5/2812025 14: I 7 

399-SRCTZ Other Contracted Services - Sr. Center Guest Events 
410 Custodial Supplies 

414 Duplicating Supplies 

422 Food Supplies 

422 LUNCH Food Supplies 
425 Gasoline 

425-SRCTR-F24 Gasoline- FY 24 SRCTR Grant 

435 Office Supplies 
450 Tires & Tubes 

450-SRCTR-F24 Tires & Tubes - FY 24 SRCTR Grant 
452 Utilities 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 

499-SRCTR-F24 Other Supplies-FY 24 ETHRA Grant 

513 Workers' Comp Insurance 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 

599-SRCTZ Other Chari?:es - SRCTZ 

711-TCAD Furniture - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 

719 Office Equipment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

900 
100 

4,000 

8,000 

6,000 

2,000 

I Revenue @ 44570-SRCTZ = I 1,000 
j$5,517 avail. I 

- 15,000 
3,0UO-

2,467 
300 

2,000 

790-FY24 Other Equip.-FY24 ETHRA Grant Amend. (Fitness Equip.) 

790-TCAD Other Equipment 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance 

Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

i 

306,428 

306,428 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

0 0 
900 900 
JOO 100 

4,000 4,000 
8,000 8,000 

(6,000) 0 0 
6,000 6,000 6,000 
(250) 1,750 1,750 

(1,000) 0 0 
1,000 1,000 I 1,000 

15,000 15,000 
1----._ 3,000 I _____ Q,2_'.!,)I 2,676 

1:m--+-- 1,892 1,892 
138 ~605 2,605 

300 r------_ 300 
2,000 

-------------
I 2,000 

0 6,117 6,117 
0 0 

250 250 250 
23,847 23,847 23,847 

0 0 

0 0 
41,054 347,482 13,324 360,806 

41,054 347,482 13,324 360,806 

Page 52 



Account Number 

58300 
169 

189-IXPMT 

189 

201 

201ARPA 

204 
204 ARPA 

206 
207 

208 
212 

212ARPA 
307 

307 WIRE 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

316 

320 

3301 
334 

338 
348 

349 

355 
399 

414 
425 

435 

451 
471 

499 
513 

711 
718 

719 

General Fund 101 
5/2Bn025 14:17 

Veterans Services 
Part-time Personnel 

Other Wages - IX Payment 
Other Salaries & Wages 

Social Security 

Social Security 

Retirement 
Retirement 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 

Employer Medicare 
Communications 

Communications 

Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard 

Dues and Memberships 

Operating Lease Payments 

Maintenance Agreement - TDVA Claims Mgmt Program 

Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl 

Postal Charges 

Printing,Stationery, and Forms 

Travel 

Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 

Gasoline 

Office Supplies 
Uniforms 

Software 

OU1er Supplies & Materials 
Workman's Comp 

Furniture & Fixtures 
Motor Vehicles 

Office Equipment 

Total Veterans Services 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

22,240 

37,877 

3,727 

2,542 

I 
I 

872 

1,300 
900 

200 

250 

1,100 

300 i 
600 

5,000 

162 

1,000 

200 

300 

617 

500 
1,000 

80,687 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

22,240 22,240 
750 750 750 

24,762 62,639 62,639 

1,902 5,629 5,629 
0 0 

2,076 4,618 4,618 

0 0 
149 149 149 

15,698 15,698 (9,418) 6,280 
708 708 (424) 284 
445 1,317 1,317 

0 0 
1,300 1,300 

900 900 

0 0 

l 200 200 
I 250 250 I 

(700) 400 400 

0 0 

300 300 

600 600 

5,000 5,000 

0 0 

162 162 

0 0 

1,000 1,000 

200 200 

300 300 

0 0 
685 1,302 1,302 

(300) 200 200 
(1,000) 0 0 
2,000 2,000 2,000 

41,115 I 127,862 (9,842) 118,020 

Page 56 



Account Number 

58500 

316 

316CACJD 

316 OURPL 

316 
316 LCTV3 

316 !VAS 
316 GSCLC 

316 SHBEN 
316 VETRS 
316 84ASH 

58600 
205 

205 

205-SRHTH 

205 

530 

58803 
709 

58900 

309 

510 
540 

599 

General Fund 101 

5/28/2025 14: 17 

Contributions to Other Agencies 

Contributions 

Child Advocacy Center 

Our Place Adult Day Center 
Loudon County Sheriff's Dept Benevolent Fund 

Loudon County Community Channel 

Iva's Place 
Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 
Loudon Co Sheriffs' Dept Benevolent Fund 

The Lost Vets Resuce 
Beauty For Ashes 

Total Non Profit Organizations 

Employee Benefits 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0 

42,000 

10,000 

13,000 

3,000 
2,000 
8,000 

78,000 

10,300 

Employee and Dependent Insurance (Esl increase for insurance) 206,858 

Employee and Dependent Insurance (Est. increase for Sr. Health) 

Employee and Dependent Insurance- EAP Program 

Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 0 

Total Employee Benefits 217,158 

i 
COVID-19 Grant #3 
Data Processing Equipment 0 

Total General \Vclfarc Assistance 0 

Miscellaneous/ Building & Contents Insurance 

Contracts with Government Agencies 0 

Trustee's Commission 350,000 

Tax Relief Program 205,000 

Other Charges 

Total Misc./Building & Contents Insurance 555,000 

Total Other General Government 1,240,701 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Propose(] 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

42,000 42,000 
10,000 10,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

13,000 13,000 
3,000 3,000 
2,000 2,000 
8,000 8,000 

0 0 
0 78,000 0 78,000 

10,300 10,300 

(85,439) 121 ,419 (115,000) 6,419 
7,778 7,778 7,778 

0 0 
0 0 

(77,661) 139,497 (IIS,000) 24,497 

0 0 

I 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
75,000 425,000 425,000 

205,000 205,000 
0 0 

75,000 630,000 0 630,000 

74,514 1,315,215 (124,842) 1,190,373 

Page 57 



Account Number 

95000 

95100 
31 6 

Total Expenditures 

99000 

99100 

590 
590 

590! 
590 

590-CRT 

590-CCH / 
590 

Genera l Fund 101 

5/28/2025 14:17 

Capital Projects - Donated 

Capital Projects Donated to School Department 
Contributions 

Total Capital Projects Donated 

Total Capital Projects Donated 

Other Uses 

Transfers Out 

Transfers to Other Funds 
Transfers to Other Funds - Fund I 15 - Ix payment 

Transfers to Other Funds - Fund I 16 - Ix payment 

Transfers to Other Funds - Fund 13 I - Ix payment 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

0 

o / 

27,979,889 

Trans. to Other Funds - Courthouse cash flow to be reimbursed 

Trans. to Other Funds - Courtl1ouse cash flow-not reimbursed 
Transfers to Other Funds - To Hwy 131 Sports Gaming 86,915 

!Total Transfers Out 86,915 

I 
Total Expenditures and Transfers Out I 28,066,804 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Propostd 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

I 
450,000 450,000 450,000 

450,000 450,000 0 450,000 

450,000 450,000 0 450,000 

I 
1,568,699 29,548,588 (1 24,543) 29,424,045 

I 0 0 
4,376 4,376 4,376 
9,575 9,575 9,575 

12,375 12,375 12,375 
2,154,903 2,1 54,903 2,154,903 

137,032 137,032 137,032 
86,9 15 86,91 5 

I 
2,318,261 2,405,176 0 2,405,176 

3,886,960 31,953,764 (124,543) 31,829,221 

I 

Page 58 



General Fund 101 

Account Number 
5/28/2025 14:17 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB - Unaudited 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 

Committed to Fire Safety 

Estimated Availa ble Fund Balance July I , 2024 

Total Revenue 

Transfers In 

Total Revenue and Transfers fn 

Total Available Funds 

Expenditure Budget 

Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

Endinl!: Fund Balance 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

16,761,587 
1,308,962 

560,000 

14,892,625 

24,128,580 

0 

24,128,580 

39,021,205 

27,979,889 

86,915 

28,066,804 

10,954,401 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

14,892,625 14,892,625 

1,027,563 25,156,143 2,209,264 27,365,407 

856,789 856,789 52,453 909,242 

1,884,352 26,012,932 2,261,717 28,274,649 

1,884,352 40,905,557 2,261,717 43,167,274 

1,568,699 29,548,588 (124,543) 29,424,045 

2,318,261 2,405,176 0 2,405,176 

3,886,960 31,953,764 (124,543) 31,829,221 

(2,002,608) 8,951,793 2,JsG,260 I 11,338,053 

Page 59 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the t ime of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a di rect revenue stream w ill 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amds This Res Budget 

UnAudlted June 30, 2024 FB 386,624 

Less PY POs 0 
Total Revenue 394 ,295 5,376 15,957 415,628 

Expenditure Budget 442,715 10,626 6,238 459, 579 

Less Ca sh on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (48,420) (5,250) 9,719 (43,951) 

Ending Fund Balance 337,954 (5,250) 9,719 342,423 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

2nd day of June 2025 . 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon Co1mty Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A B C 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 5/17/25 2:46 PM 

3 

4 

45 EXPENDITURES -Subfund COU - County Contribution -
46 

47 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

48 56500 Libraries 

49 

50 162 Clerical Personnel-Wages 

51 168 Temporary Personnel 

52 169 Part-time Personnel 

53 187 Overtime Pay 

54 189-IXPMT Other Salaries and Wages - I X Payment 

55 201 Social Security 

56 204 State Retirement 

57 206 Life Insurance 

58 206RETLIF Life Insurance Retirees 

59 207 Medical Insurance 

60 207RETMED Medical Insurance Retirees 

61 207 SRI-ITH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 

62 208 Dental Insurance 

63 208RETDEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 

64 210 Unemployment Compensation 

65 212 Employee Medicare 

66 316 Contributions I Placeholder for MOE 

67 330 Book Lease 

68 355 Travel 

69 499 Other Supplies 

70 510 Trustees Commission 

71 513 Workman's Comp Insurance 

72 524 Staff Development 

73 599 Other Charges 

74 
75 Total Ubraries 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 02, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

168,567 

19,305 

41,654 

0 

14,231 

11 ,311 

812 

384 

71,738 

7,538 

11,245 

3,686 

1,411 

3,328 

I 

-------
10,000 

~ 

8,500 

5,600 

1,200 

383,610 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

168,567 168,567 

19,305 19,305 

41,654 41,654 

0 0 

3,750 3,750 3,750 

233 14,464 14,464 

339 11,650 11,650 

812 (137) 675 

384 116 500 

71,738 (13 ,098) 58,640 

7,538 524 8,062 

11 ,245 6, 600 17,845 

3,686 (1,279) 2,407 

1,411 1,036 2 ,447 

0 0 

54 3 , 382 3,382 

0 0 

10,000 10,000 

3,100 3,100 ---- 0 0 

-----5,600 ---- 5, 600 

1,200 6,238- 7,438 

0 0 

4,376 387,986 0 387,986 

Page 3 of20 



A 8 C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 5/17/25 2:46 PM 

3 

4 

76 

77 

78 

79 Total Expenditures 

80 
81 Total Revenue 

82 Total Expenditures 

83 

84 Effect on Fund Balance 

85 

86 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 

87 ,_..._ 
88 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND COU 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
Ccwnty Commission June 02, 2025 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

383,610 

340,810 
383,610 

{42,800) 

194,547 

151,747 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

4,376 387,986 0 387,986 

4,376 345,186 0 345,186 
4,376 387,986 0 387,986 

0 (42,800) 0 (42,800) 

194,547 194,547 

151,747 151,747 

Page 4 of20 



A IB C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 
2 5/17/25 2:46 PM 
3 

4 

89 Subfund LEN - Lenoir City Library -90 REVENUES 
91 43000 Charges for Current Services 

92 43350 Copy Fees 

93 43360 Library Fees 

94 44570 Contributions ft Gifts 

95 

96 Total Charges for Current Services 

97 

98 47100 Federal through State 

99 47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 

100 

101 Total Federal through State 

102 

103 

104 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

105 48130 Contr from Govt's 

106 48130-m4 Contr from Govt's 

107 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 
108 48610-PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups 

109 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
I IU I 

111 Total Revenues 
112 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 02, 2025 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

1,000 

200 

0 

1,200 

0 

0 

11,000 

3,000 

14,000 

15,200 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

1,000 1,000 

200 200 
0 317 317 
0 0 

0 1,200 317 1,517 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

11,000 11,000 

0 11,000 11,000 

0 0 
1,000 4,000 4,000 

1,000 15,000 11,000 26,000 

1,000 16,200 I 11,317 27,517 

Page 5 of 20 



1 

2 

3 

4 

113 

114 

115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 
, __ 

137 
l.>o 

139 

140 

141 

142 
143 

144 

145 

146 -147 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A IB C D 
Public Library Fund 115 

5/17/25 2:46 PM 2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

EXPENDITURES 

56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

56500 Libraries 

307 Communications 1,000 

330 Operating Lease Payments 2,000 

333 License - Book System 1,250 

349 Printing - Library Cards & Applications 

399 Other Contracted Services 100 

399-FY22 Other Contracted Services 

414 Duplicating Supplies 100 

422 Story Time (Food Supplies) 150 

432 Library Books 7,000 

432-ARPA Library Books - ARPA Grant 

432-PETIW Library Books/Media - Pettway Grant 3,000 

435 Office Supplies 750 

437 Periodicals 200 

499 Other Supplies & Materials 500 

709 Data Processing Equipment 

711 Furniture 

711-PETIW Furniture - Pettway Grant 

719 Office Equipment 3,000 

790 Other Equipment 

Total Libraries 19,050 

Total Expenditures 19,050 

Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024- Includes Cash on Hand 46,335 

Less Cash on Hand (50) 

Less PY Encumbrance 

Total Revenue 15,200 
Total Expenditures 19,050 

Effect on Fund Balance (3,850) 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LEN 42,435 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 02, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

1,000 1,000 

2,000 2,777 4,777 

1,250 1,250 

0 0 

100 100 

0 0 

100 107 207 

750 900 900 

7,000 1,235 8,235 

0 0 

(1,000) 2,000 2,000 

750 750 

200 200 

500 411 911 

0 0 ------
0 I ]63 I 363 

2,000 2,000 j I 2,000 

4,000 7 ,000 I (363)1 6,637 ------0 0 

5,750 24,800 4,530 29,330 

5,750 24,800 4,530 29,330 

46,335 46,335 

(50) (50) 

1,000 16,200 11,317 27,517 
5,750 24,800 4,530 29,330 

(4,750) (8,600) 6,787 (1,813) 

(4,750) 37,685 6,787 44,472 

Page 6 of20 



1 

2 

3 

4 

148 -
149 

150 

151 

152 

153 

154 

155 

156 

157 

158 

159 

160 

161 

162 

163 

164 

165 

166 

167 

168 

169 

170 

171 

172 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A 8 C D 
Public Library Fund 115 

5/17/25 Z:46 PM 2024-2025 
Adopted 

Budget 

Subfund LOU - Loudon Public Library 
REVENUES 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43350 Copy Fees Z,400 

43360 Library Fees 

Total Charges for Current Services 2,400 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44130 Sale of Materials ft Supplies 

44570 Contributions ft Gifts 1,000 

Total Other Local Revenues 1,000 

47100 Federal through State 

47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 0 

47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 

Total Federal through State 0 

48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

48130 Contributions from Governments 10,500 

48610 Contributions from Citizens Groups 200 

48610-PETTW Contributions from Citizens Groups (Pettway Grant) 3,500 

48610 Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) 

Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 14,200 

Total Revenues 17,600 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 02, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

2,400 486 2,886 

0 250 250 

0 2,400 736 3,136 

0 207 207 

1,000 1,000 

0 1,000 207 1,207 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

10,500 10,500 

zoo 100 300 

3,500 3,500 

0 0 

0 14,200 100 14,300 

0 17,600 1,043 18,643 

Page 7 of20 



1 

2 

3 

4 

173 -
174 

175 
176 

177 

178 

179 

180 

181 

182 

183 

184 

185 

186 

187 

188 

189 

190 

191 

192 

193 

194 

195 
196 

197 

198 

199 

200 
201 

A IE C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

5/17/25 2:46 PM 2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

Subfund LOU • Loudon Public Library 
EXPENDITURES 

56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

56500 Libraries 

307 Communications 850 

320 Dues ft Memberships 500 

330 Operating Lease Payment 1,200 

333 Licenses 

348 Postal Charges 50 

349 Printing 350 

399 Other Contracted Services 500 

399 PETTW Other Contracted Services - Pettway Grant 3,500 

410 Custodial Supplies 200 

414 Duplicating Supplies 200 

432 Library Books 6,300 

432-DIGIT Library Books 1,000 

432-PETTW Library Books - Pettway Grant 

435 Office Supplies 1,050 

437 Periodicals 120 

499 Other Supplies ft Materials 1,050 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 400 

599 Other Charges 

711 Furniture and Fixtures 400 

711 PETTW Furniture and Fixtures 0 

719 Office Equipment 

Total Libraries 17,670 

Total Expenditures 17,670 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 02, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

----850 I )0 I 880 

500 I I 500 
1,200 I 33 I 1,233 

0; 562; 562 

50 I 9 I 59 
600 950 ! 37 ! 987 

500 I I 500 
(3,500) 0 I I 0 

200: : 200 

200 I I 200 

6,300 ! I 6,300 . 
1,000; (671 ); 329 

3,500 3,500 I I 3,500 

1,050 ! ! 1,050 

120 I I 120 
(200) 850 I I 850 

400; (50): 350 

0 I 50 I 50 -----(-400) 0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 17,670 0 17,670 

0 17,670 0 17,670 

Page Bot 20 



A IE C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 5/17/25 2:46 PM 

3 

4 

202 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024- Includes Cash on Hand 

203 Less PY Encumbrance 

204 Less Cash on Hand 

205 Total Revenue 

206 Total Expenditures 

207 Effect on Fund Balance 

208 -209 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 02, 2025 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

26,996 

(50) 

17,600 

17,670 

(70) 

26,876 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

26,996 26,996 

0 17,600 1,043 18,643 

0 17,670 0 17,670 

0 (70) 1,043 973 

0 26,876 1,043 27,919 

Page 9 of20 



A C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 
2 5/17/25 2:46 PM 
3 

4 
-- - ----

210 ,____ Subf und PHI - Philadelphia Library 
211 REVENUES 
212 43000 Charges for Current Services 

213 43350 Copy Fees 

214 43360 Library Fees 

215 

216 Total Charges for Current Services 
217 

218 47100 State of Tennessee 

219 46980-GRANT Other State Grants 

220 Total State of Tennessee 

221 

222 44000 Other Local Revenues 

223 44130 Sale of Materials ft Supplies 

224 44570 Contributions ft Gifts 

225 Total Other Local Revenues 

226 

227 

228 47100 Federal through State 

229 47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 

230 47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 
231 Total Federal through State 
232 

233 

234 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

235 48130 Contributions from Governments 

236 48130-FY24 Contributions from Governments 

237 48610-PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups - PETTW 

238 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
239 

240 Total Revenues 
241 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
Cflunty Commission June 02, 2025 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

200 

200 

400 

0 

0 

5 

5 

0 

0 

2,000 

2,000 

2,405 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

200 200 
200 200 

0 0 

0 400 0 400 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

5 5 
0 280 280 

0 5 280 285 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 2,000 2,000 

0 2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 2,000 4,000 6,000 

0 2,405 4,280 6,685 

Page 10of20 



A 8 

1 

2 
3 

4 
242 EXPENDITURES 

243 56000 

244 56500 

245 302 

246 307 
247 330 
248 348 

249 349 

250 399 

251 399 PETTW 

252 355 

253 410 
254 414 
255 422 
256 429 

257 432 

258 432-ARPA 

259 432-PETIW 
260 435 
261 499 
262 524 

263 711 

264 719-ARPA 
265 719 PETTW 

266 Total Libraries 

267 

268 

269 

C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

Public Library Fund 115 

5/17/25 2:46 PM 2014-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

Libraries 

Advertising 0 

Communications 750 

Lease Payments 60 
Postal Charges 150 
Printing 200 
Other Contracted Services 

Other Contracted Services 

Summer Reading Program (Travel) 150 

Custodial Supplies JOO 

Duplicating Supplies 

Food Supplies 100 

Instructional Supplies ft Materials 200 
Library Books 

Library Books - ARPA Grant 

Library Books 2,000 
Office Supplies 100 
Other Supplies ft Materials 100 
In-Service/Staff Development 400 

Furniture and Fixtures 

Office Equipment - ARPA Grant 

Office Equipment 
4,310 

Total Expenditures 4,310 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 02, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

0 0 

750 I ----426 I 1,176 

60: I 60 I 

150 I I 150 
200 I (100)1 100 

0 i i 0 

O I I 0 
150 I I 150 

100 j (SO)j 50 
0 I 42 I 42 

100: I 100 I 

200 I (50)1 150 
O I I 0 

0 j . 
0 I 

2,000 I I 2,000 

100 ! (42)! 58 

100 j (50)j 50 

400 I (1 76}1 224 ------0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 4,310 0 4,310 

0 4,310 0 4,310 

Page 11 of 20 



A IE C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 5/17/25 2:46 PM 

3 

4 

270 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024 - Includes Cash on Hand 

271 Less Cash on Hand 

272 

273 Total Revenue 

274 Total Expenditures 

275 

276 Effect on fund Balance 

277 -
278 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND PHI 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
C?unty Commission June 02, 2025 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

13,552 

(50) 

2,405 
4,310 

(1,905) 

11,597 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

13,552 13,552 

(50) (50) 

0 2,405 4,280 6,685 
0 4,310 0 4,310 

(·f,905) 4,280 2,375 

11,597 4,280 15,877 

Page 12 of20 



A 18 C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 5/17/25 2:46 PM 

3 

4 

279 
,--

·subfund GRE - Greenback Libra[Y 
280 REVENUES 

281 43000 Charges for Current Services 

282 43350 Copy Fees 

283 43360 Library Fees 

284 Total Charges for Current Services 
285 

286 44000 Other Local Revenues 

287 44130 Sale of Materials and Supplies 

288 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 

289 44570 Contributions ft Gifts 

290 43360 Library Fees 

291 Total Other Local Revenues 
292 

293 46000 State of Tennessee 

294 46980 Other State Grants 

295 Total State of Tennessee 

296 

297 47100 Federal through State 

298 47301-ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 

299 47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 

300 Total Federal through State 

301 

302 

303 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

304 48130 Contributions from Governments 

305 48610-PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups (PETTW) 

306 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
307 
308 Total Revenues 

309 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 02, 2025 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,875 

2,700 

4,575 

4,575 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

0 176 176 

0 0 

0 0 176 176 

0 51 51 

0 33 33 

0 40 40 

0 0 

0 0 124 124 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

1,875 1,875 

2,700 2,700 

0 4,575 0 4,575 

0 4,575 300 4,875 

Page 13 of20 



Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A :8 C 

1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 5/17 /25 2:46 PM 

3 

4 
' 

310 EXPENDITURES 

311 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

312 56500 Libraries 

313 307 Communications 

314 330-PEITW Lease - Pettway Grant 

315 330 Lease 

316 333 Licenses 
317 348 Postal Charges 

318 349 Printing, Stationery, & Forms 

319 399 Other Contracted Services 

320 414 Duplicating Supplies 
321 429 Instructional Supplies 

322 432 Library Books 
323 432 ARPA Library Books - ARPA Grant 

324 432PEITW Library Books - Pettway Grant 

325 435 Office Supplies 

326 499 Other Supplies 

327 499PEITW Other Supplies & Materials 

328 711 PEITW Furniture a: Fixtures 

329 719-ARPA Office Equipment· ARPA 
330 719 Office Equipment 

331 Total Libraries 
332 
333 Total Expenditures 
334 

335 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024 - Includes Cash on Hand 

336 Less Cash on Hand 

337 
338 Total Revenue 
339 Total Expenditures 
340 

341 Effect on Fund Balance 
342 --343 Est1MArto ENDING FuNo BALANCE s@tuNo GRE 

'344 . I I 
.. . 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
C.'Junty Commission June 02, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

700 

575 

200 

500 

2,700 
0 

4,675 

4,675 

10,726 
(50) 

4,575 
4,675 

(100) 

10,576 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Bud~et 

700 700 ----O I 2,700 I 2,700 

0: 46: 46 

575 I i 575 

0 ! I 0 

0 i I 0 
O I I 0 

0: 42 I 42 
200 j I 200 
500 I (46)1 454 

0 I I 0 I I 

2,700 I (2, 700)1 0 
500 500 I (42)1 458 -----

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 

500 5,175 0 5,175 

500 5,175 0 5,175 

10,726 10,726 

0 4,575 300 4,875 
500 5,175 0 5,175 

(500) (600) 300 (300) 

(500) 10,076 300 10, 376 

Page 14 of 20 



1 
2 

3 

4 

345 -
346 
347 

348 
349 
350 

351 

352 
353 
354 
355 

356 
357 

358 

359 
360 
361 

362 
363 
364 

365 
366 
367 
368 

A E C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

5/17/25 2:46 PM 2024-2025 
Adopt:ed 

Budget 

Subfund TEL - Tellico Villag~ Libr~ry 
REVENUES 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43350 Copy Fees 565 

43360 Library Fees 2,890 

44570 Contributions ft Gifts 

Total Charges for Current Services 3,455 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44570 Contributions ft Gifts 0 

Total Other Local Revenues 0 

46000 State of Tennessee 

46980-GRANT Other State Grants 0 

Total State of Tennessee 0 

48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 10,000 

48130 Contributions from Government Groups 250 
48130 Contributions from Government Groups (Library Board) 

Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 10,250 

Total Revenues 13,705 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Comm;ssion June 02, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

565 565 
2,890 2,890 

0 0 

0 3,455 0 3,455 

0 17 17 

0 0 17 17 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

10,000 (1,000) 9,000 
250 250 

0 0 

0 10,250 (1,000) 9,250 

0 13,705 (983) 12,722 

Page 15of20 



1 

2 

3 

4 

369 

370 
371 

372 
373 

374 

375 

376 

377 

378 

379 

380 

381 

382 

383 

384 

385 

386 

387 

388 
389 

390 
391 

392 

393 

394 

395 

396 
397 
398 
399 

400 
401 
~ 

402 -
403 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

A IE C D 

Public Library Fund 115 

5/17/25 2:46 PM 2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

EXPENDITURES 

56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

56500 Libraries 

302 Advertising 

330 Lease Payments 1,050 

333 Licenses 850 

337 Office Equipment Maint & Repair 500 

348 Postal Charges 

349 Printing 500 

359 Disposal Fees 

399 Contracted Services 

410 Custodial Supplies 500 

414 Duplicating Supplies 

415 Electric 

432 Library Books 5,000 

435 Office Supplies 1,000 

437 Periodicals 2,800 

454 Water & Sewer 

499 Other Supplies 1,200 

719 Office Equipment 0 

Total Libraries 13,400 

Total Expenditures 13,400 

EST. Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2024 - Includes Cash on Hand 11,869 

Less Cash on Hand (50) 

Total Revenue 13,705 
Total Expenditures 13,400 

Effect on Fund Balance 305 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND TEL 12,124 

11 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
C:,unty Commission June 02, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

0 0 
1,050 1,269 2,319 

850 850 

500 500 

0 0 
500 500 

0 0 
0 0 

500 500 

0 0 
0 0 

5,000 356 5,356 
1,000 1,000 

2,800 2,800 

0 0 
1,200 83 1,283 

0 0 

0 13,400 1,708 15,108 

0 13,400 1,708 15,108 

1 t ,869 11,869 

0 13,705 (983) 12,722 
0 13,400 1,708 15,108 

0 305 (2,691) (2,386) 

0 12,124 (2,691) 9,433 

Page 16 of20 



A E C 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 
1 Public Library Fund 115 

2 5/17/25 2:46 PM 

3 

4 

473 

474 

475 TOTAL REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN 

476 

477 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

478 

479 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 

480 

481 EST BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1/24 Unaudited 

482 

483 Less PY POs 

484 Less Cash on Hand 

485 

486 Available Fund Balance 7/1/2023 

487 

488 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 

489 

490 

491 

492 

493 

494 

495 

496 

497 

498 

Budget Committee May 19, 2D25 
County Commission June D2, 2025 

2024-2025 

Adopted 

Budget 

394,295 

442,715 

(48,420) 

386,624 

(250) 

386,374 

337,954 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed 

Approved Amended Proposed Amended 
Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

5,376 399,671 15,957 415,628 

10,626 453,341 6,238 459,579 

(5,250) 332,704 9,719 342,423 

Page 20of20 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (RECYCLING CENTERS) FUND 116 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY l, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024- 2025 budget that included the Solid 

Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) Fund 116 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/ or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Revenue or 

Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024- 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 · 2025 Solid Waste/Sanitation (Recycl ing Centers) 

Fund 116 has been amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

UNAudited June 30, 2024 FB 1,352,184 

Less TIR Subfund 47,520 

Less UnAudited Enc FY 2024 20,949 

Available EST Fund Balance July 1, 2024 1,283,715 

Total Revenue 739,860 9,575 251,706 1,001,141 

Total AVai lable Funds 2,023,575 9,575 251,706 2,284,856 

Total Expenditures 1,273,435 55,798 (2,756) 1,326,477 

Effect on Fund Balance (533 ,575) (4 6,223) 254,462 (325,336) 

Ending Fund Balance 750,140 (46,2 23) 254,462 958,379 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

2nd day of June 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 8 C 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 REVENUE 
7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 401 IO 
9 40140 

10 40210 
11 40320 
12 
13 
14 

E 

Fund 116 

05/17/25 

Current Property Tax 
Interest and Penalty 
Sales Tax 
Bank Excise Tax 

Total Local Taxes 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

540,000 
0 

540,000 

15 44000 Other Local Revenue 
16 44145 
17 44160-RET-ME[ 
18 44160-RET-LIF 
19 44160-RET-DEN 
20 44170-WKCMP 
21 44530 
22 
23 
24 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Sale of Recycled Materials 100,000 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 270 
Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 111 
Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 54 
Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 225 
Sale of Equipment 

Total Other Local Revenue 100,660 

H I J 

2024-2025 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

540,000 200,000 740,000 
0 0 

0 540,000 200,000 740,000 

100,000 51,706 151,706 
270 270 
l ll 111 
54 54 

225 225 
0 0 

0 100,660 51,706 152,366 

Page 1 



A B C E 
1 Fund 116 

2 05/17/25 
3 

4 

25 46000 State of Tennessee 
26 46170-TIR Solid Waste Grant 
27 46430 Litter Grant 
28 46990-TIR Other State Revenues 
29 

30 Total State Revenue 
31 

32 49000 Other Sources 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

49,200 
50,000 

99,200 0 

33 49800 Transfers In ( from Fund I O 1-1 x Pymts 0 9,575 
34 Total Other Sources 
35 

36 46990 Other State Revenues 
37 

38 

39 TOT AL REVENUE 
41 
42 

43 TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 
44 

45 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

0 9,575 

0 
0 0 

739,860 9,575 

739,860 9,575 

H I J 

2024-2025 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
49,200 49,200 
50,000 50,000 

99,200 0 99,200 

9,575 9,575 
9,575 0 9,575 

0 0 
0 0 0 

749,435 251,706 1,001,141 

749,435 251,706 1,001,141 

Page 2 



A B C E 
1 Fund 116 

2 05/17/25 
3 

4 

46 EXPENDITURES 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

47 55732 Convenience Center 
48 103 
49 105 
50 140 
51 141 
52 143 
53 164 
54 169 
55 187 
56 189-lXPMT 
57 201 
58 204 
59 206 
60 206-RET-LIF 
61 207 
62 207-SRHTH 
63 208 
64 208-RET-DEN 
65 210 
66 212 
67 307 
68 307-WIRE 
69 312 
70 320 
71 330 
72 332 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Assistant 
Supervisor/Director 
Salary Supplements 
F oremen/Teamleaders 
Equipment Operator 
Attendants 
Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Pay 
Other Salaries & Wages-1 time payment 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Contracts with Private Agencies 
Dues and Membership 
Operating Lease Payments 
Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 

71,200 

122,886 474 

180,502 695 
225,750 

8,000 
8,250 

37,717 512 
25,672 694 

1,422 (81) 
144 

72,697 (13221) 

8,996 973 
5,675 (849) 

353 

8,821 119 
5,500 

900 

500 
6,000 

200 

H I J 

2024-2025 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
71,200 71,200 

0 0 
123,360 123,360 

0 0 
181,197 181,197 
225,750 225,750 

8,000 8,000 
8,250 8,250 

38,229 38,229 
26,366 26,366 

1,341 29 1,370 
144 26 170 

59,476 (1185) 58,291 
9,969 (861) 9,108 
4,826 (618) 4,208 

353 (147) 206 
0 0 

8,940 8,940 
5,500 5,500 

900 900 
0 0 

500 500 
6,000 6,000 

200 200 

Page 3 



A B C 

1 

2 
3 
4 

73 336 
74 338 
75 347 
76 348 
77 349 
78 35] 
79 355 
80 359 
81 399 
82 410 
83 412 
84 425 
85 435 
86 442 
87 450 
88 451 
89 452 
90 499 
91 510 
92 513 
93 524 
94 599 
95 707 
96 711 
97 718 
98 719 
99 733 
100 733-REBAT - ,_ ---· 
101 790 
102 
103 
104 

B uage L;omm1uee May 1':::1, zuzo 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F G 

Fund 116 

05/17/25 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

Maintenance Repair Equipment 17,500 
Maintenance Repair Vechiles 6,000 
Pest Control 2,000 
Postal Charges 100 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,200 
Rentals 500 
Travel 1,000 
Disposal Fees 190,000 
Other Contacted Services 80,000 
Custodial Supplies 3,800 
Diesel Fuel 2,000 
Gasoline 8,200 
Office Supplies 500 
Propane 7,500 
Tires and Tubes 2,500 
Uniforms 7,200 
Utilities 15,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 
Trustee's Commission 13,000 
Workers Comp Insurance 7,300 (1,76 8) 
In Service/Staff Development 500 
Other Charges 
Building Improvements 10,000 
Furnitures and Fixtures 
Vehicles 
Office Equipment 500 
Solid Waste Equipment 5,000 62,000 
Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate 
Other Equipment 5,000 (2,000) 

TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER 1,174,235 55,798 

H I J 

2024-2025 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
17,500 17,500 
6,000 6,000 
2,000 2,000 

100 100 
1,200 1,200 

500 500 
1,000 1,000 

190,000 190,000 
80,000 80,000 
3,800 3,800 
2,000 2,000 
8,200 8,200 

500 500 
7,500 7,500 
2,500 2,500 
7,200 7,200 

15,000 15,000 
5,000 5,000 

13,000 13,000 
5,532 5,532 

500 500 
0 0 

10,000 10,000 
0 0 
0 0 

500 500 
67,000 67,000 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

1,230,033 (2,756) 1,227,277 

Page4 



A B C E 

1 Fund 116 

2 05/17/25 
3 

4 

150 

151 99100 Transfers 
152 590 Operating Transfers 
153 Total Transfers 
154 

155 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
156 

157 TOTAL REV and TRFS IN 
158 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
159 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
160 

161 

162 TOTAL UNAUDITED EST. FB JUNE 30, 2024 
163 SUBFUND TIR FB 
164 June 30 2024 UNAUDITED ENC 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

0 
0 0 

1,273,435 55,798 

739,860 9,575 
1,273,435 55,798 
(533,575) (46,223) 

1,352,184 
47,520 
20,949 

165 EST AVAILABLE FOR OPERA TIO NS FB JUL 1, 2024 1,283,715 
166 

167 

168 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

750,140 

H I J 

2024-2025 2024-2025 2024-2025 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 0 0 

1,329,233 (2,756) 1,326,477 

749,435 251,706 1,001,141 
1,329,233 (2,756) 1,326,477 
(579,798) 254,462 (325,336) 

1,283,715 

958,379 

Page 7 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE DRUG CONTROL FUND 122 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Drug 

Control Fund 122 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Fines, Forfeitures and 

Penalties, as well as Contributions; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024- 2025 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 105,179 
less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 105,179 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 227,000 (100,000) 0 127,000 

Total Available Funds 227,000 (100,000) 0 127,000 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 160,500 459 0 160,959 

Effect on Fund Balance 66,500 (100,459) 0 (33,959) 

Ending Fund Balance 171,679 (100,459) 0 71,220 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 2, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 
,---

4 
.., 
79 

80 

81 

82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 

88 

89 
90 

91 

92 
93 

94 
95 
96 
97 
98 
99 
100 

101 
102 

103 
104 
105 
106 
107 

108 

A B 

Account Number 

C 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 

5/17/2025 14:06 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Total General Expenditures 

50000 General Government 

54000 Public Sa{gtJ!. 
54150 Drug Entorcement 

140 Salary Supplements (Reimb 101-Garcia Pay) 27,500 

320 Dues & Memberships 

355 Travel 3,000 

399 Other Contracted Services 25,000 

399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction 

431 Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000 

471 Software 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 5,000 

499-LEAD Other Supplies and Materials - LEAD 5,000 

499-AUCTN Other Suoolies and Materials - Auction 

499-CITZN Other Supplies and Materials - Citizens Academy 

510 Trustee's Commission 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 3,000 

590 Transfers to Other Funds 

599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") 10,000 

716 Law Enforcement Equipment 15,000 

716 VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests 

719 Office Equipment 2,000 

718 Motor Vehicles 60,000 

Total Alcohol and Drug Program 160,500 

Total Expenditures 160,500 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

27,500 27,500 
275 275 275 

3,000 3,000 ----3,825 28 ,825 I (I 0,000), 18,825 
0 j I 0 

(693) 4,307 I I 4,307 

0 : : 0 

(3,345) 1,655 I i 1,655 

5,000 I I 5,000 
0 I I 0 . 
0 j 

. 
0 I 

459 459 I I 459 

172 3,172 I ! 3,172 
0; 

I 
0 I 

10,000 I I 10,000 
5,586 20,586 I 10,000 I 30,586 -----0 0 

2,000 2,000 

(5,820) 54,180 54,180 

459 160,959 0 160,959 

459 160,959 0 160,959 

Page 4 



A IE C 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

1 Drug Control Fund 122 
2 

3 5/17/2025 14:06 
c- Account Number 

4 
., 

116 

117 
118 
119 
120 Un-Audited Est Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2024 per YE 
121 

122 Total Revenue 
123 

124 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
125 

126 Total Available Funds 
127 

128 Expenditure Budget 
129 Transfers Out 
130 

131 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
132 
133 Ending Fund Balance 
134 
135 

136 Counn: Commission Meeting Date: 
137 June 2, 2025 
138 
139 

140 

141 

142 
143 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

105,179 

227,000 

227,000 

332,179 

160,500 
0 

160,500 

171,679 

E F G H 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

105,179 105,179 

(100,000) 127,000 0 127,000 

(100,000) 127,000 0 127,000 

(100,000) 232,179 0 232,179 

459 160,959 0 160,959 
0 0 0 0 

459 160,959 0 160,959 

( I 00 ,459) 71,220 0 71,220 

Page 5 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENTFUND 131 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Highway 

Department Fund 131 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, State or Federal 

funds; or Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available}; thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Highway Department Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Un-Audited June 30, 2024 Est FB 1,901,883 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est . Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2024 1,901,883 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 5,270,142 96,375 331,407 5,697,924 

Total Available Funds 7,172,025 96,375 331,407 7,599,807 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 5,645,108 347,826 (5,585) 5,987,349 

Effect on Fund Balance (374,966) (251,451) 336,992 (289,425) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,526,917 (251,451) 336,992 1,612,458 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 2, 202S 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A E C 

1 Highway Dept 131 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2 Account 5/17fl025 14:07 2024-2025 2024-2025 -
3 Number .. 

65 46000 State of Tennessee 
66 
67 46400 Public Works Grants 
68 46410 Bridge Program 
69 46420 State Aid Program (Add'! for STBGP) 

70 46420 STBGP State Aid Program -
71 46420 STAID State Aid Program 

72 46440 STBGP TN [ndustrial infrastructure Program- ST! 
73 46490 Other Public Works Grants 
74 

75 Total Public Works Grants 
76 
77 
78 46800 Other State Revenues 
79 46920 Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax 
80 46930 Petroleum Special Tax 

81 
82 
83 Total Other State Revenues 
84 

85 Total State of Tennessee 
86 
87 
88 47000 Federal Revenue 
89 47100 Federal Through State 
90 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
91 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
92 47590 Other Federal Through State 

93 47230 Disaster Relief 
94 
95 Total Federal Revenue 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

777,332 

1,199,518 
0 

1,976,850 0 

2,390,925 
31,000 

2,421,925 0 

4,398,775 0 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

777,332 777,332 
0 0 
0 0 

1,199,518 1,199,518 
0 0 
0 45,979 45,979 

1,976,850 45,979 2,022,829 

2,390,925 2,390,925 
31,000 31,000 

0 0 

2,421,925 0 2,421,925 

4,398,775 45,979 4,444,754 

0 0 
0 281,877 281,877 

0 0 

0 281,877 281,877 

Page 3 



A 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number .. 
96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 48000 
104 48140-PHIL 
105 

106 

107 

108 

109 

110 

111 49000 
112 49600-TRADE 
113 49800 
114 49800 
115 49800 
116 49700 
117 

118 

119 Total Revenues 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

8 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
5/17/2025 14:07 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other Governments & Citizens Groups 
Contracted Services 0 

Total Other Governments & Citizcr 0 0 

Other Sources 
Proceeds from Sale of Cap Assets-TRADE 
Transfer lo (from 101 - Sports Gaming T~ 86,915 
Transfer In (from Fund 101 - Ix Pymts) 12,375 
Transfer In (From Fund 171-024 - for Trade-in Vehicle) 
Insurance Recovery 0 84,000 

Total Other Sources 86,915 96,375 

5,270,142 96,375 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
86,915 86,915 
12,375 12,375 

0 0 
84,000 3,551 87,551 

183,290 3,551 186,841 

5,366,517 331,407 5,697,924 

Page 4 



A 

1 

2 Account 
I--

3 Number .. 
221 66000 

222 201 
223 204 
224 205 

225 206 

226 206-RET 
227 206-RET-LIF 
228 207 
229 207-RET-MED 

230 207-SRHTH 
231 208 

232 208-RET-DEN 

233 209 
234 210 

235 212 

236 513 

237 

238 

239 

240 

241 

242 

243 

244 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

B 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

C D E 

Highway Dept 131 
5/17/2025 14:07 2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

Employee Benefits 
Social Security 75,738 651 
State Retirement- Pensions 81,968 1,072 

Employee & Dependent Insurance 2,000 
Life Insurance 3,901 (283) 

Life Insurance - Retirees 
Life Insurance - Retirees 1,306 38 
Medical Insurance 331,8I4 (21,764) 

Medical Insurance - Retirees 16,127 (8,065) 

Medical Insurance - Sr Health 26,988 2,3I7 

Dental Insurance I7,006 (1,085) 

Dental Insurance - Retirees 3,812 1,036 

Disability Insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 5,000 
Employer Medicare 17,7I3 152 

Workman's Compensation Insurance 53,463 ( l , l 18) 

Total Employee Benefits 636,836 (27,049) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

76,389 76,389 
83,040 83,040 
2,000 2,000 
3,618 26 3,644 

0 0 
1,344 1,344 

310,050 1,907 311,957 
8,062 (6,046) 2,016 

29,305 (200) 29,105 
15,921 (1 ,213) 14,708 
4,848 (59) 4,789 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

17,865 17,865 
52,345 52,345 

609,787 {5,585) 604,202 

Page 9 



A B C 

1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 5/17/2025 14:07 -
3 Number .. 

306 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2024 
307 Less Encumbrances 
308 

309 

310 -
311 Estimated Restricted Fund Balance July I, 2024 -
312 

313 

314 

315 

316 Total Revenue 
317 

318 

319 Total Available Funds 

320 

321 Expenditure Budget 
322 

323 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
324 

325 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
326 

327 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

Org Bgt Amds 

1,901,883 
0 

1,901,883 

5,270,142 96,375 

7,172,025 96,375 

5,645,108 347,826 

5,645,108 347,826 

1,526,917 (251,45 [) 

328 County Commission meeting date: 
329 

330 

331 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

June 2, 2025 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,901,883 1,901,883 

5,366,517 331,407 5,697,924 

7,268,400 331,407 7,599,807 

5,992,934 (5,585) 5,987,349 

5,992,934 (5,585) 5,987,349 

1,275,466 336,992 1,612,458 

Page 12 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES ANO EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2024 FB 16,217,431 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 16,217,431 

Total Revenue & Transfe rs In 52,452,539 2,856,997 839,026 56,148,562 

Total Expend itures & Transfers Out 55,224,225 3,371,549 889,026 59,484,800 

Effect on Fund Balance 
(2,771 ,686) (514,552) (50,000) (3,336,238) 

Ending Fund Balance 13,445,745 12,881,193 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2nd day of June 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



46000 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

LCBOE: 
· .. ·---- ·;-· ·- -· · · ·-· ....... .. Summer Learning Camp & ' i LCBOE: 

4650().. ·· · t-- --- '!..~tale Education F~nds ·· -··· · · ·· --- · · tra~s rtation. , 

------ -~-~-~ :4-~6-:55 ~155~!.-SPE-D~ 7;S_ta!:_tle~nS;p1e5ic~;ia~l:E~d~u~c~attuio:an~~P-:r.:e_s.~chhio~ovlemG--rea;ntt(T~~-~-··1I·~ :~--~;!]~30~·~ 731 ,735 - - -- :,jJso,iio !---=-~:~-~~--O -!--- -.. -33,380,870 

Paid Parental Leave - $115,571. 

-1: .... 108,43~+ ------ 108:433 : ··-- ·- -· -···--·6+-.. ··-·-· ~~~:!~~ 
_- ___ i~5-J-9i ~-----~~~..19.!!!~)~iiiJ<l~~tii~ __ iiu~ds _~- --- --~-~--- ... __ 

1
: _ - ___ J_sA~.?.t -- -- · ~ __ o:;_ . . 58,467 !- -· ··r·- --·-ss,4i;1 

___ _____ . __ __ i65-~Q.IL<;: _______ Jl,_<!~(~g-~a~p_1ra_n~poria_!i_on . .9.., .. . d \· 6 : · Mi:~~:i ·· - :~: _ itt!~i 
- -- -- · ---- --- · 44655599°ol,,SALCCE __ __ 1·osuthmemrSertaLteeaErdnuincgat~1oanmFpusnds· -- ; o~",· · .. .. · .. 

1_0_0,000 __ .·.•. 1_00,00_0 .' o i 100,0 __ 0 __ o 
· · ·· 46590ILEAP :LEAPS Grant -· · · · - - 1 • • ·- • • • 01 - - 0 ! - 0 ; 0 0 

_ _______ ·· --· 46596:--- · Ti>iid P.ii°i~~[i,;;~-~=---- I __ _ oI~- · ii ! o : 178,547_ 17~!?.42.._ 

:~~!61 ~~~:;rJ:cda~~;:a~ograrn - --·- --~ ------ ··J -- - --·~g~ 1,339,56~ I . 1:Ji:~~~- I ------· - --6 --- l,3;;:~~~ 
.. ... ---- --·-i--------·-· . ------------ ·-·· .. .... -· --- . ·-- -- ---- · ---· - --· .. I I I 

. :-.-~---=~--.-.:~:T~t;i·s·t;t~ E-d~~~tiont"u~~~-.. . ! .. 33,~3?,~0SI . 3s',~19.~3?. _:. .. 89-i,o_oi F .: ·. __ __ 36/7i8,639~ 

' i l" . ! LCBOE: 

_46??.l l_ ---- -- _ _ _J~~~:;:~:el1:;;~;;~i~f.v.~-.... -- ·- . . . . . i,1.s·o;cfoo ! 0 l .... l,150)foo (° :~~~94~5~:~ ~:~:nue r---~1,_15_0~,o_o_o-i 
46800 

I I 

=::· . ~~-~-~==r-· ----f T~'i~TOth~;si~t~-R~~;~~-~;- - ----- . -- --·! -.... ·-1Jso:ooo r -- ... -: ~~~ ~o~j-- . ·----i Jso,cioo t Parental Leave. \1 :So~q~ii 

!•ra~!•k of ::::r::y OOoc $~(C~;;n,,~=~~ ::~_;_ -~-:- ==!~-::~:~••::•-~ 2,2:~::~ :::::"••;,::r-~~-i~O~ -== 37,8:::::~ 
469811 SafeSchools .... ... -~-f o., . --~ -~.:9J ~:- ___ o·L ______ _ } l ~_:_ .. ----- ~( 
4699]}.!'fL _ __ ... _Q_ttier_~tate Revenue O! 62,976 : 62,976 i (62,976)1 0 

I I 

i !Total 
---------- ····- - - .. . ---- --~------ ---- ----·-----. 

I 

BOE May2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

i-. 
I 

3 

.; 

: 
130,_721 ! .. 

i 

: - --- ... . I 
. !39,721! -

------.. __ L .. ... .. ... _ .... . 
-62,976 ! . r 



47000 

. -· · -

47100 

____ wederal (;overn01_ent 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

·----- --··· ·.i._·· -- -- ... ---- .... - .... .. . - ---- . "" ! -- --
!Federal Through State ,__ 

__ 47143 : _ iSpe_ci11:l Education ~ CJrants t~ iiiates_ . O· 59,578 59_s'73 /" 
47145 i [Special Education Preschool- Grants to States oi 0 0 i 

--- 47j47r ··--·---- -·isaiei~dDrug~F~e~-Schools~;iateG;a~t . i Oi _0 ; o \' 
- 47147i2lst -- -- Jsafea~dDrug-FreeSchools-StateGra~t o; 0 i 0 

I 
-- 1--. __ ·· __ -:_:_ ·_ -·- ·-

·-- - j_ •. 

0 1 
0 ·i .. 
·o i ·· 

59,578 
0 
0 

---- --- 47590 !SLC - !OtherFederalThroughState I ol ·--- · ·o:· ·· ·· 0 

------- _ 47590 jVR __ __ __ __j OtherFederalThroughStateVR_Grant ----· · ·-- ! 210,632 1 ·---·o-t- -- -- -· 210:632 ... 

~J 
O i 

- ... -:-----· 

0 
0 

47600 

__ ,. ; I. _ __ i 
! .. ---~~: :· J T~_t~Ilederal Thr~~gh St~t~ .·:·.· ·- -- -- - ~~---- =: _ :··:_-__ ~io,63-~f -~.---·- 59,578 : _ _ _ 2?Q,~!0 .:. _ 

. - . --- r-· . --· •· i Di;~cl"i'ed;;ai R~;~n~e ·---- - -

47640 i -- --~ : _: ]~OT~ Re_imbursemen_t 71,0001 

-- ·-· -- ----( 

! 

al 71 ,000 : 

0 210,632 

.. - -··---·! ! · :~-~- ::~=~~--= ~J~~:~'. Direct Federal Revenue . j . _ 71,000_1 _ .. :·o -1 · 71,000 L O ~ _ 71,00~ 

::~:: ···«:' Govern• ... ·1cm,;o, ~; .. ~ ~ ~ : .: ~··· . . . . f .. · 281;6,r- s;:•:· ,·· ... 341,210 J _ _ ~ · l : ~ ~: 341,210 

! - .. --.. . ! • . .. ' j 1 I 

4~! _3QL : _~~-= - t9of!ti:i~utions o: _ 3,100 : 3,100 ! o 3,100 
48610 ! jDonations 0i 6,100 · 6 , !09 ' · 0 ~.IO~ _ 

-·- 48610-ALTI !Donations - Alternative School - or··. .. . .... 0 ! _o L_ 0 _ .. __ Q 
48610-BIT! !Donations - Bridges in Transition Oj O ; 0 ' 0 0 

-~--j&Ji6~fitr1~--=~~~~:· ·tgtt~1}f~f ~~~~]:~a~o - -· . - oi · q I · o i -0 : o 
-- ---- -48610~CL1- 1Donations- CL ___ _ _ _ ····1---·-··--~ .. - -- 4,~~~ 1------ -4.~~~--1-------·- ·-- - ---~~ . ---- . -·-;d~f 

. 48610~FAM r --·----· - ·1 n~~atio~ ---FAM _ ____ · ··- . . i O .. 600 1 600 l LCBOE: ---- - - - 600 
-- .486iO~FRC i'- ··· --·- · ·roo~at·io~; - FRC -·--- -- . . . .. ' - ·-·· ···- - o,-··· ·· - -- ·o: · - · ---- -· o · ·· Weekend Feeding ·-·--·----·-·o-

. 48610-GYS i . .. ·. _J n;nat~o_ns -_GYS QI_ 4,0_00 ! .. •. 4,qoQ !_ donation $3,000 4,0~0 __ 
48610-LEAP ! - ----- IDo~ations - LCA- ol . 0 ! 0 ! ~------i 0 

-~~~: 4~110_:LC:EFf~. -~= ~-·_]qo;atio~;··~ LCEF .... 0 .. 0 i o · 1 0 
48610-MUSIC : !Donations - MUSIC O _0 i OT 0 

. - -_:·_-186 l_O_~~fijj ~~-~- =~-=-:IP._o_riit]~~s··)Jo!!h_ ~ )d_di~S~hool _ - _ . _ _ 0 _0 : _ _9 j . - 0 
·-· _____ '!_86_10-RTij jDon_a._tion~ -~-~~l_________ ·-·--- ,· ·- _ __ ____ o: ___ __ ____ __ Q ________ . 0 l_ _ _____ _ ___ O__ ___ __ __ _ __ 0 

··-- 48:s1i;~!~:1~~-:=:=~ if·~~::~:~::: ~~~E_:·~ -- ·--- -·- ··- --- ·----·. - ----- ~l----_---~-.~~ ~ _ ---~---·--6,51 ~ ·!---- ··- . ·= ~--": __ ... ____ __ 6,51 ~ . 
48610-WSF i ,Donations - WSF · · - -· - i o·l · 31,266 i 31,266 ! 3,000 I 34,266 

.. - ,-- , . ·- ·j' -- ·-- - · ·- ·• · -··---- ----- · 

---i--- ·····------- --- '·- ---·· 
I j 

BOE May 2025 
Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

·- . -- . . -- - I, . __ __ :!, ---·-· - -- · -- - . · · - ·1 - · - . - ! ··---- ----·-··· ·--··, -- I ------ -- - ..... --·--
, --- - - I • -- ·· 

56~131 j s6,737 I 3,ooo ! 0 1 
I 

59,737 __ 

4 



48990 I Other --·---- ---+-----11- . 

48990 : !Other 
49700 ! :insurance Recovery . - --, -- . - ·- ·T ··-·- --- -·- .. ... .. . . ... 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

49800! __ ____ ___ :Transfer In_ 
/ ! ! 

0 

32~.~}Q . 
0 

--. ------ ----- , . . - l !,; -

. - ... ;. - --- -·-·· ! - -. . I . . - - • - · • - --- . .I. . - --
Total Revenues j ·· 52,452,539 , 2,856,997 1 55,309,536 . 839,026 i 56,148,562 

. • r . - - - - .. - -·· i --- .. -- : .. -- -- i . - : . T - . ---
~=-- ·-=~c_-_-_-==-···~-o-taiO-th-~~S-;;~;~----- -- --- - ---1~~ -------- -o: ---- .. o·[ . . 0-: - ()+~~-:: __ - ·• o· 

Tot~! G~ne~~"j p;;p1~~--~-,~oo. f. .. . .. .. .... .. . . . .. . . . . . r . sz:,,,.sJ~ z:s,,;,91 i,,~;:09,;;. r . . ,,,.026 F 56,i48,56i 

BOE May 202S 

Budget Committee May 19, 202S 

County Commission June 2, 202S 5 



:-·-- ·- -- · ·-

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

LCB0E: 
-1--- ----·- ·-

LCBOE: 
-i- ···· 

- . - --- -··-- ------ --· . - Paid Parental leave & 
funds move from 189 

· 1··· 

General Purpose School Expenditures 
· · fo r tutors. ·· - --+---- -·· 

Summer learning camp 
· · · · · · ···- - expenditures. LCBOE: - - ·- ··· -- ·· ···- -···- ··- -1-- --· ·, - ·--- - · 

! 
! Moving to 116 for 

Tutors. 
·-···· .. 

70000 ;Education 
.... ---- - . - i 

__________ ,, __ ,_ ··-- -· -·-- - ·-; ·- ---- ·-- -!--------·-- ---.. ·•· •-. --- - -
71000 :Instruction ; 

;]]~~~~ .. - r----·-- -f~e:~a;Jnstructi:~·~rogram -·········- -·-·-----l--- -- -----· -·1;__ . j- '-·-·-- · 
·1··1-6·!.······------·1,T·eacher·s · ··-·-·····--·----- ·- 1--··- 19,28·3,l l9·. ·- --:r--·- - - ·- ·--···-·--""-,.· 1'--- --1---

-- ·--- ... _ _ .. ___ .. ·- __ . ... ..... .. . . _ . . · ·· - -~9.,.1.?8 _. __ _ . . 1_9-.~g?97J ___ __l.28,57! ~---- · ____ ,480,868 
.... :ti6[~_1=g··--- · _:T~a-~b!!r~·-~~rn~~~r\ear~ing ¢ a;;,p;_-~ _ : -· - . ·011· o : o I 4?1,992 .J-· 47_1,9.~2. 

• ••- • • j ·• ". · · j I 

1171 lCareerLadderProgram ... i 35,000 1 _ 0 j _}_5,090 i O 1 35,000_ 
- ·i28! :tiomebound Teachers . 7,oooi· 0 : . . _7,000 ! o·: . .1,qo_o 

163 ! i_Educationa! A; sista_nts -- 1,925, fo8 ! . (30,000)1 1,895, 108 j o·f·--· . 1,895,108_ 

i~3-11·~~LC -1-Edl,!C!'-!iona) As5. i~tant~ - Summer Li:~r~ing Camps;__ oj O ; 0 • 66,976 ·: . _ 6_6,9.??_ 
188 . ,Bonus Payments I O 374.,500 i 374,500 -- - 0 i · ···· 374,500 

-· -~ - ~fi~-~~-~ --~~-:- r~~{J{~iiJS1~ethe~ -------·. - ··- --; -ls-;6oi ---·· -~7·-0-°K l.-._ -· -H:6~ri (~~:j~~ -1 __ _ Ib;:~l[. 
___ --- --_-·--__ -~~~!-_ __ ·1 ~~~:~~:~~;~YSubstitute Teachers __ _ ---1~--l,~:1::~~:-___ 25,66~-:- __ _ l ,~~::~~~ _1 ~ I ___ I,!~::~~~ 
- - - . ·- --?9)1~1-~ - --~-:~~!S~c~!):~~urity_:;·s~~ m~~ L~ami'!g_-~a~ps -- ; _: ~ .. ·· -~- :91 -___ -.. ~~---0 I . --- ·o I 33,112 I -·· }]_,_!_!~ 

204 j :state Retirement 1,868,4351 27,900 : 1,896,335 ! 0 i 1,896,335 . -·--- ~~:--- ;~~~~lt1i~--=--~ ~,!~tite:~~iteri;p!iie~fffs~;:i;:·c:a~p~ -- ·1 · ···---· . ~-,8□jF . -· --···-r : - ---~.s~~ r··- 47 '78~ i. ··.4 __ i_.:; •o.8_·.l .. 
--·- - · - -· · - ·- 206r ··-----· ---,Life-"i~suranc~-- - -- . . ... . :r - ·60,000 1 . -· ri I 60,QOO : o -J 60,009_ 

.. · - - 'i o6:RETILIF- -----,Li~ f~s~r~~~e ·- -· : . · 14,700T O : 14,700 I LCBOE: 14,700 _ 

~::-- 20~-~iJ:;~~ ~l~~i:IJ:~;: < :~= ~ ~: ~:~ -! -=,~iHi;~_:_ ,,:,~J -- ~;;~::{H E :::E~~:' --'.·_~iHH._· 
208-RET!DEN ioe;:{tallnsurance . -- .. -· . . ·- - - -- - , - - 36,800 - ··- · ----- O ; . 3_6.:s.o.·.·_o.J ·.._ ___ ~ _ _, · ·-·- --36,800._ 

";ii§C _-~_--=:.J_u_ni ~i>l(),Yffie_nJ_~OJTipe_nsati<>n I 25,000 . ··--- ··o I .2.5,900 I . . o·I .. ··• ..... ?.~.qQ_O _ 
_ ~g1:_·-·----- ··- _J.Pf'!~<>yer_fy'!e~i~are ... -·-. _ _ _ __ .... ! 311,s9s 6,qo4 _: _ 317,899 i o•i )!7,89J_ 

212 ,SLC !Em lo erMedicare-SummerLearnin Cams Oj O : · ·· · 0 : · · · · ·· i;j13 !· 6,713 

BOE May 2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 6 



BOE May 2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

7 



71200 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

-- - - -- --- i . i .. 
! ·-·---- ---- -·11_· •----. -··-- ·- ·· ---· ---- - -__ - ·-· ---- ·· ••---- I ! - --- ··- - ------ -- -- ·· - ;··- -- - ·· ··· ·· . •··-. --- - . j.--.J ... ____ iSpecial Education Program ___ 1- ____ .. __ .. __ _L _ , I 

116: !Teachers j 1,833,8551 (50,950) Li~?:905 cq ·-· - ~J,isj;9Q.5. 
I !6 jVR !Teachers · 93,942 '. ·· · 0 ! 93,942 LCBOE: 93,912_ 

__ __ijj[~ __ .. __ C~~t:_er. !:~d~~r_Prog~~ __ _ .. ! _ 4,ooo(_ O · i,000 ~~~~:::;~~:,based on __ i,OQO 
128 j [Homebound Teachers 23,0001 (?,_OOO)i .. !(i,_000 _ expenditures. _ 16,0_QO 

- __ ·- - ---_·_ .. . lli3r---·-· .. lEd~cational-Assi;ta~~-. - -- ·--··-- · ·---__ --1 · . . 582,133j O : 582,133 .._ _____ ____, -- 5_82,1~3_ 

_ .... . - :~~!~ED ---f~~~~:::~~::t::::::~ .. ····•·----· ------ -1·- · --- -- ~ 75,600r - - · .. -75~600-, -- -- ___ ______ 01------ _ 75,600 _ 

. ..... i i ff _______ - -7Sp~ech-Path;;1;;gi~t- --- .. . ... ·· - ..... - - - -·- ·-- ! . · _·-_· _-3!_~ __ :~i_ .. _?O:_-_--_.[l;. --.~----_ :._ ._·_·. ·_·8·_-_}-~:_-o·o-_-_~q:,:_: _._-_·-__ ·_-_··_- _· _-... _3-~8s3;,,·o~·!o_:o ___ ;:_! ______ ·-_··_-__ ·_- ·_-_- - - 000 - . -·-- -----/89_3~ '.,o~~o\09· 
-· -- - ··- - ----- 188T· -------iB~~~-s -Paym~;ts -·- - ···· ·· · -- -· - ··- ··-·r 
- - · -·- -·- . ·· 1s9T .. ----- ·rothe~Sala~ies-&\1/~ges I . 40,0_00 !_ 0 I _40,000 i ·oT .1.0,0QQ_ 

. 19:f · icertified S~bstihlt~ Teachers , 8,000 i O . --~'_QOO ; 13,000 1 21 ,QQQ _ 
- -.:=~- ------ : 12_8j _-~~- :~-:~l~i~9~rtifi~dS~bs!i~i~"f~;~~e~~ _ J - . - ")?,:S:o~t= ~- .. 0 i }9,~00 13,000}. . 52,SQO 

201 ' ;Social Security 181,606 [_ 1,977 1_~3_,583 _ _ _ 0 i- _ 18},5__!!~ _ 

_________ ~~--~i]-:t~~~-----_rr:;::::~;-~~:~- -- ---------- , 9,36i+ -- ---4
'7~ri [ --::j~ri~ -- ______ -- _ri -1 -- - ____ _ ::;~~ 

20,_J/t~ _· it:;1:;:,,eod~:tl,::.:~ -j- -.. __ ··· ':::mt - _l ,~i~ : '1J1lh :~ -- !F- . . ':l:!lt-
- 206 !_ ___ ]Life Insurance 8,41~1--- . ___ jf6D) i _8,?58 i ~~-. q f__ _ . _ _ 8!2_5__!! _ 

_ ______ _ 206-RET!LIF j~i[ei~surance J 1,511 ; 0 ; 1,511 J 9.j _ 1,511 
- --·. io"iilvR. ___ ___ !Life Insurance - VRG~nt ! 798T .. 0 : 798 ' .... 0 I 798 

. - - ... . jgjC~ ---~=:··:Medi~~iinsuran~e - . ... -450:ooo r -- (8,900)i 441,100 i ·o j ... 441,100 
··201-RET!MED ]Medical Insu~ance - - - f,750! 0 : -3,7s0 : . . 0 r 3,750 

- - ·-·-- - ·2oivR- ·- /Medi;;~ff~iu~~~-;; :vRGra~t ...... ~ . 29,8561 -- () : - 29,856 . - . -- - 0 ·1 - 29,s°5-6 

---~ ,~,,ifotN--- I~~:;;::_ YR Grnllt . - .. _·_ . . -=l . . -- jrrif --- ('Tl-- -1;:~i r-.-_. -~ -r~ ~ f :ii~ 
-~Hi ~p~~ -~:~:1~i~:tt~r~~~1~:fF---- -_-:·--_ · -------· r ·42'47~1-·-~-· ---;:~-I~ , ------- -· :4u~~ ! -- -rr::::: ~ .:::-~ ~--~~ff-fr 
212 ivR - -· !Emp!~yerMedicare 2,199! 0 ·2,_l99; 0 I - - .. . i,ii9 
429 ! I Instructional Supplies 43,752 1" 10,000 53,752 I O l 53,752 

. · ····,- ······- - - -•·-,•- --- ..... ... . I .. - ' I • -- . 

499 , !Other Supplies & Materials ... 40,000 1_ • • 8,000 ! 48,000 i O ; 48,000 

;}!;~-~~~--=-f~~~}if!~~~:!t~J!~i:~~~L~--~~~~- ______ _ 1 102,so~l c28,oo~) j )~,29-~ J-- ~-j--- ___ -- ~~:so~: 

- - I - •••• . 

26,000 i __ 4,~9,4?2 .. .... ··1 ·- -
--- -

iTotal Special Instruction Program 
--- - 1- -- . -

. . . , • ~ ·~ I 

4,281,951 ! -- -- . . I 
...... . i 
91,508 , - . I 

--- · . ··-- -----·· 1· 
_4,~?3,4591 _ 

I 

BOE May 2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 8 



72000 
; 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

·- L····--···-···· j~~ppo.~.t Servkes 
; i - i j 

- ---i-·--- ---•• :-- - - -- ·-·· ·· · - ! -· ... "i . ·.-- ------ -
72110 ! !Attendance ! 1 I 
- · --·-· ·· - 1·0.st · -· ··--- !°Supervisor i Di;e;;"to; · · i · 72~307 1,000 : 73,307 ; ·· O j·· 73 307 

-. •.. mr - li~i~~~;~ -.. ··. · . . . --· '' -i · '' - ::;ii1 · - I·';H - -::~il-1 '' . -· '''' i f _ · '' '' _ ::f ;~-
- 201 ! -:- . ·---· · ·i~edic~i)nsu·r~nce ' o: - - . :o ! ·- - ~· o ( oI--.... .. ·- --. - 0-

2081 !Dental Insurance o: 0 1 0 I .. o.'. · O 

··--· -- ... iii!_·_~.~. --·~-. !Jt~pj~y~i_½edic~e-. 1,0491 15 : . 1,06~.: . . . . . 0 I l,Oeij .. 
355 i :Travel s·of ·o ·: 50 O I 50 

--· ··- · -- 524 i · iin-Service/StaffDevelopment 2,000 j O : 2,000 ! 0 i ··- - 2,000 
--- --- --;-------·-- - ~- - - -- --·· · - · - - ··· .. --·-- - .... . 

:,,::,~L:··---1;;;;~;~:,:, · _:= --.~.•--J_ --~ :::::r- ~.,1- -;:;~'! _-__ --~J~----~:::, 
··· ·· · .. .. .. 131: TMedic~IPe"r;~~ncl- 526,i1qJ ·· 1)'.~6b.i . 539,670 i ·or·· ··· ··· · · ·I~:9,67-f 

iJ"iTs~c:: __ _ . !~edic~I fe~so-;,nei"~ ·summer Learni!lg <::~~ps . o: 0 i .. .. 0 J 19,800 , 19,800 
188i. !BonusPayments o: 12,500 : p,soo j o : 12,500 
189 iCSH ·- - !oth~~ Salaries & Wages .... . 57,990 i (4,49.?) i 53,493 i O ! 53,493 . 
198[c~ii ..... INo~-Certified S~b;titute Te;che~s o! 0 i O i ···· ··o·· ·r·· · . - .. .. o 

. -· ·--· •· ·-~~~isL~---·-··1~:r~:~~~:·~-S~~m~i~e~=i·ng ·~:mps-··-- · - ··_· --_3i,6i~r· ... ??~+ ... Jf:39~ ! - 1,22~~- ----3~:;~!-
iciiJcsir-· · ···; s~ciai°Securi·ty- - . . . . .. ... . . . - . 1~issJ- . . ·•ci10) : ...... - ··--.,·,os.s T ···--·· oT-·-· ·----7,o_is_ 
204! ·-· ··istai~"iletire~e~t -· . . . ' 47,355; 1,000 : 48,355 ;·· .-__ · ·· -- ····-· o_j __ ··--·· ---- 48,355 -

... . . ·-· - ··-204isCc· - - -·1sta:t~R;ti~ei:.ie~t -s~~;;;~ Ce;- -:ng -c~ps· --- r ·-· . or-·--- .. ·--- ·o ·,· --· ·-. o-; 1,s31 1 1,531 . . . ...... ·- . ... - I . .. . ... .. . . -_ . . .. r . m1 . . . . , . . ·• ... ·- i .. ... .. j ·- . . i . . T -· ... ..... . .. . ·- · · 

_______ 20~J~SI:I. ___ ·-·1~ta~~eti~e!Il~nt. ·-- .. .. .... ... .. . . ..! .7,85.1: _ .<~ .. }51)! . 6,7~~ ! . . - LCBOE: .6,7_gQ . -:~ --2o"'i~;H _ji-~':8t"''~=1 In:"'.'"'' :.:_ : .:_ !~ I; i!!I- J ! T}ir - . ::;:::..:'."'"' c.m, .. .... I ;m 
•. · •.• -~---l_Qi=~W=~ ~~:t::f f ~;;~~ -.~- -~ _ · =-' • ~=: _ ;,{if_ ::-S.:,~ . --_ ;~:61:i• ::::- _:-::. of-:::_:- -- . iii.ii: -

· ~:Jiii-~·=1ii~'!i~~~~~ -- ,. ---- 'ti!!! -~ ·-· (),:~1:1 '' '''' · --~ii r · · '' · ·. 11~-.:..•:-}!ii= 
. . 2.i2./ .. _ i Employe::r Medi~are .. . . .. . . . . . 7,6~o : 182 7,812- j 0 I _ .7,8~2-

212!SLC jEmployer Medicare - Summer Learnmg Camps T O! 0 0 ! 288 I 288 
. · ····--· - · . . . . __ _ .. . . _ .1 . I - ·· ··· 

. ?13.JC:~B_ ___ /_?_!Ylpl(?y~rMe~icare . 1,697 ' . 0 . 1,697 ; 0 i. 1,6_~1_ 
355 I iTravel 4cio i 2,000 I 2,400 ! 0 I 2,400 

BOE May 2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 10 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

~~H;rr----lt~::: --- ----- -------- ----! ---____ 2,oo~i-- 35~ : --- -- ---- ~,3-5-~ 1-~--- ---_42~ L ____ -- -- -----~:~~-~-
--399 i· -- -- -- - ---101heic~nt;~~t-;d se~ices - 9,100r·· c2:oo_oj! 7,100 ! 0 _1__ 7_,!_0_0 

399 [ACE :otherContra~~dSe~i~"es-: ACE - ·--- - .. - 1 .. -·o:· 10,052 ; _i§,q:SJ ! 0 ! 10,052 
"399!sLC- - !Othe~Co~tra~tedS~;..;,i~es ·-s~mme~i e~mingC~r - .. - oi . -- 0 :· 0 ,, · 11f310 I . 18310-
j99"' csH-- .. "!othe~-Contracted Servi~es . . . . . .. . . or O : - 0 ' ' 0 : . ' ""i) 

-- .. --- . 413 !Drugs and Medica·l Supplies 14,8001 0 14,800 I o j_ - __ 14,80_0 __ 
435 - - ..... -- io"ffice·supplie~ - - - .. -- •·· ·· . - . 1,000! 0 i ·1,0·00 ! 0 : _1,ogg_ 

. tt:[~ti· _____ · **:;t~:/1:!}~;!:;~::~--~--- -~~---·_· ----1_____ ·-2,6s%1- ----_· 7}~i6 : ---. _-- {~J:fi- --··_ ----- ~--1·_: __ -___ -_--_;g:~ 
524\ iln-Service/StaffDevelopment : 600 _ __ ______ O_I 600 ; 0 , ____ 60Q_ 

5 24 [ACE -- --- rin-Service/StaffDevelopment _ ___ _ ____ _ _ J _ - --0 16,000 i __ -_-·-i6°:ooo ~- 0 \ 

j~:,~~Jr----·· lif;:if1c;tf;:~~-e\f_elop~ent_ - ----- - I .. -}~~{!-- - _ (!?i6~)J. H~~ ~ l 
-~~r=~..:== IT~t;~ H:;:t::~~~-f~es ... .. ---~-- -~·-: - -1 -. ---- 880,4981 -- i33;:is1-l 

BOE May 2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 11 

1,013,755 

I 
I 4i~-s1s r ----- -

__ 16,000 
1,959_ 
3,322 

1,055,333 



BOE May 2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

12 



---- ·--- ·- ----·•- ----r--- - --- ·····- ···. -- -- - -- .. · ·-·-- . ----
1Tota1 S ecial Education Pro ram 

BOE May 2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

i 636,496 \ 

14 

195,164 
. ·- ·----. .i 
831,660 j 

I 

19,000 i". 850,660 



BOE May 2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

17 



72410 

72510 

BOE May 2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

iTotal Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

107,438 ; 

19 

.. 
1,145 , 

. . .. ! 
108,583 : 

' I ,. 
! 

I 
I -·· 

0 ' 108,583 



72620 

··-· 
72710 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

-- - ---- ----·-- - -- - I. 
!¥aintenance o(JJ_lant __ __________ -- -- j--_________ -j- _________ ; ________________ : ______ __________ -,-i----- __________ __ _______ __ __ _ 

}_l_'?L _________ ,~~~ti_:i!?.~ti?nS_ -- · -- -- -- --- ---- ------·1--------- _____ _ _Q_, _________ o __ L __ ______ __ _Q__ !_ --- ---- -- -~ -------- _Q__ 
335 ! . ___ __ ;.1\:1-aint!!nance andRepair ~el""._i_<:_es-B_uildi_ng_ _1 275,QOO.!_ ___ _ _ O j 2Z5,~0 : OJ__ ___ _ _?7~ygpQ_ 
338 i 'Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicles · 2,000 ' 0 : 2 000 i O i 2 000 ·! ·- ·-•-· · --··r ·· .. . . . . .... . . ... .. .... ,. ... .. . .. .. . . . ' , I , 

! ... - . .... 1" __ -- -_in~ooor · Oi __ 2?7,000! . ......... --~~~-_,_,-
LCBOE: 

277,~0_0 
I I 

-- - , ----·- - --· ! . -- - ·- - -···- !. . . · - i ________ :_ _ _____ ____ i Transportation_ __ _ __ ; Moved to equipment 

_ _____ ____ 105 ; !Supervisor/Director ~ ~: T <i9,680 j O , 69,680 i I 69,680 

... ------ · -·. -i:::=-=·-~i~E:i {~::~~= Wag~ === ~= ~=~ t:=-4,; =- ~~:!t · .. _::~::1 -.. ··•. _- ~ ==~--:::t 
204! '1st;te R.~ti~eme;;t -- . - - ·:- -- 4,676-! - . 68 ! 4,744 i O : 4,744 

_ . 206f ~---~=:~- -Ji,if~r~~u~;~~e . _ --! . _ _ __ 16_0:~ _ _ ___ o :- _ :~~_(69 L o} _ _ __ i60-
2oi !Medical Insurance _______ _ _1_0,100-i- _ __ g j _ _ _ __ 10,_100 i __ o j __ _ 10,1gg __ 
208 ; - ;Dental Insurance 375 j O : 375 i O ' 375 

. iii:-- - -- -- '. E-mployer Medicire- <i 1,0-11 ! 15 1,026 ; - 0 ! l,p~~ 
-313 r -- -- -- !cont~~~t~ with P;r~-~ts ! 12,010 1 o . 12,01.9 ! 3,ooo , 15,010 

---•• ·--· ~- -----·Xiff-- j ~o_!!!r~.t~wit~_'{_ehicleO~~e~~ - --~~:~~---· -· - .. i,'34_z,2js j~ ~CBOE: L . C ~,_34/,L.D_j ilooo~ --- --- 2~337,i:35 -

~~ i~;ED --j!,-~F---r~e~i_g;_·h:_t~E~x:pe:~nh-se~s-:_-_~_:~ ___ ::·~_- _:_·_~:_·~-: ___ _ - ____ ._-____ ,•,·- ---- ·----- ~+e~;;;i~:;rnng amp O ! .J}Q,~q~J --- -- - - i[~~Q[ 

327' - - -· 
5::r~lr-'--------' ';:}il r- - c••:00:t . ;:~l -· ~¾~i~-::· ------ ---~t:~~::n~r;:~iile~:~!::~i~es - ~ctuipment-~--1 . _3 _,0_00 __ ,-_--_-_-__ · _· 0 - --3 000 ! - -- -- ----- ... " 1· -- -------3000-

- -- -- .. --- ___ _348T ---- - ·- 1-i,osiaTCharges -. - - _ -_ - :.-~i 100 : - ---{ - ---\oo !- ~~~l~:=$19Kto 'foo· 
355 i !Travel I -- i .-1soT - ·- - - . ·- -··o 1,750 : contracted services & 1,750 

- 399[ _-- - - - ---· ioth_!!T.fontracted Services 6,000 J - 0 ! 6,000 j $26k to subs. 6,00_9 
. 435 ; !Office Supplies· - - -- - . 2,ooof . . () : 2,000 T ~----~~ 2,000 

-·· ---~~- ----- jj4 i- - -------- . - [i~-Se~ice/Sta:ffDe~eiopme~t . --+-----~-:_)2.ooo i -- - 0 : .. 5,qQQ_~-~- -----~_-_ Q ________ - _5_?_9_~Q_ 

.. - ---~i!IS'! _ -liiit!:,~uiemoat ----- ---r - :;:;1 - 1i:i) ·-·------~~:Hi 1 --- -----· i-o:aal ~ ------- ---~-:it 
.. - ____ { ___ _________ ! ___ _________ --· --· -·····----•· .... -- -----· -· -·-___ _ J_ ---------------· ·----~----- ... ---• ---- . --- -· --- -·---·· ----- --

-- ·- -1-- ___ ______ J!o_tal}'ransp_orta_tio_n . -- . -- . - -_2,~38,806; 1_1-,~45 ; . 2,5?.9,~Sll, ::-~:6s)fo91·_ :==---. -· }..~~S,5_6_0 . 

72810 

: : 
---i- -----·· ·- - lc~~i;ai ii: oi;,e; ! 

4991-- - -- -- · !Other Supplies & Materials ; Oi 40,000 i 40,000 ; 

_ -- -790r _ -_ -- ) othei Eq~ip-;;.;ent - --- _ . - --- - -- - -- ----- - i- o: 36,495 ! 36,495 i 

__ l _ ___ __ __ Tro-talC~ntral&-Other ----- - ---1 - --- ---·- ·o+-- ------ 76,495!---- --- 76,4951 

BOE May2025 
Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 21 

I 
I o: o: 

------ - ol 

40,000 
36,495 

76,495 



73000 

73100 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

· I · 

_ ;Food Service _ _ _ _ i 1 

I 65 I SLC i Cafeteria Personnel I· 0 i O O I O 
_ -- _2_01 :~.L~--- ... is~~i~lS-~c~rity 1 

__ . o: :. _ 0 . 0 : ·· O 
204 j~_1=C ___ __ • j"ffr~t~-R~tire~e~t Oi O · O ; O 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 - -~~--~- ·-_- -Hly~ ---Jtn:a1re%t1:-ri:r;-;;e;t - . --- ---- _I ~i --~ i ti ~ 
-~- .. · -- 1-T~tal F~~iseryi~;_- · - -I,-·--- ----------_ --__ -__ -()~~- -----o~l---_ --___ -_-___ -__ - _-_-o~i~--_ ---__ -__ -___ -__ -__ -_-o~i---_-__ -___ -_-=._-_- _-__ -_-__ -__ -__ ~o 

- -
73300 

BOE May 2025 

--·1-- ----- . 

iCommunityServices ·: · ·- /-- -
105 1 CCLC _ .! Superv_isorillirector - ccic _ _ i· . 0 1 0 : - - () 0 : 
105/LEAP- !Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant O; 0 · 0 ' 0 ; 
I i6 !CCLC !Teache~s - CCLC · i o'. 0 i O ' O L 
ii6Tccr.,c~EEs iieacti~rs - cci,c o, o i o : o : 

0 
0 

----··116TLEAP _____ --··;r·eachers· -LEAP -i at - . 0 '. ... -- . . 0 ; - 0 l 
.. .. ~~~,~~t~-EEs i~~~~:~:~~:: ~::::~:~~ ~ ~~t~-g~:~~- -- ----- .i:: _______ ~~-----~[ -~---- : __ .fl -- -· -• ::_·_~---~r--·••··· _-- -~_--tT-_-_-_-_-_- - --

. ---T63j ~~AR_ ___ J_~Iu:~a}[o~al_A~sist~~t_s: [;EA~S G~~~f . -i ol O O ; 0 J ___ ------- --

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

188 1 jBonus Payments I 0 1 ___ I,QO_O_ 1,000 i O i _____ l,000_ 
189JFR~ - ;other s~iari~s -&\v;;ge~ - fac - 3o,ooo i o 36,0cici i o T_- 30,000 
189(GYS ;OtherSalaries&Wages-GYS Oi O o • Qi O 
2CJi"i I Social Security O 1 62 62 ' 0 i 62 

---jq_if~~c:;:_·-_-___ :; Sici_;r S_~_c~ri_ty ·c:_ci·c G~an~ 0 '. 0 -0 ! 0 i . _ 0 
201 :CCLC-EES:Social Security CCLC Grant _ _ OJ O . 0 ; 0 ·1 0 

_ _ 201 iFRC ___ !Social Security- FRC Grant ____ · __ J _______ 1,8601 0 i ___ 1,860 'j- _ __ O _ _ ______ li6.0 
20IiGYS 'Social Security- GYS [ _ _ _o, _ 0 [ _ .. ____ 0 _, ____ _ _ __ _____ 0 i 0 
201 /LEAP iso;i;lSec~rity- LEAPS -Grant - -- I . - - 01 0 . 0 ' ci T ____________ ---0-

. ~cif lccr,c· --!~i:;:-!:;;-;:::~L ccLc o~a~i 61 6~ ! 6~ / 6 /-· · · 
2.04iCCLC~iEs!stateRetire-~ent-·ccu::: Grant 01 0 . 0 • 0 I 

68 
0 
0 

. -~ ipljtf~~=~~J~i~t~R~tir;_ment ~-FRCGr~nt- 2,013 : o, 2,013 [ 0 j 2,013 
204/GYS ,state Retirement - GYS Oi O ; O ; O I O . . ! ! 
204[iEAP · -- ·- - -jState Retirement~ LEAPS Grant O / 0 ! 0 1 0 i - · 0 
206r·-----·-1iifei~su~in~e --- ------ --- - ' . -·iss·,-... . -- a·: ....... -- 188 : - -- - 01 - .. .. 188 

206-RETiLIF Tiifeinsurance --7 · ·---- -- - -- 216 __________ 01---- - -· 216-1"--· · · 0 I 216 . 
206/LEAP ,Lifeinsurance~TEA.PSGrant --- -- ----· - -----· o( ________ 0 !-- ·--- ··o·: ---·- - or----------- -0 

207 ; ltvte~ical ln~urance _ _ _ _ _ 8,600 ! 0 l 8,600 j O ! · 
207 )1=];'.AP il\_'.tedical Insurance - LEAP_S Grant o; _ 0 : 9 [ __ 
208 ) :Dental Insurance 375 ! 0 i 375 

208-RETIDEi,( " io~nta"J lnsuranc~ 1,0 II I O ! 1,0 II j 

_ _ 8,600 _ 
0 

375 
1,01 I 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 23 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

~m:::---~11 :Jiir i§1:r;~:::, --· --1 ·_ --- n ··· 1! -· ii 1 ··__ · ~ f . ---. . . Ii 
-- - 212Tccif-EEsffi~p1oyer M~<lic~r~---ccic Grant -- t- 01 . .. --- ·-· o . ·- - o -: -· · - -· o ·, --· o 

·-·--. -- --- -- 212iFRC _______ !E~pioyerMedi~r~°r:RC - . . -- - · - - ·r ... 4isJ o_, 435 1 . 0 ., 435 

212 IGYS ! Employer Medica~e GYS .. __ 0!_ 0 j _ O / -0 t __ O 
-· .... -212!iEAP. -- TE~piaye~-Mecii~a~e = LEAis o;~ni --- - · i o; o i o ! o : o 

~ ~-~~-- -·· -- ~~~1 -··· ··----i~:~:iFri~gf:_~~~~~ts~_~~ ---~ ----·-•·_~_~j. ___ · _:·- ---1,~o~F- -- - __ 24~--i----- ·----·i-,¾l~ ; __ - . - --~ !-- !,~~~ 
. 355iccLC _ ___ trr;v;i -:_ ci:LC~- -- --- ------------ _ 1_ . ol_ ___ . ---_____ Q '. _ -· -· - ~ - -- - -- _ -- _ f l -- --____ _______ q_ 
3s5 ICCLC-:E1faiT~avel =·cci:.i; : 0i 0 i 0 • 0 : 0 
3S5 iLEAP --- iTr~~~i LEAPS Grant i" ·oi· -· -· -0 : 0 i - or- -- --- ---·- ··o 

. 399; futher tontracted Servi~es i - . o! . 0 0 i .. . -0 ! . ·-· - - -... ·o--
. ·- . 3997·cc£C" ---roth~r-·co~tr;ct~d-S~~icei-:_-ccic - + ... ·01•. . - -0 : - -0 : - ... - . -- . 0 j--- - - . 0 

399121ST. - l()ti1ei- Cont~acted S~Nices - CCLC . oi O . 0 ! 0 l -- 0 
. ·39·9-1 r..EAP ____ _ . i·oth~r-Co~tract~d services --LEAP O! 0 . 0 : . 0 1-. . ·••· .. .. 0 

. -----:-!{1~~:;-··---j;:~~ !-~~~:;:: _ c~~c - ----- - --- - __ - ' _ _ _4,300 _ -o ! _ ·4joo ! _ _ . _ _ o ( : 4,300 

- . --422 21ST fF~-;dSuppl~s ~-CCLC- - --------~=--=+--~-=--~-=-~=--~'==-------~i __ ~~-----~~-~ i,'-=--:= :~ =-==~~ ~-J1=---=--= ~-- ... _____ - 422 JLEAP !Food Supplies - LEAP OJ O l O I O l 0 
422!WSF ____ ;Fo~d·s;;pplies ··· . ··- ! or- 31 ,266 !" - -- -3-(i66 ·: . -~,000 ! :·=~=34,266~ 

--:1~[fp~t-_·: -~T!~:f:;~~:l-i~~~:-}:::fgt~-- I- --~!-· ---- 6-! ---- -f -- -·--· _QL_ __ ~ 
- :;~}iW~~ -;~~h~t;;1\J;;:Ji;,t;::-· -J s,oo:I ... : i ... s,oo: ''"'"' 

0 I - s,oo~_ 
-§~{c_L_~ --~---j~ihf:ijuppl(~~- &: ~ ;-terial~ ~ c¢Lc-- , _ . ci ! 0 1 _ 0 :~~ti:: ;3~i~g 0 

499 CCLC-EESIOther Supplies & Materials - CCLC ! o; 0 ! 0 : :::::::::::===+==='- O 

-~~- . ~!!1f t;~ _J~ii~iili t5~ll~f ~~ -__ .. ¥ : J . jjtit~ : -if:! 1 > •------:t : ==j~~ 
~_2_J!:,~A~ ----~Q!!i_e!._§upp!i~s ~}'111t~~~ls_:-__ ~EA!'§. (}rant _ ___ J . -°-1-. _ 0 ! ___ ____ O j O_-! _ _ _ - ·• _ __ _ __g_ 
499!SUP iOther Supplies & Materials - SUP i Oi 7,113 _ !,} \3 j O j 7,1_~~ -

. . 3 ~r==~~--~--I~ ~~i ice/~t~ff biiiiop~ent _· - ... . --- - - - _: }o~ci! . . . .. ci ; ... ?.90 i - 0 j_ __ - 500 
___ 524 CCLC __ In §e~~~/~t~!f.~~~Jopm_::!1J __ - CC:~~ _ . _ __ 11 o __ _ _ . _ O. j _ 0 l ____ _ 0 I__ _ 0 

524 21ST In Service/StaffDevelopf!l_::_n_!__: CCLC _Q_ _ ___ _ _ ___ O__j ______ . 0 i O ! 0 
··----- --- 524 FRC In Service/StaffDevel~p1!_1ent- CCLC - --J------------ 0 0 I 0 ' - 0 i ·- ___ 0 

524 LEAP In Service/Staff Development - LEAP 0 0 , 0 1 0 0 
599,IFAM- - ·- /Oth~~-Charges- · - · · · · --- O O 1 _ O ! -- O i -------T 

t~~--~~:~-~-=~ig~:t-~~~::::~Eccu: ____ _____ . _ ____ 2
•
09.ri ri ; 2

•
0
-
0ri i - 6 i 2·9-0-i-

BOE May2025 
Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 24 

57,998 70,001 . 
- . 

127,999 ; 3,000j 130,999 



73400 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

i I 

i -- - -1,Ea;[y Chikih~~d Ed~~ati~n - , ' · - - - · j-' ='c--'-'--~=~~=== I ' ' 

~-~ ·:=~i1-ij=: :=~--~-~!JeJ~her~ ----- - -- ~~----·· ·:·: __ _ ~ ~-· -~- -[ --_--- --}~t~}o611.- - - _1·4·,-s-oo~-1: ·~- -- _- -~Il4f,;~s-·ori-o~-!I,' -~---. --~-- ---__ oo'f ···. ~j~l-_4f;{s~o\of _ __ _ _____ _ ~~! '.----_____ --J:~~::t;:;~~~:stants __ .... ____ ____ _____ ____ _ 
1iisT ·- ---- ·:certifiedS~b~ti~teTea~hers -- --- ---- 4)j"go i- -- ·- -0 ,---- - ---4,080 1 . - - - -- ·-o·r·--·· ·-------4:oso-
i98! - --- ----· h~ori-Certified S~bstitute Teachers i • - . 10,2sol --- ---- . --() : -- io)so-: --7,.500 : . . -. . . . ---·j'7 :1so -

-- 201-: ·· - -- !social Security . -- . . .. 43,580 : . 900 ! 44,48.0 ; ... 0 T 44,480 
204; 1State Retirement [ -51:osff· - 980 ! 58))6f i. 0 r·- 58,06f 

---- . .. ios~mTv1s-··-· )Empl~yeeandDependentins{i~ance 230 i O: .. 230 i r 230 
-· ----- - io<l "" --- - - ·:Life iris~iance .. .. - ------ -- . ·- . -- 2j9s i - - . -() ! "i:395 ! .... ~~B~~ sub ba ed 2,3?~-
--------- 206~RET/LrF ··-- ·· 1Life.in~u~aric~ ----- - . - - . ---- . - - :._ __ --·---- 6521---- - -- o_:_____ . . -- 652 __ , __ .. 0~ ~imated ;n/ 652 

-- 207-~;/MED -- -:~:~:::: ~~:~~::: --·-- -- -·--- - ------ ·-----! ---- _IOr~~~!-----18,00~ /------ 12~:~~~ !-- ----·-- -·- --0 -1 12~:~~~ 
. ---1-· ---··- ··-· ;··· . - . · · ·- ·· · ·· - ---· ;· -- - -- . ·· · ·; ······· · ·-- ___ ,, ...... - : · · - -- -·- ---- - --- ·-••·---·· • - - -- · · - -- · - -- - ----·· 1 -· - - --- ---- ---

208J _____ . .. penta~_Insurance _ _ · _ 4,500! _ 0 ; ___ 4,50q I . __ O •
1

. _ . . ___ . 4,5qQ _ 
208-REJ:!DE:N _____ !Den1a1 _Insurance : . 1,6~0! . q ; _!,_649.! 0 _ _ ___ _ _1_,6~0 . 

212 1 !Employer Medicare -- i, 10,192: 211 i W,403 I O I 10,403 
3"1"i"j i-iHA... !contr~cts with Other School ·systems 85,034 :.. 0 l 85,034 1 · ·o ·;. ·ss~o3·4 
429 i · ·· -- · h~st~ction~I S~pplie~ · · 1,6001 0 i · 1,600 ; 0 i · --1,600 

.. -----·-·-- -- ·t*r=·-------~=--~-~t1e;:~~7~t:~1t~r,t~:~~t--- -- -··· -- --· 1,60~·~ -. . ~ ! I,60~ 1 ~ I- . 1,6o{-: ~---·::-_~~- ~~-~:~----_ --···,~-:~~~~~:~s~~~~=-~---~~--.... · · · 4-~ -- ~ j · -· --- 4i~-: ----- --ri·~=--________ '.!?f 
----- .-· --- --r - - -- -- -- -- - I 1 

-- · ··----- - ... -- _____ ___ I_ - - ---- -- : --------··-·· · -- -- ----· --·----- - ·· -- - --------
i !Total Early Childhood Education - 1,016,109! __ 3__'.1,5~1 

- . .. T . - -- ----· · · -- , --- - . -- -- --- - ... ---· --- - - .... . - -· -- --1 ·- -- --
; _ --

. :Capital Outlay 

' 

76000 

76100 
------ · ·- -· - --- - .. ·.· .. ·· --····--- - - ___ __ _ .. . 

BOE May 2025 
Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

,. ... . 
i.Total Regular Capital Outlay 

25 

I 
.• • ! .. . 

0 1 
! 

I 
I 

222,76({ 

l,0~Q,700 
- - - -· -- -- _Ii ____ _ -· -- - ·· - -- ---------- --

1,50 o 1,058,200 ----- r -~~ : __ .. --- -------



.. 
80000 

82130 __ -·--· -·· ______ _ iP~iricipal __ _ 
lPrincipal On Bonds 

--· - -- - --,--- ---- .. --- -- . 

. . .. . _!Prii:i_cipal on Notes 
601 l 

· iiot 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 
Ending June 30, 2025 

0 . 
0 
0 

' ! . o' . . 0 ' . 0 ' . . oJ.... 0 . ··--·-· -- -- / i . . --- ·-~~-=-~: ·:=---~~~~~--=-~~- ·· ·T!· ----__ . ··-·· - .,:_··- -·-- ·· ·.··· -···-·-· :,• .... .. . _· .. -· . ------ -

- .. ..~ . __ i_. ··- • ·· ······· ··· ····-- •I ··· -•··- +-- -- - ---·- '- - - -- , --- -·· ·--1--· -
82300 · ··---- --: Q!~_i:r_I>~bt .~_e~i£_e _ - -----· · •- ·- ··-·· ·- .. .. ____ : __ -----·-I-· · --· ·· •·· ·· · · - •' - i -· --· _ ____ _ 

~23'"·- ... ... J ...-~. . [;,;;",,;;~. ... . ... ... 1 l O i - 0 I.:. . . : J . . 
_ ___ _ . __ _ 69j_~~=~-- !~'.~e~-~e~tServ·i·c: : ··- ···- ·.·1-- 0! . i . i ._. :r.... O 

_ . ,. - ···· - - ;Iota!Ed_uc_ati.onD_~~tServic_e oj o·: 0 : 0 j 0 

. L _ _. I!'"' .~:::~,:n::, ·s.~;" :=~=. . ) _ . . OL_. __ o ~ _ . ··- 0 b ... .. _ 0 r _ ·-... -~ 
··;-------· /·c;j;it;IP;;;-j~cts· -· ; -····-·: ··· I 1··- ·-·-·- · -- -

. .. \ .. . ·----,-· ... __ ···-·· -·· .. -··.. .... ... . ... . --······· . . ...... 1. .. LCBOE: ...• . . . •. - ·· ··1-·-·· ... . ---·· ·--· ---· 
··-· ·,······-- -· ----J _ ... ......... . ...... J.. Lunch Debt j- ·· .. .... . ··- -· 

,other Uses : '---------L......._ ! 

80000 

90000 

99000 

99100 1~- ·-··~·-·~---+;r~nsfe~ out ; ; · ; i . • !--~ . 
· · - · ··· · s·ifo j-· - - ·- ---· irransferto~th~rfunds ····- - ·· ! _O_.:j .. __ -.·.--· -··· -· · · 

.. .. ····- ----···---··'--· · .. -- ·····-· ·--·· --···· · ·- ·· ··-·-·· ····• ·---- . I -···· Q_,· ··- _ _ 0 !,· . .. . .. .. - . . . ... ":?,~?5JI.- . ·····-- -·4~,6?~ .. 
•---- ·--·---·· ! . \ ---- -·----·-·----- - --~--- ---;-- ---- -!•---- . 

. ·:Jot~!~xp~nditu.~~s .... . ..... .. _ --· I . ~~5:?,2_2~,2~-~L ~ 3~3.~~.•~~~_j_ ___ .. ~~•5-~5-•:~41 . _ _ ... . ·- ~8~~02~L--- - ·---5~.•484~~00 

. - -·· - - iT~talOther ui~ - . : ol 0 I 0 i 0 I 0 

Tot,1 G '""~~ P,,i;~:_.,:i~.? -:: ~ :.. . ~ .·.:.·.·. . J : ~~;~,;$~;-: l;~l,5;: r . 58,5~5~ ;, 1 · . 889,026 f .: > ~.,;~:..~~ 
\ .. ! I I 

BOE May 2025 
Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 26 



- -· - .. - .. - - - - .. j. - . 

-· -- - . ·-·· 

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) .. . ·---· --- --· --· ··1-··---·-- ··- ,· ·· -· -··· 

- -· --·· - -----····-· .. --- --
Total Revenue 

····--------·-'• 
! 

Total Available Funds I -- -. ··· -·· ·- ····---, -------·-1- · --·-·-·-··-··---- ---- ---- ---·------

. . ·----.--- -- --- . -
Total Expenditures : --- ·----- ·-r--· -- ----- --•-:--

_j __ .. -- --- - - -

i___ - ·--- - I ---
E_s_ti~_!l!ed ~ndin g ~u_rt_ d -~~a_rt_<:_~ 

· ···--····!._· -- -- - -- -·i- ----- -· 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 141 

Ending June 30, 2025 

I 
. ··· ·-· ---·-- .! 

52,452,539 : 

- - i 
' ' 

0 

2,856,9971 

_ ___ __ l __ __ -~~·669-:970:_- --- 2,8~~~~~] 
· · ss,224,i2s:-

; 

- -1 

__ l~,445,745 ; 
.•. I 

-51~,552 i 
; 

I 
. --1------ - ~---· 

' J. ·····-o i y---· 
- I 

i 
839,026 1 

i. 

_16,217,431 _ 

56,148,562 

~'·:;:;671 ... ··• -____ 8838.99_-.·00226611--- -_ .7''~;~ 
58,5?5.,7_74_1 _ ~.~_~_4,8_00 

- - - - - - - --
' I 

12,931,193 i 
. . i 

-50,000; __ 12,881,193 

i-• .. --- !·-··- .. - -··· . i --
! 

. ~ -·- ---- -- . . ·- .. . .. . . --- - -- l. . .. - . i . . . . . . . ·- . --- -

BOE May 2025 
Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

County Commission June 2, 2025 

i* $1.000,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be ulled back for re ular fund balance ur oses at an time. 

27 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission . 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 1,000,000 

Total Revenue 2,529,065 1,482,076 0.00 4,011,141 

Total Expenditures 2,529,065 1,482,076 (0.00) 4,011,141 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 1,000,000 1,000,000 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2nd day of June 2025. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 
i--

3 
4 

530 
531 

532 
533 
534 
535 
536 
537 
538 
539 
540 
541 
542 
543 
544 
545 
546 
547 
548 
549 
550 
551 
552 
553 
554 
555 
556 

557 

A C 

1..ouuon 1.,ounry 1:mara or t:aucat1on 
Federal Fund 142 

Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

Federal Fund 142 
5/17/2025 14:09 

Account Number 

Sub Fund 439 21st CCLC Grant - Expenditures 

73300 Community Services 
105 Supervisor/Director 
116 Teachers 
163 Educational Assistants 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
355 Travel 
429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
524 Professional Development 

Total Title IV 

Total Expenditures Title IV 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May2025 
Budget Comm May 19, 2025 
Co Comm June 2, 2025 

LCBOE: 
Amendments based on 
final expected 
expenditures. 

2024-202S 

Org Bgt 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

E F G H 

2024-202S Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

L~~ 1 /)/) 0.00 1.00 
225,099.00 225,099.00 1,789.99- 226,888.99 

24,400.00 24,400.00 2,803.33 27,203.33 
14,970.00 14,970.00 781 .65 15,751.65 
23,384.00 23,384.00 (5,439.91) 17,944.09 

3,618.00 3,618.00 64.94 3,682.94 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2,178.00 2,178.00 0.00 2,178.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 
293,750.00 293,750.00 (0.00) 293,750.00 

293,750.00 293,750.00 (0.00) 293,750.00 

293,750.00 293,750.00 (0.00) 293,750.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

293,750.00 293,750.00 0.00 293,750.00 

293,750.00 293,750.00 (0.00) 293,750.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



1 

2 ---
3 
4 

1316 

1317 

1318 

1319 

1320 

1321 

1322 

1323 

1324 

1325 

1326 

A B 

Account Number 

LUUUUII vuu,ny □Vi:UU UI C:UU\;i:1l1Ull 

C 

Federal Fund 142 
5/17/2025 14:09 

Federal Fund 142 
Ending June 30, 2025 

D 

2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 1,000,000.00 

Fund 142 Total Expenditures 2,529,065.47 

Fund 142 Total Revenues 2,529,065.47 

Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 1,000,000.00 

E 

2024-2025 

Amds 

0.00 

1,482,075.58 

1,482,075.58 

0.00 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 

4,011,141.05 (0.00) 4,011,141.05 

4,011,141.05 0.00 4,011,141.05 

1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 

* $1,000,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. 

BOE May 2025 
Budget Comm May 19, 2025 
Co Comm June 2, 2025 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Central 

Cafeteria Fund 143 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect ant icipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal y~ar: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 

State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expe~se budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original PY 2024 - 202.5 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds fo r amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 • 202.5 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2024 FB 1,967,549 

less PY Enc & Commitment 

Est Available Beg FB 1,967,549 

Total Revenue 3,121,162 22,426 42,625 3,186,213 

Total Expenditures 3,121,162 41,890 83,000 3,246,052 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 (19,464 ) (40,3 75) (59,839) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,967,549 1,907,710 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2nd day of June 2025. 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



47000 Federal Government 

47100 Federal Through State 
47111 USDA School Lunch Program 
47113 Breakfast 
47114 USDA-Other 

47114-SCAG USDA-Other (Supply Chain Assistance Grant) 
47114-SFP USDA-SFP 

47590 Other Federal Through State 
47590-NSLP Other Federal Through State 

Total Federal Through State 

47600 Direct Federal 
47990 Other Direct Federal 

Total Direct Federal 

49000 Other Sources 

49700 Insurance Recovery 
49800 Transfer In 

Total Other Sources 

TOTAL REVENUE 

BOE May 2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

Co Comm June 2, 2025 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2025 

1,527,566 
542,222 
43,993 

0 
119,084 

0 
0 

2,232,865 

263,000 

263,000 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

3,121,162 22,426 

1,527,566 0 1,527,566 
542,222 0 542,222 
43,993 0 43,993 

0 0 0 
119,084 0 119,084 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2,232,865 0 2,232,865 

263,000 0 263,000 

263,000 (\ 263,000 
LCBOE: 
Lunch debt 

0 V -- 0 
0 42,625 42,625 

0 42,625 42,625 

3,143,588 42,625 3,186,213 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2025 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditures 

73000 Operation of Non-Instructional Services 
73100 Food Service 

165 Cafeteria Personnel 
165-SFP Cafeteria Personnel 

188 Bonus Payments 
201 Social Security 

201-SFP Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

204-SFP State Retirement 
J05-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

J8-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

212-SFP Employer Medicare 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
320 Dues and Memberships 
334 Maintenance Agreements 
348 Postage Charges 
355 Travel 

355-SFP Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-SFP Other Contracted Services 
422 Food Supplies 

422-SCAG Food Supplies 
422-SFP Food Supplies 

BOE May 2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

Co Comm June 2, 2025 

985,000 0 
40,000 0 

0 34,000 
61,500 2,108 
2,500 0 

34,000 2,282 
2,700 0 

270 0 

4,950 0 
1,250 0 

173,200 0 
9,792 0 
1,300 0 

14,300 500 
600 0 

0 0 
1,500 0 

0 0 
1,000 0 
7,000 0 

500 0 
34,500 0 

0 0 
1,450,000 0 

0 0 
58,000 0 

985,000 0 985,000 
40,000 0 40,000 
34,000 0 34,000 
63,608 0 63,608 
2,500 0 2,500 

36,282 0 36,282 
2,700 0 2,700' 

270 0 270 

4,950 0 4,950 
1,250 0 1,250 

173,200 0 173,200 
9,792 0 9,792 
1,300 0 1,300 

14,800 0 14,800 
600 0 600 

0 0 0 
1,500 0 1,500 

0 0 0 
1,000 I) ,000 
7,000 

LCBOE: 
,000 Increase to Food Supply. -

500 500 -
34,500 ,500 ·~ 

0 0 
1,450,000 83,000 1,533,000 

0 0 0 
58,000 0 58,000 



435 Office Supplies 
451 Uniforms 
471 Software 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 

499-SFP Other Supplies and Materials 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 

524-SFP In-Service/Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 

599-SFP Other Charges 
710 Food Service Equipment 

710-AFHK Food Service Equipment 
710-NSLP Food Service Equipment 

710-SFP Food Service Equipment 

Total Food Service 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Fund 143 

Ending June 30, 2025 

3,000 0 
700 500 

16,700 0 
147,000 0 

7,900 0 
7,500 3,000 

500 0 
4,000 0 

0 0 
50,000 (500) 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,121,162 41,890 

Total Operation of Non-Instructional Services 3,121,162 41,890 

Total Expenditures 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 

BOE May 2025 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 

Co Comm June 2, 2025 

3,121,162 41,890 

1,967,549 0 

3,121,162 22,426 

5,088,711 22,426 

3,121,162 41,890 

1,967,549 (19,464) 

3,000 0 3,000 
1,200 0 1,200 

16,700 0 16,700 
147,000 0 147,000 

7,900 0 7,900 
10,500 0 10,500 

500 0 500 
4,000 0 4,000 

0 0 0 
49,500 0 49,500 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

3,163,052 83,000 3,246,052 

3,163,052 83,000 3,246,052 

3,163,052 83,000 3,246,052 

1,967,549 0 1,967,549 

3,143,588 42,625 3,186,213 

5,111,137 42,625 5,153,762 

3,163,052 83,000 3,246,052 

1,948,085 (40,375) 1,907,710 





RESOLUTION# 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE RURAL DEBT FUND 156 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the Rural Debt 

Fund 156 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Local, Debt Issuance, or 

Transfers In; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Rural Debt Fund 156 has been amended 

by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Original 
Budget 

YE Est. June 30, 2024 FB 8,219,296 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Ava 11. Fund Balance July l, 2024 8,219,296 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,651,036 

Total Available Funds 12,870,332 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 4,907,442 

Effect on Fund Balance (256,406) 

Ending Fund Balance 7,962,890 

Previously 

Approved 

Amends 

0 

0 

2,988,000 

(2,988,000) 

(2,988,000) 

Amends 

Approved 

~ 

5,484,570 

5,484,570 

75,000 

5,409,570 

5,409,570 

Approved 

Amended 

Budget 

10,135,606 

18,354,902 

7,970,442 

2,165,164 

10,384,460 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 2, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

A B C D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

E F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 
5/17125 2:10 PM 

REVENUE 
40000 Local Taxes 

40110 Current Property Taxes 

40120 Trustee's Pr Yr 

40125 Trustee's - Bankruptcy 

40130 Clerk and Master's Pr Yr 

40140 Interest and Penalty 

40163 Payments in Lieu of Taxes - Other 

40163 TATE Payments in Lieu of Taxes 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 

Total Local Revenue 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Org Budget Amds 

2,851 ,976 

60,000 
3,000 

46,000 

18,000 

162,060 

1,450,000 

4,591,036 0 

Page 1 of 5 

H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Bgt Amendments Amended Bgt 

2,851,976 5,484,570 8,336,546 
60,000 60,000 

3,000 3,000 
46,000 46,000 

18,000 18,000 

0 0 
162,060 162,060 

1,450,000 1,450,000 

4,591,036 5,484,570 10,075,606 



1 

2 

3 

4 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

34 

35 

43 

44 

45 

A B C D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

E F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 

5/17/25 2:10 PM 

44000 Other Local Revenue 

44110 Investment Income/Interest Earned 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 

44990 Other Local Revenue 

Total Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Org Budget Amds 

60,000 

60,000 0 

4,651,036 0 

4,651,036 0 

Page 2 of 5 

H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Bgt Amendments Amended Bgt 

60,000 60,000 

0 0 

0 0 

60,000 0 60,000 

4,651,036 5,484,570 10,135,606 

4,651,036 5,484,570 10,135,606 



1 

2 

3 

4 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

89 

A B 

82330 

C D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

E F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 
5/17 /25 2:10 PM Org Budget Amds 

Education Debt Other 

510 Trustee's Commission 125,000 

605 Underwriter's Discount 

606 Other Debt Issuance Charges 

699 12.5M Other Debt Service 

699 24.2M Other Debt Service 

699 7.1M Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Other 125,000 0 

Total General Government Debt 4,907,442 2,988,000 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 Page 4 of 5 

H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Bgt Amendments Amended Bgt 

125,000 75 ,000 200,000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

125,000 75,000 200,000 

7,895,442 75,000 7,970,442 



1 

2 

3 

4 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

103 

104 

105 

A B C D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
EDUCATION DEBT SERVICE FUND 156 

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

E F G 

2024-2025 2024-2025 
5/17 /25 2:10 PM Org Budget Amds 

Est Total Restricted FB June 30, 2024 8,219,296 
Less PY Encumbrances 0 
Est Restricted Avaliable Beg FB July 1, 8,219,296 

Total Revenue 4,651,036 0 

Total Revenue and Transfers In 4,651,036 0 

Total Available Funds 12,870,332 0 

Expenditure Budget 4,907,442 2,988,000 
Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 4,907,442 2,988,000 

Ending Fund Balance 7,962,890 (2,988,000) 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 Page 5 of 5 

H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Bgt Amendments Amended Bgt 

8,219,296 8,219,296 

4,651,036 5,484,570 10,135,606 

4,651,036 5,484,570 10,135,606 

12,870,332 5,484,570 18,354,902 

7,895,442 75,000 7,970,442 
0 0 

7,895,442 75,000 7,970,442 

·4,974,890 5,409,570 10,384,460 





RESOLUTION ti 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024 - 2025 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates} or audit (if available}; thereby a more accurate budget . 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Original 
Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2024 FB 5,004,905 
Less Unaudited Enc (5,930,067) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 (925, 162) 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 0 

Total Available Funds (925,162) 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 250,000 

Effect on Fund Balance (250,000) 

Ending Fund Balance (1, 175, 162) 

Previously 
Approved 
Amends 

5,S72,36S 

S,S72,365 

3,189,694 

2,382,671 

2, 382,671 

Amends 

Approved 

this Res 

0 

0 

lS,706 

(15,706) 

(15,706) 

Approved 

Amended 

Budget 

5,S72,365 

4,647,203 

3,455,400 

2,116,965 

1,191,803 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 2, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B C 
1 

2 

D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

05/28/25 

G 

3 5/28/25 1 :30 PM 2024-2025 
4 : 

i 

253 I 
254 SUBFUND CCH - COUNTY COURTHOUSE REPAIRS {STRUCTURAL; NOT FIRE-RELATED} 

255 REVENUE 

256 49000 Other Sources 

257 49800 Transfer From Fund 101 - County General 

258 49800 Transfer From Fund 127-ARPA 

259 Total Other Sources 

260 

261 TOTAL SUBFUND CCH REVENUE 

262 

263 EXPENDITURES 

264 91120 Administration of Justice Projects 

265 399 Other Contracted Services 

266 399 Othe r Contract ed Services-Alternates-Ceiling Tiles 

267 399 Other Contracted Services-Judge's bench-bulletproof panels 

268 399 Other Contd Svc - Alma place rentals 

269 399 Other Contd Svc - Document restoration-Belfo re 

270 711 Furniture and Fixtures 

271 Total General Administration Projects 

272 

273 TOTAL SUBFUND CCH EXPENDITURES 

274 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

H I J K 

I 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

137,032 137,032 137,032 

0 0 

137,032 137,032 0 137,032 

137,032 137,032 0 137,032 

3,377 3,377 3,377 

4,955 4,955 11,815 16,770 

7,000 7,000 3, 891 10,891 

116,018 116,018 116,018 

21,014 21,014 21 ,01 4 
76,628 76, 628 76,628 

228,992 228,992 15 ,706 244,698 

228,992 228,992 15,706 244,698 

11 



A B C 
1 I I 
2 

3 

4 

275 SUBFUND CCH SUMMARY: 

276 

277 

278 
~ -
280 
-- I 
282 
283 

284 

285 

286 

287 

288 
289 

290 

291 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F G 

05/28/25 

5/28/25 1:30 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 336,093 
Less PY Encumbrances (332,611) 

Total Available July 1, 2024 3,482 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 0 

-
Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Cash Transfer from subfund 600 

Cash Transfer from subfund C75 - Furniture 

Cash Transfer from subfund C75 - bullet-proof panels 

H 

2024-2025 

Amds 

137,032 

228,992 

(91,960) 

4,955 

76,628 
7,000 

Cash Transfer from subfund C75 - Phase 1 owner alt/bullet-proof judges bench 

I I I 
Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund CCH Balance I 3,482 (3,377) 

I J K 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

137,032 0 137,032 

228,992 15,706 244,698 

(91,960) (15,706) (107,666) 

4,955 4,955 
76,628 76,628 
7,000 7,000 

0 15,706 15,706 

I I I 
105 0 105 

12 



1 

2 

3 

4 

382 

383 

384 

385 

386 
--· 
388 

389 

390 
-,::, ·1 

392 

393 

394 

395 

396 

1-'-'U 

A B C D 
I I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

05/28/25 

G 

5/28/25 1 :30 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 
I 

SUBFUND C75 - PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF PROPERTY IN CENTRE 75 

REVENUE 

49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 - Sale of Lot 7 Ei: 8 

49800 Transfers in from Centre 75 Fund 119 - Lot #12 
I i 

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND C75 REVENUE 0 

EXPENDITURES 

91190 Other General Government Projects 

309 Contracts with Government Agencies 

TOTAL SUBFUND C75 EXPENSES 0 

H 

I 

2024-2025 

Amds 

0 

300,281 
I 

300,281 

300,281 

0 

- ·-- - -· --- --• .. ~·· - . . . . ... ~ . •· ·-- ...... , .. ---· -- - . ··-· ~ -- . -. . . . ... ·-- --·~· -·- -- ·--"'""' ·~" .. '""'"'"'"' ~ ··-· .... ~ ,-~, -- ... . ... ~ ,., ' •. .. .., .,.,. .. '' 
399 I 
400 SUBFUND C75 SUMMARY: 

401 ! 
402 

403 I 
I 

404 

405 

406 

407 
----

410 

411 

41 2 
413 

414 

415 

416 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 353,454 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 0 300,281 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 0 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 300,281 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Purchase 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 024 - Co. Clerk LC Bldg Rennovation (1 52,392) 

Cash Transfer to Subfund CCH - Judge's bench-bullet proof panels (7,000) 
Cash Transfer to Subfund CCH - Ci rcuit/Chancery/DA Furniture (76,628) 

Cash Transfer to Subfund CCH - Phase 1 owner alt/bullet-proof judges bench 

I I I I 
Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund C75 Balance 353 ,454 64,261 

I J K 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

300,281 300,281 

300,281 0 300,281 

300,281 0 300,281 

' I 
0 0 

I 
0 0 0 

• •·-·~ ...... ~ --- ...... ~ .. -~ ...... , ... ~ ,,.._, -- -- -- --- ..___ - . ·-~ --

300,281 0 300,281 

0 0 0 

300,281 0 300,281 

0 0 

(1 52,392) (152,392) 

(7, 000) (7,000) 
(76,628) (76,628) 

0 (15,706) (15,706) 

I I 
417,715 (15,706) 402,009 

16 



1 

2 

3 
4 

691 

692 

693 
694 

695 

696 --
698 

699 

700 

701 -~ 
703 
Iv, 

705 

706 

707 

708 
709 

710 
711 

712 

713 

714 

716 

717 
718 

719 

720 
721 

722 

724 

725 

A B C D 

I 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

05/28/25 

G 

5/28/25 1 :30 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND 025 - FY 2024-2025 Reguested Projects 

REVENUE 

47000 Federal Government 

I 47590 SRCTR-F Other Federal through State - Sr. Center - FY24 Amend. 

Total Federal Government 0 

49000 Other Sources - Non-Revenue 

49600 TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Capital-Trade-In Vehicles 

Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND 024 REVENUE 0 

EXPENDITURES 

91110 General Administration Projects 

399 Other Contracted Services 250,000 
399 ANNEX Other Contrd Svc - Replace carpet in upstairs offices 

399 ANNEX Other Contrd Svc • Restroom renovation 

399 ANNEX Other Contrd Svc - Painting 
I 718 TRADE Motor Vehicles - TRADE - FY 23 

732 COCRK Building Purchase · Co. Clerk Lenoir City Office 

Total Expenses 250,000 

91120 Administration of Justice 

399 SHRF Other Contd Svc - Sheriffs dept. walkway cover 

790 SESSN Other Equip - Vault for wills 

790 EMA Other EquiP - Air Lights 

790 SESSN Other Equip-Door Entry Key Cards 

Total Expenses 0 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

' 0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 o i 0 

0 0 0 0 

(78,366) 171,634 (150,815) 20,819 
15,081 15,081 15,081 

0 25,959 25,959 
0 27,588 27,588 
0 0 

0 0 

(63,285) 1s6,115 I (97,268) 89,447 

I 

31 ,072 31,072 31,072 
6,986 6,986 6,986 
3,000 3,000 3,000 

0 0 

41,058 41,058 0 41,058 

25 



A B C 
1 

2 I 

D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

05/28/25 

G 

3 5/28/25 1 :30 PM 2024-2025 

4 

726 91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

727 708 ANIMA Internet and Camera System 

728 
' "-" 
730 Total Expenses 

731 
,-
732 91150 Social , Cultural, and Recreation Projects 
733 335 SRCTR Bldg repairs @ Sr. Center 

734 709 PHLIB Data Processing Equip. - Computers @ Philadelphia Library 

735 709 SRCTR Data Processing Equip. 
-

737 Total Expenses 

738 

739 91160 Agricultural and Natural Resources Projects 

740 399 AG Other Contracted Services · Painting of conference room 
741 

-
743 Total Expenses 

744 

745 91190 Other General Government Projects 
746 708 VA Communication Equip - Camera system 

747 709 VA Data Processing Equipment 
-

749 Total Expenses 

750 
751 91200 Highway and Street Capital Projects 

752 718 TRADE Vehicles - Trade-Highway 

753 718 TRADE Vehicles · Trade-Highway 

754 718 Vehicles • Dump Truck-Highway 

755 
/vv 

757 Total Expenses 

760 99100 Transfers Out 

761 590 Transfer to Fund 131 • Trade-i n Explorer to COB 

763 Total Expenses 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Org Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

5,869 5,869 5,869 
0 0 

5,869 5,869 0 5,869 

10, 135 10,135 10,135 
2,802 2,802 2,802 

0 3,519 3, 519 
I I 

12,937 12,937 3,519 16,456 

500 500 500 

0 0 
I I 

500 500 0 500 

2,921 2,921 2,921 

0 2,346 2,346 

2,921 2,921 2,346 5,267 

0 27,809 27,809 

0 20,740 20,740 

0 42,854 42,854 
0 0 

I 

0 0 91,403 91,403 

I 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

26 



A B C D 
1 

2 

3 -4 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F 

05/28/25 

G 

5/28/25 1:30 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

H 

2024-2025 

Amds 

764 . -- -- -·· ···· .... -·- --·- -- - --- ·- ·- -- ·- -... --• ··-• ........ ... --· ·-· ---·· ·-· --· __ L ·-· .. - ···- .. ... ·-· ... .. - .... - . r--· ·· -·· , ··•··•--·-··•····•· 765 

766 SUBFUND 025 SUMMARY: 

767 

768 

769 

770 

771 

772 

773 

774 

775 

776 

777 

778 

779 

780 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 

Plus FY 24-25 Revenue 

Less FY 24-25 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND BAL 

Cash Transfer in from SUBFUND 600 

Estimated June 30 2025 Subfund 025 Balance 

0 

0 0 

250,000 0 

(250,000) 0 

30,000 

220,000 

I I I 
0 0 

I J K 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

;..-. ...... ·-"" ......... , ... __, . --- ·-- -·· - -· .... ~., .. -·•. -~ ··- -~ .. _,. 

0 0 0 

250,000 0 250,000 

(250,000) 0 (250,000) 

I I I 
0 0 0 

27 



A B C 
1 

2 

3 

4 

781 

782 

783 

784 

785 

786 

787 

788 

789 

790 

791 

792 

793 

794 

795 

796 

797 

798 

799 

800 

801 

802 

803 

804 

805 

806 

807 

808 
809 

810 

811 

812 

813 

Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

D 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

E F G 
j 

05/28/25 

5/28/25 1 :30 PM 2024-2025 

Org Bgt 

TOTAL REVENUE/Transfers In 0 

TOT AL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 250,000 

TOT AL TRANSFERS OUT 0 

Effect on Fund Balance (250,000) 

ESTIMATED BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 5,004,905 

Less PY Encumbrances (5 ,930, 067) 

Est Available Beg Fund Balance July 1, 2024 (925,162) 

ENDING FUND BALANCE (1 ,1 75, 162) 

Counn,: Commission Meetini:; Date: 
June 2, 2025 

H I J K 

2024-2025 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

5,572,365 5,572,365 0 5,572,365 

3,189,694 3,439,694 15,706 3,455,400 

0 0 

2,382,671 (15,706) 

1,207,509 1, 191,803 

28 





RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE EDUCATION CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 177 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2025 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2024- 2025 budget that included the Education 

Capital Projects Fund 177 on June 24, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues; as 

well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2024 - 2025 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2024 - 2025 Education Capital Projects Fund 177 has 

been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows : 

Previously Amends Approved 
Original Approved Approved Amended 
Budget Amends ~ Budget 

Un-Audited June 30, 2024 FB 1,060,482 
less PY Enc (1,004,742) 
Available Fund Balance July 1, 2024 55,740 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 708,536 463,600 2,167 1,174,303 

Total Available Funds 764,276 463,600 2,167 1,230,043 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 463,600 33,923 497,523 

Effect on Fund Balance 708,536 0 (31,756) 676,780 

Ending Fund Ba lance 764,276 0 (31,756) 732,520 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

June 2, 2025 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 
Loudon County Mayor 



1 

2 

3 

4 -
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

A B C 

Fund 177 

Account Number 
5/17/2025 14:11 

Education Capital Projects 

Revenue 

Sub Fund CAP 

40000 Local Taxes 

40100 County Property Taxes 

40110 Current Property Tax 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 

40140 Interest and Penalty 

40300 Statutory Local Taxes 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 

49000 Other Sources (non-revenue) 

49800 Transfer In 

Total Education Capital - CAP 

Total Funds Educational Capital Projects 

BOE May 2025 
Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

2024-2025 2024-2025 
Org Bgt Amds 

508,536 0 
0 0 
0 0 

508,536 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 13,600 

508,536 13,600 

508,536 13,600 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

508,536 
0 
0 

508,536 

0 
0 

13,600 

522,136 

522,136 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0 508,536 
13 13 

126 126 
139 508,675 

2,028 2,028 
2,028 2,028 

0 13,600 

2,167 524,303 

2,167 524,303 

Page 1 



33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
61 

62 

63 

A 8 C 

Capital Funds School Expenditures 

Sub Fund CAP 

91300 Education Capital Projects 

399 LES Other Contracted Services 

510 Trustee's Commission 

790 LHS Other Equipment 

Total Education Capital Projects 

Total Expenditures - CAP 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2024 

Less PY Encumbrances 

Effect on fund balance 

Total Revenues 

Total Available Funds 

Total Expenditures 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance - Sub Fund CAP 

Countv Commission Meeting Date: 
June 2, 2025 

BOE May 2025 
Budget Committee May 19, 2025 
County Commission June 2, 2025 

Loudon County 

Education Capital Projects Fund 177 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2025 

D E 

0 0 

0 13,600 

0 13,600 

0 13,600 

0 
(456,176) 

(456,176) 

508,536 13,600 

52,360 13,600 

0 13,600 

52,360 0 

-

F 

0 

0 
13,600 

13,600 

13,600 

522,136 

65,960 

13,600 

52,360 

G H 

23,824 23,824 
10,099 10,099 

0 13,600 

33,923 47,523 

33,923 47,523 

2,167 524,303 

2,167 68,127 

33,923 47,523 

(31,756) 20,604 

Page 2 





Loudon County Budget Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

April 21, 2025 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw, Chair 

Commissioner Henry Cullen, Vice Chair 
Commissioner Bill Satterfield 

Commissioner Van Shaver 
Commissioner Gary Whitfield 

Erin Rice, Budget Director 

All members of the Budget Committee were present. 

The following items were considered: 

Consideration of approval of minutes of March 17, 2025 meeting: 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; 
PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Consideration of request to add a new position to the Health Department (fully funded by DGA grant): 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Consideration of request to acknowledge the TCRS employer contribution rate effective July 1, 2025 -

No change in rate: 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Consideration of request to approve/accept the following grants with no match: 

A. Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) in the amount of $37,759.25 
8. DOE 2025 Grant in the amount of $21,000 
C. FY 2026 Litter Grant 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21April2025 



Discussion and consideration of funding request for school building projects - Mike Garren, Director of 
Schools: 

Mr. Garren started by stating that all the bids have been received for the projects requested by the BOE 
for funding. Philadelphia project bid came in at $6,288,626, the estimate was $9,796,200; therefore, the 
bid came in under. Greenback project bid came in at $5,988,700 and the estimate was $6,782,940. The 
North End School bid came in at $86,000,000 and the estimate was $94,186,036. The CTE bid came in at 
$1,015,000 and the estimate was $762,710. The additional costs for Architecture Construction Admin 
Fee, Construction Testing/Special Inspections, Technology, and furnishings and equipment are estimated 
at the total cost of $5,206,620. 

The paperwork from Cumberland Securities included a cost analysis for $115 million at 25 and 30 years 
and $100 million at 25 years. Therefore, the question was asked of Scott Gibson with Cumberland if he 
could give the committee an estimated amount for a total of $105 million? Mr. Gibson indicated that in 
the $100 million dollar paperwork, the estimated debt service is $6,858,277 million, which is 
$68,000/million which then would add approximately an additional $350,000 onto the numbers for the 
analysis of $100 million. Then the question was asked about the interest rate and timing? Mr. Gibson 
indicated that based on the $100 million analysis for 25 years which he ran with a 4-4.5% interest rate, 
adding an additional 5 years for the timing would cost approximately an additional 10 basis points. He 
also indicated that the rates have been fluctuating over the last couple of weeks. The question was 
asked to Mr. Gibson, being our fiduciary advisor, what his recommendation would be for the timing of 
$105 million? Mr. Gibson indicated that based on the current tax rate and some debt dropping off over 
the next few years, the County could afford to finance the $105 million on a 25-year amortization. It 
was also noted by Commissioner Shaver that the estimates are based on no growth of the tax penny. 
Mr. Gibson indicated that he did include a line of tax that does not grow, and the debt can be issued as 
fixed, which also would not grow. Mr. Gibson stated that a portion of the debt can be issued as variable 
to allow the debt to be paid at any time, since the County, in the past, has tried to pay off debt quickly. 
Mr. Gibson indicated that the fixed rate can be prepaid, but you are required to wait for a set number of 
years prior to prepayment. Commissioner Shaver then asked about the time lines of when the issuance 
could be complete after/if Commission approves issuing the debt? Mr. Gibson stated that we could 
potentially have funds within 60-75 days after the approval of Commission. Mr. Gibson also stated that 
if the Commission approves the issuance, the County does not have to wait on the money to begin 
projects, because there is a clause in the resolution that allows the County to reimburse itself from the 
bond money, if projects begin before receiving the bond money. Mr. Gibson then indicated that we 
would look at the potential of multiple issuances of the bonds due to time constraints required for 
spending the money within a certain amount of time after issuance to avoid penalties. He continued 
that under federal tax laws, you must spend 10% of the money within 6 months, 45% within a year, 75% 
within 18 months and all the remainder within two years and if you miss any of those, you are subject to 
rebate. This means you are required to give back your excess interest income, which would be 
substantial on these amounts of money. Therefore, Mr. Gibson indicated that he would probably 
recommend two issuances, which helps with the spend down requirement and potentially get a lower 
interest rate by issuing the second amount later. 

The discussion then turned to requesting verification from COPE, if the amount needed would be $105 
million? At this time, Mr. Garren did refer to a possible additional amount needed for a track at 
Greenback School. Mr. Garren indicated that the BOE has not yet taken action on this item. Mr. Garren 
indicated that a citizen came to the BOE workshop and brought up the need for a track at Greenback. 
Mr. Garren stated that he spoke to COPE and that it could not be added to the current field, it would 
need to be shifted up to where the old school building was and therefore you would be looking at an 
additional add on for $1 million that would not be included in the $105 million amount. The Mayor 
asked Mr. Garren if the track was added, would it be a stand alone? Mr. Garren stated that he would 
move everything up to the new track, thereby, leaving the current field for a practice field. Mr. Shaver 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21April2025 



then indicated that we would need an amount for the recommendation. Mr. Gibson then stated that 
the resolution will be for a "not to exceed amount"; therefore, it could be for an additional amount in 
preparation for the possibility. Mr. Gibson also indicated that the amount would not be for $105 million 
because he will have to include costs for issuing the bond. Mr. Shaver then asked how much it would 
cost to issue the bonds? Mr. Gibson indicated that he would budget 2% for the fees. The Committee 
then weighed in on the amount that would need to be issued and the possibility of including the track in 
addition to the issuance fees. The Mayor then asked Mr. Gibson about the process of issuing the bonds 
in two issuances? Mr. Gibson indicated that it would require doing the process twice and it would be 
more expensive doing two issuances vs one; however, you run the potential of being unable to spend 
down the money based on the federal requirement and if the money was borrowed at a 4% rate, then 
you can go to LGIP and invest the money at a rate of 4.25% and earn some excess interest earning. 
Therefore, Mr. Gibson would recommend issuing the bonds in two issuances. He recommends this 
because he can phase in bond issues in two series vs one, so we would only being paying interest on the 
first issuance for an amount of time prior to the second issuance, which could be 6 months, and then 
phase in the second issuance with interest payments. The conversation then turned to, what if we get 
into the project and determine that we don't need all of the "amount not to exceed" to complete the 
project? Mr. Gibson indicated that you must have a reasonable expectation that you will spend all the 
money within 3 years and if the bonds are issued under a fixed rate, then the bonds will have to sit there 
or the schools would need to spend the money on capital expenses. Mr. Gibson then elaborated to 
after we issue and spend the first portion of the bond, then there can be a re-evaluation to determine 
how much of the second portion of the bond will be needed, which may be less than the remaining 
amount available on the resolution for the "not to exceed amount". 

The Committee moved to the discussion of how much would be needed for the entirety of the 
resolution. The discussion included adding on the track at Greenback and the fees for issuance that 
would need to be added on to the total. The Committee also discussed possibly pulling the second 
issuance for less than the remainder of the resolution and potentially not needing to pull the remaining 
portion. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve $110 million resolution at 25 years, seconded by 
Commissioner Shaver. 

The discussion then continued regarding the term of the loan, the interest amount between a 25 year vs 
30 year amortization period. Mr. Gibson also referred to some of the debt dropping off in 10-12 years . 
He also indicated that the red line on his graph refers to the revenue, if the penny does not grow. He 
indicated that if the penny is not growing, then the County is probably not adding more students 
because the County is probably not adding more houses. If the County has to add a school because of 
capacity issues, then the penny is probably generating more revenue to work with for the debt. Also, 
the principal payments are delayed a few years on the analysis. 

Mr. Gibson then made a recommendation to pre-pay the Series 2023 Capital Outlay Note before June 
30, 2025 with some of the revenue that has been collected from the tax increase from this year. He 
recommends doing this because the interest rate is at 4.99%, which is a high interest; also, everything 
on the graph that includes the red line would shift down due to paying off a debt. This will help to save 
approximately $760,000. 

The motion was PASSED upon the vote; 4 Ayes, 1 Neo [Cullen] . 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion for Budget Committee recommendation to the County 
Commission to pre pay in full the Series 2023 Capital Outlay Note from Education Debt Service Fund, 
seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21April2025 



Consideration of approval of line adjustments and/or recommendation to approve amendments in 
multiple funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 
Amendments include: 
>Pg. 18 - Est. increase to legal services = $110,000 
>Pg. 20 - 51600 - line adj from dues to travel= $100 
>Pg. 22 - 51750 (Codes) - line adj from travel to repair of vehicles= $1,100 
>Pg. 31- 52600 (IT) - line adj from staff development to contr. Svc= $1,715 
>Pg. 47 - 55110 (Health) - line adj to move money to furniture to purchase new chairs= $6,400 
>Pg. 55 - 58300 (VA) - line adj to purchase a new laptop= $700 

Overall these amendments are a decrease to the fund balance of $185,000 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

B. Industrial/Economic Development (Centre 75) Fund 119 

Amendments are to recognize the sale of property, the expenses and the split of revenue 
between the County and Loudon City at Centre 75. 

Overall these amendments have no bearing on the fund balance. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Cullen; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

C. Drug Fund 122 

Amendments are to recognize the revenues that will not be received in the current fiscal year. 

Overall these amendments are a decrease to the fund balance of $100,000. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

D. Highway Fund 131 
Amendments are to move the budget to the lines needed for current year expenses. 

Overall these amendments have no bearing on the fund balance. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21April2025 



E. General Purpose School Fund 141 

Amendments are to recognize additional revenues/expenses or to move the budget to the lines 
needed for current year as approved by BOE. 

Overall these amendments have no bearing on the fund balance. 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Shaver; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

F. Federal Project Fund 142 

Amendments are to recognize additional revenues/expenses or to move the budget to the lines 
needed for current year as approved by BOE. 

Overall these amendments have no bearing on the fund balance. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Satterfield; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. 

G. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Amendments include: 
>Pg. 1- Subfund 023 - recognize the movement of cash to subfund BAL= $3,060 
>Pg. 2 - Subfund ARC - recognize the movement of cash to subfund BAL= $3,443 
>Pg. 4 - Subfund ADA- recognize the movement of cash to subfund BAL= $6,077 
>Pg. 6-7 - Subfund BAL- recognize the movement of cash from other subfunds = $45,212 
>Pg. 15 - Subfund 600- recognize the movement of cash to subfund BAL= $10,937 
>Pg. 4 - Subfund C75 - recognize the County's portion of the revenue from the property sale at 
Centre 75 = $300,281 
>Pg. 19 - Subfund HFH - recognize remodel grant for the Health Department= $410,525 
>Pg. 21- Subfund COB - recognize the movement of cash to subfund BAL= $21,695 

Overall these amendments are an increase to the fund balance of $300,281 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 

UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

At this time, Mayor Bradshaw made a request to add $650 to EMA budget from the Fire Safety 
Commitment to be used for the facilities rental and food for the recent search and rescue/recovery for 
the boys from Chattanooga. 

Commissioner Cullen made a motion to approve, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield; PASSING 
UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21April2025 



Recommendations from Capital Projects and/or Purchasing Committee. 

Commissioner Quillen presented the Capital Projects Committee approvals as follows: 
1. $2,802 for Computers at Philadelphia Library 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the capital projects, Commissioner Cullen seconded 

the motion. The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote . 

All business concluded, Commissioner Shaver made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner 
Cullen . The motion PASSED UNANIMOUSLY upon the vote. Thereupon, Mayor Bradshaw adjourned the 
meeting. 

Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 
Budget Committee Chair 

Loudon County Budget Committee Minutes 21April2025 





Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 1 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate 
Estimate 

Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 14,696,193.00 (14,503,767.52) 98.69% 1,224,682.75 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 130,000.00 (184,352.04) 141.81 % 10,833.33 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee Collection-Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (522.20) 17.41% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 75,000.00 (81,410.55) 108.55% 6,250.00 (20,663.44) 330.62% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 25,000.00 (30,910.61) 123.64% 2,083.33 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 512,963.00 (530,444.68) 103.41% 42,746.92 (15,000.00) 35.09% 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 1,460,000.00 (2,013 ,196.64) 137.89% 121,666.67 (206,228.41) 169.50% 

40220 Hotel/Motel Tax 510,000.00 (680,509 .25) 133.43% 42,500.00 (79,583.76) 187.26% 

40250 Litigation Tax - General 100,000.00 (103,112.01) 103.11% 8,333.33 (9,140.87) 109.69% 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000.00 (260,985.78) 90.00% 24,166.67 (23,979.03) 99 .22% 

40270 Business Tax 536,400.00 (951,996.95) 177.48% 44,700.00 (567,610.74) 1,269.82% 

40275 Mixed Drink Tax 29,000.00 (39,186.96) 135.13% 2,416.67 (7,454.00) 308.44% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 73,844.00 (58,332.79) 78.99% 6,153 .67 0.00 0.00% 

40330 Wholesale Beer Tax 120,000.00 (121,843 .68) 101.54% 10,000.00 (14,149.27) 141.49% 

41120 Animal Registration 63,500.00 (36,246.00) 57.08% 5,291.67 (2,030.00) 38.36% 

41140 Cable TV Franchise 332,000.00 (310,258.09) 93.45% 27,666.67 (73,199 .88) 264.58% 

41510 Beer Permits 2,900.00 (2,327.50) 80.26% 241.67 0.00 0.00% 

41520 Building Permits 600,000.00 (541,538.00) 90.26% 50,000.00 (54,125.00) 108.25% 

41590 Other Permits 30,000.00 (35,777.50) 119.26% 2,500.00 (997.50) 39.90% 

42180 DUI Treatment Fines 1,900.00 (1,S67.49) 82.50% 158.33 (142.50) 90.00% 

42190 Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 930.00 (480.00) 51.61% 77.50 (44.00) 56.77% 

42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5,300.00 (4,591.00) 86.62% 441.67 (315.39) 71.41% 

42210 Fines 10,000.00 (6,834.20) 68.34% 833.33 (759 .05) 91.09% 

42220 Officers Costs 13,600.00 (17,829 .51) 131.10% 1,133.33 (1,375.82) 121.40% 

42240 Drug Control Fines 2,200.00 (1,748.95) 79.50% 183.33 (247.00) 134.73% 

42250 Jail Fees 1,560.00 (1,012.71) 64.92% 130.00 (58.23) 44.79% 

42290 Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 1,000.00 (1,491.99) 149.20% 83.33 (75.00) 90.00% 
42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 5,450.00 (3,790.56) 69.55% 454.17 (317.96) 70.01% 

42310 Fines 45,000.00 (28,594.46) 63.54% 3,750.00 (2,578 .77) 68.77% 

42320 Officers Costs 113,000.00 (56,277.96) 49 .80% 9,416.67 (5,644.40) 59.94% 

42330 Games And Fish Fines 500.00 (300.15) 60.03% 41.67 (141.75) 340.20% 

42340 Drug Control Fines 7,500.00 (3,820.66) 50.94% 625.00 (353 .87) 56.62% 

42350 Jai l Fees 5,200.00 (3,959 .88) 76.15% 433.33 (420.43) 97.02% 

42380 DUI Treatment Fines 15,000.00 (11,837.89) 78.92% 1,250.00 (1,267.30) 101.38% 

42390 Data Entry Fee - General Sessions 18,000.00 (19,057.99) 105.88% 1,500.00 (1,784.43) 118.96% 

42391 Courtroom Security Fee 100,000.00 (97,448.29) 97.45% 8,333.33 (8,860.60) 106.33% 
42392 Victims Assistance Assessments 24,550.00 (15,155.00) 61.73% 2,045.83 (1,698.34) 83 .01% 

42490 Data Entry Fee - Juveni le Court 510.00 (494.00) 96.86% 42.50 (52.00) 122.35% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 2 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

42520 Officers Costs 2,500.00 (3,128.34) 125.13% 208.33 (331.07) 158.91% 

42530 Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 2,500.00 (1,842.00) 73.68% 208.33 (440.00) 211.20% 

42591 Courtroom Security Fee 2,580.00 (2,029.55) 78.66% 215.00 (255.50) 118.84% 

42610 Fines 5,000.00 (10,232.00) 204.64% 416.67 (950.00) 228.00% 

42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures, And Penalties 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
43190 other General Service Charges 35,000.00 0.00 0.00% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
43350 Copy Fees 0.00 (45.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
43366 Greenbelt Late Applicaion Fee 50.00 0.00 0.00% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 
43370 Telephone Commissions 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

43383 Additional Fees - Titling and 50,000.00 (39,635.50) 79.27% 4,166.67 (4,512.00) 108.29% 

43392 Data Processing Fee -Register 30,000.00 (19,120.00) 63.73% 2,500.00 (2,030.00) 81.20% 

43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000.00 (3,534.86) 58.91% 500.00 (312.55) 62.51% 

43395 Sex Offender Registraion Fee 3,000.00 (2,300.00) 76.67% 250.00 (100.00) 40.00% 

43396 Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 1,000.00 (1,284.00) 128.40% 83.33 (225.00) 270.00% 

43399 Vehicle Insurance Coverage and 2,000.00 (7,840.00) 392.00% 166.67 (1,020.00) 612.00% 

44110 Investment Income 100,000.00 (517,631.32) 517.63% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44131 Commissary Sales 29,000.00 (30,484.29) 105.12% 2,416.67 (3,436.57) 142.20% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 63,258.00 (83,005.88) 131.22% 5,271.50 (4,352.06) 82.56% 
44161 Cobra Insurance Payments 2,873.00 (2,523.84) 87.85% 239.42 0.00 0.00% 
44165 Rebates 0.00 (899.34) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 3,686.00 (4,716.85) 127.97% 307.17 0.00 0.00% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 500.00 (7,039.00) 1,407.80% 41.67 0.00 0.00% 
44560 Damages Recovered From Individuals 0.00 (1,860.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 39,100.00 (31,684.20) 81.03% 3,258.33 (3,836.00) 117.73% 
45510 County Clerk 520,000.00 (578,205.86) 111.19% 43,333 .33 (70,063.28) 161.68% 
45520 Circuit Court Clerk 120,000.00 (158,083.47) 131.74% 10,000.00 (8,818.34) 88.18% 
45540 General Sessions Court Clerk 340,000.00 (400,461.74) 117.78% 28,333 .33 (44,087.61) 155.60% 
45550 Clerk And Master 85,000.00 (120,209.94) 141.42% 7,083 .33 (22,137.76) 312.53% 
45580 Register 500,000.00 (355,133 .87) 71.03% 41,666.67 (39,329.18) 94.39% 
45590 Sheriff 18,000.00 (30,655.30) 170.31% 1,500.00 (2,900.10) 193.34% 
45610 Trustee 880,000.00 (1,153,411.56) 131.07% 73,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
46110 Juvenile Services Program 9,000.00 (4,500.00) 50.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 
46140 Aging Programs 13,524.00 (10,360.50) 76.61% 1,127.00 0.00 0.00% 
46190 other General Government Grants 38,209.00 (38,209.00) 100.00% 3,184.08 0.00 0.00% 
46210 Law Enforcement Training Programs 86,400.00 (96,400.00) 111.57% 7,200.00 0.00 0.00% 
46290 other Public Safety Grants 764,944.00 (718,616.71) 93 .94% 63,745.33 (8,254.44) 12.95% 
46310 Health Department Programs 649,400.00 (292,844.00) 45.09% 54,116.67 (34,199 .84) 63.20% 
46830 Beer Tax 20,000.00 (17,752.39) 88.76% 1,666.67 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 3 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

46835 Vehicle Certificate Of Title Fees 9,000.00 (8,293.80) 92.15% 750.00 (844.15) 112.55% 

46840 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 96,000.00 (105,809.61) 110.22% 8,000.00 (22,526.07) 281.58% 

46852 State Revenue Sharing - 60,000.00 (47,120.64) 78.53% 5,000.00 (4,580.79) 91.62% 

46855 State Shared Sports Gaming Privilege 35,000.00 (80,990.81) 231.40% 2,916.67 (22,358.21) 766.57% 

46915 Contracted Prisoner Board 275,000.00 (232,060.00) 84.39% 22,916.67 (17,179.00) 74.96% 

46960 Registrar's Salary Supplement 15,000.00 (11,373.00) 75.82% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 

46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000.00 (12,574.90) 209.58% 500.00 (1,257.49) 251.50% 
46980 Other State Grants 26,804.00 (26,803 .00) 100.00% 2,233.67 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 0.00 (2,569.43) 0.00% 0.00 (1,055.29) 0.00% 

47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement 39,747.00 (60,746.58) 152.83% 3,312.25 0.00 0.00% 

47235 Homeland Security Grants 19,000.00 (19,000.00) 100.00% 1,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
47301 COVID-19 Grant #1 0.00 (18,915.65) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 154,359.00 (130,947.00) 84.83% 12,863.25 (26,923 .49) 209 .31% 

48130 Contributions 24,859 .00 (11,282.00) 45.38% 2,071.58 0.00 0.00% 

48140 Contracted Services 0.00 (18,935.34) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48610 Donations 11,850.00 (10,460.41) 88.27% 987.50 {496.00) 50.23% 

49200 Notes Issued 450,000.00 0.00 0.00% 37,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 10,081.00 (62,534.49) 620.32% 840.08 (23,518.00) 2,799.48% 
49800 Transfers In 396,708.00 (371,382 .08) 93.62% 33,059.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 26,012,932.00 (26,740,490.49) 102.80% 2,167,744.33 (1,472,628.53) 67.93% 

Expenditures 

51100 County Commission (244,430.00) 188,026.98 76.92% (20,369.17) 15,982.81 78.47% 
51210 Board Of Equalization (3,440.00) 0.00 0.00% (286.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51220 Beer Board (3,000.00) 460.11 15.34% (250.00) 0.00 0.00% 
51240 Other Boards And Committees (9,500.00) 3,600.00 37.89% (791.67) 0.00 0.00% 
51300 County Mayor/Executive (245,275.00) 215,347.12 87.80% (20,439.58) 18,839.44 92.17% 
51310 Personnel Office (149,366.00) 129,229.55 86.52% {12,447.17) 10,194.08 81.90% 
51400 County Attorney (490,000.00) 319,398.17 65.18% (40,833.33) 28,072.78 68.75% 
51500 Election Commission (548,402.00) 486,599.49 88 .73% (45,700.17) 24,499.16 53 .61% 
51600 Register Of Deeds (457,597.00) 411,953 .52 90.03% (38,133.08) 32,588.02 85.46% 
51720 Planning (206,962.00) 152,415.84 73.64% (17,246.83) 13,488.25 78.21% 
51750 Codes Compliance (422,225.00) 354,903.11 84.06% (35,185.42) 32,414.71 92.13% 
51760 Geographical Information Systems (85,037.00) 71,254.77 83.79% (7,086.42) 5,771.74 81.45% 
51800 County Buildings (1,626,453 .00) 1,483,777.19 91.23% (135,537.75) 90,902.94 67.07% 
51810 Other Facilities 0.00 41,159.49 0.00% 0.00 9,198.36 0.00% 
51900 Other General Administration (455,599.00) 449,672.10 98.70% (37,966.58) 2,618 .89 6.90% 
51910 Preservation Of Records (1,000.00) 406.57 40.66% (83.33) 0.00 0.00% 
52100 Accounting And Budgeting (814,268.00) 647,526.09 79 .52% (67,855.67) 75,627.33 111.45% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/ 2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 4 of 24 

101 General Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

52200 Purchasing (328,607.00) 282,238.86 85.89% (27,383.92) 23,588.36 86.14% 
52300 Property Assessor's Office (685,048.00) 526,439.55 76.85% (57,087.33) 35,136.42 61.55% 
52400 County Trustee's Office (482,914.00) 405,884.87 84.05% (40,242.83) 27,540.43 68.44% 
52500 County Clerk's Office {1,039,521.00) 795,016.39 76.48% (86,626.75) 68,447.32 79.01% 
52600 Data Processing (233,600.00) 205,006.81 87.76% {19,466.67) 13,580.13 69.76% 
53100 Circuit Court (576,868.00) 493,287.80 85.51% (48,072.33) 38,008.97 79.07% 
53300 General Sessions Court (905,381.00) 772,590.33 85.33% (75,448.42) 61,591.49 81.63% 
53310 General Sessions Judge (598,257.00) 529,149.44 88.45% (49,854.75) 46,949.89 94.17% 
53400 Chancery Court (503,390.00) 427,508.46 84.93% (41,949.17) 32,069.54 76.45% 
53500 Juvenile Court (381,813.00) 319,834.62 83.77% (31,817.75) 25,938.55 81.52% 
53700 Judicial Commissioners (87,808.00) 75,638.25 86.14% (7,317.33) 6,199.47 84.72% 
53900 Other Administration Of Justice (19,300.00) 8,366.26 43.35% (1,608.33) 79.00 4.91% 
53920 Courtroom Security (1,500.00) 394.26 26.28% (125.00) 0.00 0.00% 
53930 Victim Assistance Programs (30,000.00) 18,945.56 63.15% (2,500.00) 2,016.30 80.65% 
54110 Sheriff's Department (7,759,884.00) 6,855,976.81 88.35% (646,657.00) 534,349.17 82.63% 
54120 Special Patrols (90,129.00) 78,699.48 87.32% (7,510.75) 0.00 0.00% 
54130 Traffic Control (34,500.00) 3,574.20 10.36% (2,875.00) 256.18 8.91% 
54160 Administration Of The Sexual Offender (12,250.00) 0.00 0.00% {1,020.83) 0.00 0.00% 
54210 Jail (4,907,795.00) 4,222,672.59 86.04% (408,982.92) 300,187.79 73.40% 
54320 Rural Fire Protection (526,500.00) 526,500.00 100.00% (43,875.00) 0.00 0.00% 
54410 Civil Defense (247,536.00) 175,430.10 70.87% (20,628.00) 22,644.68 109.78% 
54490 Other Emergency Management {19,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (1,583.33) 0.00 0.00% 
54610 County Coroner/Medical Examiner (125,000.00) 105,000.00 84.00% (10,416.67) 13,700.00 131.52% 
54900 Other Public Safety (545,000.00) 545,000.00 100.00% (45,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 
55110 Local Health Center (46,151.00) 35,588.56 77.11% (3,845.92) 7,498.51 194.97% 
55120 Rabies And Animal Control (561,958.00) 423,399.23 75.34% (46,829.83) 23,434.52 50.04% 
55190 Other Local Health Services (649,400.00) 366,083.95 56.37% (54,116.67) 34,534.13 63.81% 
56300 Senior Citizens Assistance (347,482.00) 289,469.38 83.30% (28,956.83) 20,275.11 70.02% 
57100 Agricultural Extension Service (213,020.00) 208,408.39 97.84% (17,751.67) 4,699.09 26.47% 
57500 Soil Conservation (55,207.00) 18,921.75 34.27% (4,600.58) 1,575.80 34.25% 
57700 Flood Control (2,000.00) 2,000.00 100.00% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 
57800 Storm Water Management (4,000.00) 3,460.00 86.50% (333 .33) 0.00 0.00% 
58110 Tourism (120,000.00) 120,000.00 100.00% (10,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58120 Industrial Development (213,106.00) 213,105.04 100.00% (17,758.83) 0.00 0.00% 
58130 Housing And Urban Development (6,750.00) 5,250.00 77.78% (562.50) 0.00 0.00% 
58300 Veteran's Services (127,862.00) 78,479.36 61.38% (10,655.17) 10,367.50 97.30% 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (78,000.00) 78,000.00 100.00% (6,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 
58600 Employee Benefits (139,497.00) 11,315.94 8.11% (11,624.75) 769.26 6.62% 
58900 Miscellaneous (630,000.00) 349,837.02 55.S3% (52,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

101 General 

Account 

95100 

99100 

Total 101 

Description 

Capital Projects Donated To School 

Transfers Out 

Total Expenditures 

General 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

May 2025 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

(450,000.00) 450,000.00 100.00% 

(2,405,176.00) 2,141,496.00 89.04% 

(31,953,764.00) 27,123,699.36 84.88% 

(5,940,832.00) 383,208.87 6.45% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Erin Rice 
5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

Page 5 of 24 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

(37,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(200,431.33) 0.00 0.00% 

(2,662,813.67) 1,715,636.12 64.43% 

(495,069.33) 243,007.59 49.09% 



Template Name: LGC Denned Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 6 of 24 

112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40266 Litigation Tax-Jail, Wrkhse, 100,000.00 (103,593.89) 103.59% 8,333.33 (9,534.66) 114.42% 

Total Revenues 100,000.00 (103,593.89) 103.59% 8,333.33 (9,534.66) 114.42% 

Expenditures 
58900 Miscellaneous (2,000.00) 943.94 47.20% (166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (100,000.00) 0.00 0.00% (8,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (102,000.00) 943.94 0.93% (8,500.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 112 Courthouse & Jail Maintenance (2,000.00) (102,649.95) -5,132.50% (166.67) (9,534.66) 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 7 of 24 

114 Law Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate · 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40260 Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 4,300.00 (4,207.41) 97.85% 358.33 (386.98) 107.99% 

Total Revenues 4,300.00 (4,207.41) 97.85% 358.33 (386.98) 107.99% 

Expenditures 

56500 Libraries (3,600.00) 2,473.30 68.70% (300.00) 0.00 0.00% 

58900 Miscellaneous (150.00) 38.21 25.47% (12.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (3,750.00) 2,511.51 66.97% (312.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 114 Law Library 550.00 (1,695.90) 308.35% 45.83 (386.98) 844.32% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 8 of 24 

115 Public Library Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 314,207.00 (310,071.42) 98.68% 26,183.92 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 3,500.00 (4,138.62) 118.25% 291.67 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 200.00 (11.45) 5.73% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 2,000.00 (2,385.93) 119.30% 166.67 (605.59) 363.35% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 900.00 (689.83) 76.65% 75.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 10,300.00 (10,324.81) 100.24% 858.33 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,400.00 (1,247.17) 51.97% 200.00 0.00 0.00% 
43350 Copy Fees 4,165.00 (4,380.24) 105.17% 347.08 (256.65) 73.94% 
43360 Library Fees 3,290.00 (2,530.09) 76.90% 274.17 (31.99) 11.67% 
44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5.00 (258.00) 5,160.00% 0.42 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 7,303.00 (6,262.11) 85.75% 608.58 (373.27) 61.33% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (33.15) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 1,000.00 (840.15) 84.02% 83.33 (55.00) 66.00% 
48130 Contributions 23,625.00 (38,375.00) 162.43% 1,968.75 (4,000.00) 203.17% 
48610 Donations 22,400.00 (21,500.00) 95.98% 1,866.67 (300.00) 16.07% 
49800 Transfers In 4,376.00 (4,196.54) 95.90% 364.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 399,671.00 (407,244.51} 101.89% 33,305.92 (5,622.50) 16.88% 

Expenditures 
56500 Libraries (453,341.00) 398,797.92 87.97% (37,778.42) 28,731.17 76.05% 

Total Expenditures (453,341.00) 398,797.92 87.97% (37,778.42) 28,731.17 76.05% 

Total 115 Public Library (53,670.00) (8,446.59) -15.74% (4,472.50) 23,108.67 516.68% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 9 of 24 

116 Solid Waste/Sanitation Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 540,000.00 (744,607.00) 137.89% 45,000.00 (76,276.26) 169.S0% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 100,000.00 (158,450.02) 158.45% 8,333.33 (13,048.75) 1S6.59% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 435.00 (264.93) 60.90% 36.25 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 225.00 0.00 0.00% 18.75 0.00 0.00% 

46430 Litter Program 49,200.00 (27,161.35) 55.21% 4,100.00 0.00 0.00% 

46990 Other State Revenues 50,000.00 (38,676.33) 77.35% 4,166.67 (11,468.37) 275.24% 

49800 Transfers In 9,575.00 (9,171.30) 95.78% 797.92 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 749,435.00 (978,330.93) 130.54% 62,452.92 (100,793.38) 161.39% 

Expenditures 
55720 Sanitation Education/Information (49,200.00) 31,438.71 63.90% (4,100.00) 2,895.56 70.62% 

55732 Convenience Centers (1,230,033.00) 1,097,656.74 89.24% (102,502.75) 70,154.06 68.44% 

55739 Other Waste Collection (50,000.00) 32,684.00 65.37% (4,166.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures ( 1,329,233.00) 1,161,779.45 87.40% (110,769.42) 73,049.62 65.95% 

Total 116 Solid Waste/Sanitation (579,798.00) 183,448.52 31.64% (48,316.50) (27,743.76) -57.42% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 10 of 24 

119 Industrial/Economic Development Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

44120 Lease/Rentals/PPP 5,300.00 (4,858.26) 91.67% 441.67 0.00 0.00% 
44540 Sale Of Property 504,300.00 (504,300.00) 100.00% 42,025.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 509,600.00 (509,158.26) 99.91% 42,466.67 o.oo 0.00% 

Expenditures 

58120 Industrial Development (509,600.00) 504,344.20 98.97% (42,466.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (509,600.00) 504,344.20 98.97% (42,466.67} 0.00 0.00% 

Total 119 Industrial/Economic Development 0.00 (4,814.06} 100.00% 0.00 o.oo 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 11 of 24 

121 Special Purpose - Opioid Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 
44110 Investment Income 1,000.00 (11,515.48) 1,151.55% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 

46845 Opioid Settlement Funds - TN 266,936.00 (192,521.82) 72.12% 22,244.67 0.00 0.00% 

48991 Opioid Settlement Funds - Past 37,805.00 (122,093.90) 322.96% 3,150.42 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 305,741.00 (326,131.20) 106.67% 25,478.42 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
54110 Sheriff's Department (119,608.00) 0.00 0.00% (9,967.33) 0.00 0.00% 
58500 Contributions To Other Agencies (125,000.00) 125,000.00 100.00% {10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (244,608.00) 125,000.00 51.10% (20,384.00) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 121 Special Purpose - Opioid 61,133.00 (201,131.20) 329.01% 5,094.42 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 12 of 24 

122 Drug Control Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
42240 Drug Control Fines 10,000.00 (10,426.06) 104.26% 833.33 (408.50) 49.02% 
42340 Drug Control Fines 7,000.00 (3,820.66) 54.58% 583.33 (353.88) 60.67% 
42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures And 0.00 (10,122.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
42910 Proceeds From Confiscated Property 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
43370 Telephone Commissions 100,000.00 (71,265.42) 71.27% 8,333.33 (9,210.85) 110.53% 
44530 Sale Of Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 10,000.00 (17,334.00) 173.34% 833.33 (1,448.00) 173.76% 

Total Revenues 127,000.00 (112,968.14) 88.95% 10,583.33 (11,421.23) 107.92% 

Expenditures 
54150 Drug Enforcement (160,959.00) 108,769.09 67.58% (13,413 .25) 10,076.95 75.13% 

Total Expenditures (160,959.00) 108,769.09 67.58% {13,413.25) 10,076.95 75.13% 

Total 122 Drug Control (33,959.00) (4,199.05) -12.37% {2,829.92) (1,344.28) -47.50% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 13 of 24 

127 Other General Government Special Revenue Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
44110 Investment Income 45,000.00 (48,548.89) 107.89% 3,750.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 45,000.00 (48,548.89) 107.89% 3,750.00 0 .00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
91401 ARPA Grant #1-PUBUC SAFETY (137,717.00) 137,351.86 99.73% (11,476.42) 0.00 0.00% 

91402 ARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY (567,410.00) 567,409.33 100.00% (47,284.17) 0.00 0.00% 

91403 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #3 (331,095.00) 330,889.50 99.94% (27,591.25) 0.00 0.00% 

91404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 (520,000.00) 520,000.00 100.00% (43,333.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91405 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #5 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

99100 Transfers Out (410,308.00) 410,307.93 100.00% (34,192.33) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures {1,966,530.00) 1,965,958.62 99.97% {163,877.50) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 127 Other General Government Special {1,921,530.00) 1,917,409.73 99.79% {160,127.50) 0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined 
Created by: LGC 

128 Other Special Revenue Fund 

Account 

Revenues 

47700 

Expenditures 

54150 

Total 128 

Description 

Asset Forfeiture Funds 

Total Revenues 

Drug Enforcement 

Total Expenditures 

Other Special Revenue Fund 

Loudon County Finance 
Summary Financial Statement by Fund 

May 2025 

Year-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Actual % of Budget 

1,000.00 {7,550.70) 755.07% 

1,000.00 (7,550.70) 755.07% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

(1,000.00) 0.00 0.00% 

0.00 (7,550.70) 100.00% 

User: 
Date/Time: 

Month-To-Date 
Estimate 
Avg/Mth Actual 

83.33 

83.33 

(83.33) 

(83.33) 

o.oo 

Erin Rice 
5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

Page 14 of 24 

% of Avg 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 

0.00 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 15 of 24 

131 Highway/Public Works Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual 0/o of Budget Avg/Mth Actual 0/o of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 623,305.00 (615,143 .27) 98.69% 51,942.08 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 9,000.00 (7,829.92) 87.00% 750.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Bankruptcy 50.00 (23.20) 46.40% 4.17 0.00 0.00% 

40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 4,000.00 (4,240.20) 106.01% 333.33 (1,076.24) 322.87% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 2,000.00 (1,312.47) 65.62% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 18,197.00 (18,196.77) 100.00% 1,516.42 0.00 0.00% 

40280 Mineral Severance Tax 90,000.00 (54,556.94) 60.62% 7,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 4,000.00 (2,474.05) 61.85% 333.33 0.00 0.00% 

44130 Sale Of Materials And Supplies 5,000.00 (7,710.50) 154.21% 416.67 (1,045.50) 250.92% 

44145 Sale Of Recycled Materials 200.00 (319.00) 159.50% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 26,700.00 (6,434.30) 24.10% 2,225.00 (91.10) 4.09% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 2,000.00 0.00 0.00% 166.67 0.00 0.00% 

46410 Bridge Program 777,332.00 0.00 0.00% 64,777.67 0.00 0.00% 

46420 State Aid Program 1,199,518.00 (217,557.65) 18.14% 99,959.83 0.00 0.00% 

46490 Other Public Works Grants 0.00 (45,978 .82) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

46920 Gasoline And Motor Fuel Tax 2,390,925.00 (2,016,182.30) 84.33% 199,243.75 (197,730.31) 99.24% 

46925 Hybrid/Electric Vehicle Registration 0.00 (23,788.64) 0.00% 0.00 (2,889.64) 0.00% 

46930 Petroleum Special Tax 31,000.00 (30,305.43) 97.76% 2,583.33 (3,030.54) 117.31% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 0.00 (281,876.94) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 84,000.00 (87,551.48) 104.23% 7,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 99,290.00 (11,958.01) 12.04% 8,274.17 0.00 0.00% 

Total Reve nues 5,366,517.00 (3,433,439.89) 63.980/o 447,209.75 (205,863.33) 46.03% 

Expenditures 

61000 Administration (1,244,122.00) 1,097,912.26 88.25% (103,676.83) 94,359.62 91.01% 
62000 Highway And Bridge Maintenance (1,062,000.00) 1,037,189.43 97.66% (88,500.00) 1,530.81 1.73% 
63100 Operation And Maintenance Of (370,680.00) 359,634.79 97.02% (30,890.00) 15,098.99 48.88% 
65000 Other Charges (236,750.00) 217,282.73 91.78% (19,729.17) 930.77 4.72% 
66000 Employee Benefits (609,787.00) 545,484.69 89.45% (50,815.58) 43,817.09 86.23% 
68000 Capital Outlay (2,469,631.00) 716,310.32 29.00% (205,802.58) (2,500.00) -1.21% 

Total Expenditures (5,992,970.00) 3,973,814.22 66.310/o (499,414.17) 153,237.28 30.68% 

Total 131 Highway/Public Works (626,453.00) 540,374.33 86.26% (52,204.42) (52,626.05) -100 .81% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 16 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 11,805,207.00 (11,639,298.16) 98.59% 983,767.25 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 100,000.00 (153,125.04) 153.13% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Bankruptcy 15,000.00 (426.55) 2.84% 1,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 175,000.00 (73,880.80) 42.22% 14,583.33 (18,752.26) 128.59% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 35,000.00 (25,573.71) 73.07% 2,916.67 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 324,645.00 (325,396.79) 100.23% 27,053.75 0.00 0.00% 
40210 Local Option Sales Tax 4,800,000.00 (6,194,172.02) 129.05% 400,000.00 (636,698.14) 159.17% 
40275 Mixed Drink Tax 35,000.00 (56,535.32) 161.53% 2,916.67 (8,736.25) 299.53% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 30,000.00 (46,856.32) 156.19% 2,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
41110 Marriage Licenses 1,200.00 (1,420.25) 118.35% 100.00 (114.00) 114.00% 
43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 15,000.00 (4,650.00) 31.00% 1,250.00 (1,500.00) 120.00% 
43990 Other Charges For Services 5,550.00 0.00 0.00% 462.50 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 75,000.00 (389,143.86) 518.86% 6,250.00 0.00 0.00% 
44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 62,400.00 (66,500.83) 106.57% 5,200.00 (2,946.86) 56.67% 
44165 Rebates 0.00 (899.34) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 11,999.00 (19,791.00) 164.94% 999.92 0.00 0.00% 
46510 Tennessee Investment in Student 33,380,870.00 (30,043,555.48) 90.00% 2,781,739.17 (42,992.99) 1.55% 
46515 Early Childhood Education 873,736.00 (741,390.74) 84.85% 72,811.33 (67,291.89) 92.42% 
46590 Other State Education Funds 158,467.00 (110,411.70) 69.67% 13,205.58 0.00 0.00% 
46596 Paid Parental Leave 0.00 (62,975.84) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46610 Career Ladder Program 67,000.00 (24,392.13) 36.41% 5,583.33 0.00 0.00% 
46790 Other Vocational 1,339,564.00 (555,995.41) 41.51% 111,630.33 (35,687.77) 31.97% 
46851 State Revenue Sharing -T.V.A. 1,150,000.00 (973,530.12) 84.65% 95,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
46980 Other State Grants 67,745.00 0.00 0.00% 5,645.42 0.00 0.00% 
46990 Other State Revenues 62,976.00 0.00 0.00% 5,248.00 0.00 0.00% 
47143 Special Education - Grants To States 59,578.00 (59,578.11) 100.00% 4,964.83 0.00 0.00% 
47590 Other Federal Through State 210,632.00 (138,554.45) 65.78% 17,552.67 (22,785.59) 129.81% 
47640 Rote Reimbursement 71,000.00 (62,946.34) 88.66% 5,916.67 (21,285.01) 359.75% 
48130 Contributions 3,700.00 (7,700.00) 208.11% 308.33 (4,200.00) 1,362.16% 
48610 Donations 53,037.00 (67,221.67) 126.74% 4,419.75 (610.00) 13.80% 
49700 Insurance Recovery 320,230.00 (315,471.57) 98.51% 26,685.83 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 55,309,536.00 (52,161,393.55) 94.31% 4,609,128.00 (863,600.76) 18.74% 

Expenditures 

71100 Regular Instruction Program (31,018,075.00) 25,729,875.41 82.95% (2,584,839.58) 2,891,153.86 111.85% 
71200 Special Education Program (4,373,459.00) 3,535,213.94 80.83% (364,454.92) 325,792.50 89.39% 
71300 Vocational Education Program (2,919,957.00) 2,080,446.68 71.25% (243,329.75) 181,824.43 74.72% 
72110 Attendance (87,046.00) 78,993.48 90.75% (7,253.83) 6,903.98 95.18% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 17 of 24 

141 General Purpose School Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

72120 Health Services (1,013,755.00) 856,301.72 84.47% (84,479.58) 78,748.33 93.22% 

72130 Other Student Support (2,066,831.00) 1,673,573.88 80.97% (172,235.92) 155,051.53 90.02% 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (2,371,513.00) 1,901,337.06 80.17% (197,626.08) 178,042.93 90.09% 
72220 Special Education Program (831,660.00) 755,065.13 90.79% (69,305.00) 82,320.92 118.78% 
72230 Vocational Education Program (203,068.00) 179,371.42 88.33% (16,922.33) 17,650.93 104.31% 
72250 Technology (1,277,199.00) 1,186,621.66 92.91% (106,433.25) 50,211.23 47.18% 
72310 Board Of Education (887,572.00) 800,509.51 90.19% (73,964.33) 10,784.81 14.58% 
72320 Office Of The Superintendent (435,714.00) 389,013.02 89.28% (36,309.50) 25,069.85 69.04% 
72410 Office Of The Principal (1,409,900.00) 1,249,671.21 88.64% (117,491.67) 101,506.28 86.39% 
72510 Fiscal Services (108,583.00) 98,663.63 90.86% (9,048 .58) 8,967.67 99.11% 
72610 Operation Of Plant (5,206,531.00) 4,693,595.03 90.15% (433,877.58) 232,042.93 53.48% 
72620 Maintenance Of Plant (277,000.00) 273,326.79 98.67% (23,083.33) 3,041.75 13.18% 
72710 Transportation (2,579,951.00) 2,494,474.87 96.69% (214,995.92) 252,266.87 117.34% 
72810 Central And Other (76,495.00) 56,977.17 74.48% (6,374.58) 13,644.06 214.04% 
72901 COVID-19 Expenditures (50,000.00) 13,600.00 27.20% (4,166.67) 13,600.00 326.40% 
73300 Community Services (127,999.00) 75,288.10 58.82% (10,666.58) 306.32 2.87% 
73400 Early Childhood Education (1,050,700.00) 861,426.86 81.99% (87,558.33) 72,849.85 83.20% 
76100 Regular Capital Outlay (222,766.00) 56,922.05 25.55% (18,563.83) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (58,595,774.00) 49,040,268.62 83.69% (4,882,981.17) 4 ,70 1,781.03 96.29% 

Total 141 General Purpose School (3,286,238.00) (3,121,124.93) -94.98% (273,853.17) 3,838,180.27 1,401. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 18 of 24 

142 School Federal Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
47131 Vocational Educ - Basic Grants To 93,721.92 (83,898.25) 89.52% 7,810.16 (14,331.28) 183.50% 

47141 Title 1 Grants To Local Educ Agencies 1,114,363.67 (820,253.97) 73.61% 92,863.64 (61,160.59) 65.86% 

47143 Special Education - Grants To States 1,505,219.35 (1,172,616.95) 77.90% 125,434.95 (150,672.05) 120.12% 

47145 Special Education Preschool Grants 30,361.51 (29,659.81) 97.69% 2,530.13 0.00 0.00% 

47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 56,512.61 (28,562.58) 50.54% 4,709.38 (1,599.77) 33.97% 

47147 Safe And Drug-Free Schools-St Grants 1,494.00 (1,149.64) 76.95% 124.50 (109.15) 87.67% 

47150 21st Century Community Learning 293,750.00 (283,634.84) 96.56% 24,479.17 (32,753.51) 133.80% 

47189 Eisenhower Prof Development State 318,574.97 (175,253.79) 55.01% 26,547.91 (14,859.15) 55.97% 

47309 COVID-19 Grant D 87,800.00 (61,3 lS.50) 69.84% 7,316.67 0.00 0.00% 

47401 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #1 388,300.27 (388,300.27) 100.00% 32,358.36 0.00 0.00% 

47404 American Rescue Plan Act Grant #4 5,803.87 (5,803 .87) 100.00% 483.66 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 115,238.88 (86,597.45) 75.15% 9,603.24 (11,809.41) 122.97% 

Total Revenues 4,011,141.05 (3,137,046.92) 78.21% 334,261.75 (287, 294.91) 85.95% 

Expenditures 
71100 Regular Instruction Program (1,295,521.00) 1,095,466.23 84.56% (107,960.08) 45,633.43 42.27% 

71200 Special Education Program (1,041,289.00) 813,503.38 78.12% (86,774.08) 79,516.39 91.64% 

71300 Vocational Education Program (53,297.63) 53,297.63 100.00% (4,441.47) 0.00 0.00% 

72120 Health Services (13,680.00) 8,459.32 61.84% (1,140.00) 3,350.10 293.87% 

72130 Other Student Support (131,476.93) 81,479.38 61.97% (10,956.41) 20,509.61 187.19% 

72210 Regular Instruction Program (678,354.13) 480,038.04 70.77% (56,529.51) 33,283.22 58.88% 

72220 Special Education Program (493,291.86) 454,201.89 92.08% (41,107.66) 23,709.67 57.68% 

72230 Vocational Education Program (3,980.50) 3,980.44 100.00% (331.71) 0.00 0.00% 

72710 Transportation (6,500.00) 5,037.95 77.51% (541.67) 0.00 0.00% 

73300 Community Services (293,750.00) 293,678.22 99.98% (24,479.17) 9,680.05 39.54% 

Total Expenditures (4,011,141.05) 3, 289,142.48 82.00% (334,261.75) 215,682.47 64.53% 

Total 142 School Federal Projects 0.00 152,095.56 100.00% 0.00 (71,612.44) 0.00% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 19 of 24 

143 Central Cafeteria Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
43521 Lunch Payments - Children 560,000.00 (343,702.88) 61.38% 46,666.67 (35,483.03) 76.04% 

43522 Lunch Payments - Adults 28,000.00 (17,882 .06) 63.86% 2,333 .33 (1,828.93) 78.38% 
43523 Income From Breakfast 0.00 (23.87) 0.00% 0.00 (2.28) 0.00% 
43525 A La carte Sales 5,000.00 (5,476.04) 109.52% 416.67 (1,297.20) 311.33% 
43570 Receipts From Individual Schools 100.00 (12.92) 12.92% 8.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 5,000.00 (36,669.73) 733.39% 416.67 (15.79) 3.79% 
44165 Rebates 0.00 (6,203.52) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (1,131.26) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
46520 School Food Service 27,197.00 (22,425.69) 82.46% 2,266.42 0.00 0.00% 
47111 USDA School Lunch Program 1,527,566.00 (1,243,326.48) 81.39% 127,297.17 (151,465.07) 118.99% 
47113 Breakfast 542,222.00 (381,605.37) 70.38% 45,185.17 (47,142.76) 104.33% 
47114 USDA- Other 163,077.00 (47,084.89) 28.87% 13,589.75 (6,271.43) 46.15% 
47990 Other Direct Federal Revenue 263,000.00 (220,715.00) 83.92% 21,916.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 3,121,162.00 ( 2,326,259.71) 74.53% 260,096.83 (243,506.49) 93.62% 

Expenditures 
73100 Food Service (3,160,052.00} 2,910,521.52 92.10% (263,337.67} 258,553.04 98.18% 

Total Expenditures (3,160,052.00) 2,910,521.52 92.10% (263,337.67) 258,553.04 98.18% 

Total 143 Central Cafeteria (38,890.00) 584,261.81 1,502.34% (3,240.83) 15,046.55 464.28% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 20 of 24 

151 General Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 980,938.00 (968,092.95) 98.69% 81,744.83 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 10,000.00 (12,319.87) 123.20% 833.33 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Bankruptcy 1,000.00 (35.30) 3.53% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 10,000.00 (12,776.68) 127.77% 833.33 (3,242.95) 389.15% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 6,000.00 (2,065.32) 34.42% 500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 37,706.00 (37,705.52) 100.00% 3,142.17 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 1,000.00 (3,893.59) 389.36% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 3,000.00 (49,064.29) 1,635.48% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
48140 Contracted Services 203,472.00 (152,604.00) 75.00% 16,956.00 0.00 0.00% 
49800 Transfers In 100,000.00 0.00 0.00% 8,333.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,353,116.00 (1,238,557.52) 91.53% 112,759.67 (3,242.95) 2.88% 

Expenditures 
82110 General Government (895,000.00) 895,000.00 100.00% (74,583 .33) 0.00 0.00% 
82210 General Government (425,428.00) 425,427.50 100.00% (35,452.33) 0.00 0.00% 
82310 General Government (240,972.00) 209,812.89 87.07% (20,081.00) 16,956.00 84.44% 

Total Expenditures (1,561,400.00) 1,530,240.39 98.00% (130,116.67) 16,956.00 13.03% 

Total 151 General Debt Service (208,284.00) 291,682.87 140.04% (17,357.00) 13,713.05 79.01% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 21 of 24 

156 Education Debt Service Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 2,851,976.00 (8,262,395.16) 289.71% 237,664.67 0.00 0.00% 
40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 60,000.00 (30,062.99) 50.10% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Bankruptcy 3,000.00 (282.58) 9.42% 250.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 46,000.00 (29,995.45) 65.21% 3,833.33 (7,613.38) 198.61% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 18,000.00 (6,738.33) 37.44% 1,500.00 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 162,060.00 (162,059.59) 100.00% 13,505.00 0.00 0.00% 
40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 1,450,000.00 (907,735.31) 62.60% 120,833.33 0.00 0.00% 
44110 Investment Income 60,000.00 (227,382.63) 378.97% 5,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 4,651,036.00 (9,626,652.04) 206.98% 387,586.33 (7,613.38) 1.96% 

Expenditures 
82130 Education (6,776,000.00) 6,323,235.82 93.32% (564,666.67) 4,133,235.82 731.98% 
82230 Education (994,442.00) 984,682.40 99.02% (82,870.17) 122,161.75 147.41% 
82330 Education (125,000.00) 167,096.72 133.68% (10,416.67) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (7,895,442.00) 7,475,014.94 94.68% (657,953.50) 4,255,397.57 646.76% 

Total 156 Education Debt Service (3,244,406.00) (2,151,637.10) -66.32% (270,367.17) 4,247,784.19 1,571. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 22 of 24 

171 General Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 0.00 (1,268.07) 0.00% 0.00 (321.86) 0.00% 

40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 0.00 (5,476.14) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (10,288.66) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 0.00 (12,013.00) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44540 Sale Of Property 240,000.00 (240,000.00) 100.00% 20,000.00 0.00 0.00% 

44570 Contributions & Gifts 0.00 (2,282.00) 0.00% 0.00 (25.00) 0.00% 

46390 Other Health And Welfare Grants 410,525.00 0.00 0.00% 34,210.42 0.00 0.00% 

47590 Other Federal Through State 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

49700 Insurance Recovery 2,329,624.00 (399,513.56) 17.15% 194,135.33 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 2,592,216.00 (2,441,776.80) 94.20% 216,018.00 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 5,572,365.00 (3,112,618.23) 55.86% 464,363.75 (346.86) 0.07% 

Expenditures 
91110 General Administration Projects (372,502.00) 178,997.03 48.05% (31,041.83) 0.00 0.00% 

91120 Administration Of Justice Projects (2,590,297.00) 670,728.82 25.89% (215,858.08) 21,229.33 9.83% 

91140 Public Health And Welfare Projects (455,911.00) 418,848.71 91.87% (37,992.58) 0.00 0.00% 

91150 Social, Cultural And Recreation (17,296.00) 14,494.40 83.80% (1,441.33) 0.00 0.00% 

91160 Agriculture & Natural Resources (767.00) 767.38 100.05% (63.92) 0.00 0.00% 

91190 Other General Government Projects (2,921.00) 2,920.46 99.98% (243.42) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (3,439,694.00) 1,286,756.80 37.41% (286,641.17) 21,229.33 7.41% 

Total 171 General Capital Projects 2,132,671.00 (1,825,861.43) 85.61% 177,722.58 20,882.47 -11.75% 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 23 of 24 

176 Highway Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 

40110 Current Property Tax 132,835.00 (131,092.67) 98.69% 11,069.58 0.00 0.00% 

40120 Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 2,300.00 (1,668.87) 72.56% 191.67 0.00 0.00% 
40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300.00 (4.77) 1.59% 25.00 0.00 0.00% 
40130 Cir Clk/Clk & Master Collections-Pr Yr 1,500.00 (2,181.57) 145.44% 125.00 (553.72) 442.98% 
40140 Interest And Penalty 1,000.00 (279.48) 27.95% 83.33 0.00 0.00% 
40163 Payments In Lieu Of Taxes - Other 9,400.00 (9,412.12) 100.13% 783.33 0.00 0.00% 
40320 Bank Excise Tax 200.00 (527.26) 263.63% 16.67 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 147,535.00 {145,166.74) 98.39% 12,294.58 {553.72) 4.50% 

Expenditures 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects (146,919.00) 57,064.15 38.84% (12,243.25) 0.00 0.00% 

Total Expenditures (146,919.00) 57,064.15 38.84% (12,243.25) 0.00 0.00% 

Total 176 Highway Capital Projects 616.00 (88,102.59) 14,302.37% 51.33 (553.72) 1,078. 



Template Name: LGC Defined Loudon County Finance User: Erin Rice 
Created by: LGC Summary Financial Statement by Fund Date/Time: 5/28/2025 1:28 PM 

May 2025 Page 24 of 24 

177 Education Capital Projects Year-To-Date Month-To-Date 

Budget Estimate Estimate 
Account Description Actual % of Budget Avg/Mth Actual % of Avg 

Revenues 
40110 Current Property Tax 508,536.00 (504,950.50) 99.29% 42,378.00 0.00 0.00% 

40125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 0.00 (12.91) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40140 Interest And Penalty 0.00 (125.75) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

40285 Adequate Facilities/Development Tax 200,000.00 (232,580.46) 116.29% 16,666.67 0.00 0.00% 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 0.00 (2,027.91) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

44110 Investment Income 0.00 (25,812.35) 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00% 

48130 Contributions 450,000.00 (450,000.00) 100.00% 37,500.00 0.00 0.00% 

49800 Transfers In 13,600.00 (13,600.00) 100.00% 1,133.33 0.00 0.00% 

Total Revenues 1,172,136.00 (1,229,109.88) 104.86% 97,678.00 0.00 0.00% 

Expenditures 
91300 Education Capital Projects (463,600.00) 2,112,444.74 455.66% (38,633 .33) 1,615,089.61 4,180.56% 

Total Expenditures {463,600.00) 2,112,444.74 455.66% (38,633.33) 1,615,089.61 4,180. 

Total 177 Education Capital Projects 708,536.00 883,334.86 -124.67% 59,044.67 1,615,089.61 





LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
RILEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected June 02,2025 

AMANDA CAROLYN BEAVERS 
DEBBIE JEAN DAUB 
LEE ANN FARRELL 
BARBIE A HINTZ 

KAREN JOHNSON 
AUSTIN MCCARLEY 
ALLISON MCCONKEY 
MICHAEL DAVID THOMPSON 


	Part 1 060225 Commission Packet
	Part 2 060225 Commission Packet

